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Chapter 301

"Okay, no problem." Henry agreed without
thinking. He was very good at investment.
The investment of one million dollars was
very simple in Henry's eyes, and the
analysis of pros and cons was also very
easy.

Hearing Henry's answer, the Amity
squinted and smiled. "Brother Henry, thank
you. My second uncle and the others will
arrive today. Maybe they will talk about it
at dinner time. You can go with me then."

Henry made an OK gesture to the Amity.

Henry was walking with the Amity toward
the hotel when he received a phone call
from President Ma.

As soon as the phone was picked up, the
anxious voice of President Ma sounded on
the phone. "Little master, come to the
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hospital quickly. We're in trouble."

"Trouble?" Hearing this, Henry felt that this
matter had something to do with the
middle-aged woman in the morning.
"Okay, I'll come now."

"Thank you, little master."

After hanging up the phone, Henry told
Amity that they would get in touch for
dinner, and then he went to the hospital.

When he arrived at the hospital, the father
and daughter who Henry had treated in the
morning had already left. The other side
left a business card and asked President
Ma to give it to Henry. At the same time,
they asked President Ma to tell Henry that
If he needed help, he could contact them.

Those who traded antiques like them
usually had a solid background, so they
must have had a few hundred million yuan
In their bank account.

Chanter 201 3111
- Ly |
L] | ].:] | LS I | 211



21125 1

However, Henry just accepted the
business card casually without paying
attention to the name. If Henry really had
to find someone to help him, it would mean
that the whole world would be in trouble.

Under the guidance of President Ma, Henry
came to the ward.

As soon as he pushed open the door of the
ward, the scene In the room shocked
Henry.

The whole ward was full of people in black.
They were all strong men in suits, and
there was even one person in casual
clothes, who was constantly yelling at the
doctors in the ward with a sense of official
prestige.

The doctors all lowered their heads and
didn't dare to say a word.

When the door of the ward was opened by
Henry, all the people in the room focused
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their eyes on Henry at this moment.

President Ma immediately made an
introduction. "Come on, little master, let
me Iintroduce them to you. This is Director
Fan of the Yinzhou City Sanity Bureau.
Director Fan, this is Dr. Zhang, the highly-
skilled doctor. Even Master Lewis Yan
thinks his medical skills are inferior to his.
He is absolutely the best of the younger
generation."

"Oh." Henry nodded indifferently.

Director Fan looked Henry up and down
from head to toe with a scrutinizing look,
and then said, "l heard that you can save
people?"

Director Fan's gaze and attitude made
Henry very unhappy. He asked back,
"Does it have anything to do with you?"

Director Fan snorted and said, "Boy, do
you know who you are talking to? Believe it
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or not, I'll cancel your Physician's
Qualification Certificate!"

"I know." Henry nodded. "You are an
official, but I'm sorry. | don't have a
Physician's Qualification Certificate."

"You provoke me?" Director Fan narrowed
his eyes, feeling that he was not angry but
powerful. The doctors standing next to him
did not dare to look at him.

"Well, when you talk to the doctor, be
careful with your tone." At this time, a
voice sounded on the side of the bed.

Those strong men in black standing in
front of the hospital bed separated to the
left and right so that Henry could see who
was talking. This was a man in his fifties,
wearing a black tunic suit, and a jade
thumb ring on his left thumb. His face was

ruddy.

As soon as the middle-aged man opened
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his mouth, Director Fan immediately closed
his mouth and greeted respectfully,
"President Zhao."

President Zhao, who was sitting on the
side of the bed, stood up at this moment
and walked toward Henry. "Young doctor,
although | don't know medical skills, | also
know the truth in the doctor's heart. Now
the patient is lying in front of you, and you
can cure him. Why don't you treat him?"

"Ha." Henry chuckled. "Somebody said |
can't cure him."

President Zhao smiled slightly. "It turns out
that the young doctor is angry. Well, let me
make the person who disrespected you
apologize."

After President Zhao said that, he turned
to look at the middle-aged woman.

The middle-aged woman looked a little
embarrassed. "Second brother, why
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should | apologize to him? There are so
many capable people in this world."

"There are many capable people, but how
long do you think the third brother can
survive?" President Zhao played with the
thumb ring on his left hand and said,
"Apologize."

"I..." There was a struggle on the middle-
aged woman's face.

"Quickly, apologize," President Zhao said
again.

"Second brother, 1..." The middle-aged
woman was unwilling to say those words in
the morning. Now she had to apologize to
a junior in front of so many people. What a
shame!

"Apologize!" President Zhao, who had
always been calm, suddenly shouted and
raised his voice.

This sound scared the middle-aged woman
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and she didn't dare to say anything more.
She walked to Henry and whispered, "I'm
sorry."

"What?" Henry used his right thumb to
clean his ears. "There must be something
In my ear. | didn't hear you."

President Zhao stood aside, and his voice
calmed down again. "Speak louder."

"I'm sorry!™ The middle-aged woman
shouted, and her face was full of
embarrassment.

"Apologize to who? What do you mean?"
Henry asked with a playful look.

The middle-aged woman frowned. "Don't
go too far!"

"Oh." Henry nodded, turned his head and
was about to leave.

President Zhao spoke again, "Be more
sincere."
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The middle-aged woman glanced around
subconsciously and took a deep breath.
"Young doctor, I'm sorry. | was rude in the
morning. | shouldn't have said that."

"Well, that's not bad." Henry nodded with
satisfaction.

After the middle-aged woman finished her
words, she immediately went into the
crowd. Such an apology made her feel very
embarrassed.

President Zhao took a few steps forward
and said, "Young doctor, are you satisfied
now? Can you help me to save my third
brother?"

“It's still a little difficult." Henry frowned
slightly. "President Zhao, right? You know,
| don't have a Physician's Qualification
Certificate. Now Director Fan is here. I'm
afraid that it's not in line with the rules for
me to practice medicine in front of him."
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President Zhao looked at Director Fan.

Director Fan quickly waved his hand.
"There are no rules. You can rest assured
that you can treat the patient."

"Okay." Henry walked to the bedside and
looked at the middle-aged man lying on
the bed. He was completely in a coma now,
with an oxygen mask on his face.

Henry sighed, shook his head, and walked
to the side.

Henry's action made President Zhao's
heart sink. He quickly asked, "Young
doctor, how is my third younger brother
now?"

As for the patient's condition, the hospital
had already given a report that the toxin
was spreading in his body and could not be
cured, so President Zhao and others were
SO anxious.

The corners of Henry's mouth curled up.
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"He's in good condition. As long as he can
be detoxified, he will wake up."

Hearing Henry's words, President Zhao's
face showed a hint of joy. "Then, please
save him, young doctor."

"Save him? Who said I'm going to treat
him?" Henry asked with a puzzled look.
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Chapter 302

Henry's words made President Zhao's face
completely darkened.

The middle-aged woman who had just
apologized to Henry scolded on the spot,
"Kid, are you f**king kidding me?"

Henry smiled at the middle-aged woman
and asked, "Isn't my performance obvious
enough?"

"You!" The middle-aged woman stretched
out her hand and pointed at Henry. At the
same time, those strong men in suits also
surrounded Henry.

Looking at these strong men who were full
of murderous intent, Henry looked relaxed.

President Zhao's expression changed one
after another. He then waved his hand,
iIndicating for the big men to leave.
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"Young doctor, it seems that | still look
down on the misunderstanding between
you and my sister-in-law. To tell you the
truth, | am a businessman. | believe that
there are no eternal enemies in this world.
The two sides are enemies, because the
Interests are not united. So, how about you
save my third brother and we pay the
corresponding reward?"

President Zhao extended a finger.

"As long as you can save my third brother,
I'll give you one million yuan."

As soon as President Zhao finished
speaking, the middle-aged woman was the
first to show her displeasure. "Second
brother, look at this kid's poor appearance.
His clothes are less than a thousand yuan
In total. How Is he worth one million yuan?
Giving him ten thousand yuan is a bargain
for him!"

Henry hook his head. "President Zhao,
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right? | really agree with what you said.
There is no eternal enemy. As long as the
Interests are united, anyone can become a
friend."

President Zhao nodded with satisfaction.
"It seems that the young doctor is a smart
person. | like to deal with smart people the
most."”

The middle-aged woman stood next to
him, and her face was as ugly as
constipation. One million, how could he
give one million to this guy? According to
her mood now, she would tear this money
apart and burned it, but she didn't want to
give them to Henry.

"Young doctor, tell me your account, and |
will transfer the money to you now. What
do you think?" President Zhao waved his
hand, and a big man took a mobile phone.

"No need to hurry." Henry reached out his
hand to stop President Zhao's action. "I
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think your third brother's life should be
more than one million yuan, and the price
of my one move is more than one million
yuan. This price is far from enough."”

"Boy, don't go too far!" The middle-aged
woman scolded again. "One million is
enough for a man like you to live a lifetime.
Why are you not happy?"

"Don't say much." President Zhao glared at
the middle-aged woman with
dissatisfaction. Then he smiled at Henry
and said, "Young doctor, according to your
opinion, how much do you think is
suitable."

Henry held his chin, thought for a moment,
and said, "In my opinion, your third
brother's life is worth at least 10 million
yuan, but I'm not a man who asks for a high
price. I'll be happy with 5 million yuan."

President Zhao nodded with a smile and
said, "It's reasonable. Then, young doctor,
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how much is enough for you to make a
second move?"

Henry extended a finger.

"Ten million?" President Zhao was a little
surprised, and then he smiled and said,
"Young doctor is worth ten million yuan
because his ability."

"No, it's more than ten million." Henry
shook his head.

"100 million?" President frowned.

Even though President Zhao had just
scolded her, the middle-aged woman
couldn't help saying, "100 million! You are
such a poor man. You don't understand
what 100 million means! You really dare to
say Iit!"

Henry smiled and said softly, "One billion."

One billion!
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Henry's number made the middle-aged
woman suddenly stunned, and she didn't
know how to refute for a moment.

"Hahahaha!" President Zhao laughed a few
times. "One billion, young doctor, you're
really good at joking. Do you know what
one billion means?"

President Zhao asked this question.
Without waiting for Henry's answer, his
face suddenly became gloomy. His eyes
were like an eagle's eyes, staring at Henry.
"One billion yuan is enough to buy your
family members' lives!"

"Wow!" Henry showed a horrified look.
"What do you mean? Do you want to kill
people? This is a law-ruling society! There
Is an official next to you. Are you
threatening me like this?"

"Little brother, | admire capable people, so
| call you magical doctor. If you don't have
this medical skill, you are just a nonentity
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In my eyes." President Zhao threw the
mobile phone he had just taken away.
"This world is not a world of anger, nor is it
a world of reason. It is a world of money
and power. One billion yuan? Do you know
what a person like you is in the eyes of a
person who has one billion yuan?"

President Zhao's eyes were full of
contempt for life when he looked at Henry.

Henry asked curiously, "What do vyou
mean?"

"Nothing! I'll give you one last chance, ten
million. You save my brother, and I'll
pretend that nothing has happened!
Otherwise, you'll have to consider the
consequences. |'ll give you three seconds
to think about it, three!"

"I don't have to think about it." Henry
directly interrupted President Zhao's
words. "A person like me, loves the
consequences the most. President Ma, I'll
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go first."

Henry waved to President Ma, and then
walked out of the ward without looking at
President Zhao and others.

President Zhao obviously did not expect
Henry to make such a choice.

The moment Henry left, Director Fan was
anxious to show his identity. He asked

President Ma, "President Ma, what is the
identity of the person you found?"

President Ma laughed dryly twice.
"Director Fan, this young doctor is the
husband of President Lin of Lins Group..."

President Ma also heard about the incident
of Lin's fire last time. He knew about the
relationship between Henry and Sylvia. He
was not surprised at all, and he even had a
feeling that he should be like this. Only
President Lin of Lin's family could be
worthy of such an excellent man.
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When Director Fan, President Zhao and
others heard President Ma's words, they
were all stunned.

The Lin's reputation was well-known in the
Yinzhou. Everyone had heard of it, and no
one could compare with the Old Master's
position. Now the Lins Group was entirely
handed over to the girl surnamed Lin. She
would be the leader of the Lin's in Future.

The middle-aged woman opened her
mouth and didn't know what to say for a
long time.

A boss of a group with a market value of
ten billion yuan was called a poor boy. She
even said that 10,000 yuan was a great
Incense for a person. If it was spread out,
she would be laughed at by others.

Director Fan's face was a little pale. Just
now, in order to please President Zhao, he
talked a lot. In the end, he offended the
husband of the president of the Family Lin.
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This...

Director Fan was very clear about how
influential the Lins Group was. If the other
party slightly targeted him, he, as the
director, would not be comfortable.

As for President Zhao, he frowned and
said, "Lins Group... interesting. It seems
that there is another layer of conflict
between us."
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Chapter 303

Fifteen minutes after Henry left the
hospital, the information about President
Zhao and others had been sent to his
mobile phone.

Zhao's Group, a company that rose up In
Yinzhou within a month, had a business
field that covered more than a dozen
areas. It was full of funds and had conflicts
with Lin's on several projects.

"Zhao's Group, interesting." Henry grinned.
"Il'have fun with you after I've solved the
problem with Yanjing people. Now, [I'll let
you have fun for two days."

Henry had already decided to go to Yanjing
after dealing with Fiona Wong this time. He
would completely find out the person
behind this and deal with them. Then he
would no longer need to hide his identity. It
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would be much more convenient for him to
do everything.

When Henry returned to the company, it
was almost time to get off work. He still
remembered that he was going to help
Amity about the investment tonight. He
greeted Sylvia and said that he would not
go back for dinner.

After work, Henry and Amity went out of
the company together. They didn't take a
taxi but walked to the destination.

Amity said that the place for dinner had
been booked. At Glory Hotel, her uncle's
family and her father had already been
seated.

When Henry and Amity arrived at the
parking lot of Glory Hotel, they heard a
woman's voice.

"Hey, Amity, you are here. | was going to
call you!"
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Henry and Amity looked in the direction of
the sound and saw a young woman who
looked like Amity. She was walking down
from a Benz-Benz whose price was at least
three million dollars. She was carrying a
Chanel handbag in her hand.

Compared with Amity, this woman was a
bit more charming, less simple, and her
appearance was almost as good as
Amity's.

At the same time, a young man got off
from the driver seat of the Benz G. The
young man looked ordinary, he closed the
door and took the initiative to ask, "Snow
Qiu, is this your cousin?"

"Yeah, dear." Snow held the man's arm
Intimately. "Amity, this is your future
brother-in-law, Levi Sun."

"Hello." Amity smiled at Levi.

"Hello, | often hear Snow mention you and
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say that you are a beautiful woman. Today,
| see that Snow really didn't lie to me." Levi
took the initiative to reach out to the Amity
to show his gentlemanliness. Then he
looked at Henry and said, "This is..."

"This is Henry Zhang." Amity introduced.

After greeting each other, they went to the
hotel together.

In a small private room, the father of Amity,
the second uncle and his wife, as well as
the third aunt and her husband, were
sitting at the table and chatting.

When the door of the private room opened,
the two sisters, Amity and Snow, walked
Into the room.

"Amity, | haven't seen you for so many
years. You're so beautiful now." The
second uncle of Amity said with a smile.

"Yes, not only is she beautiful, but she is
also capable. | don't know who will have
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this kind of luck to get our Amity to love
him." The third aunt of Amity also spoke.

Before she could talk, Amity's face was red
and she was very shy.

At this time, several people in the room
also noticed Henry who came with Amity.

"This gentleman is..." The second uncle of
Amity looked at Henry with a puzzled look.

Father of Amity had a deep impression of
Henry. If it weren't for Henry at that time,
he would have been completely cheated,
and he wouldn't even be able to walk out
of the casino.

"This is Henry." Before she could speak,
her father introduced Henry to Second
Uncle and Third Aunt. "Henry's help last
time saved us."

Henry greeted people in a way of greeting
his elders.
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"Okay, take a seat. Come on, order."

Henry sat at the table and listened to the
family members of Amity talking about
their daily life. He found that he had done
all these things all day long.

"The business in the past two years hasn't
been very prosperous. There was at more
than 200 million yuan in each year's
profits. Now it will be good if we can get
one hundred million yuan." While drinking
wine, the uncle of the Amity sighed. He
patted Levi Sun on the shoulder and said,
"Thanks to the help of Sun's family,
otherwise, we wouldn't even save one
hundred million yuan."

Levi smiled and said, "Uncle Qiu, you are
treating me like an outsider."

The third aunt of Amity ate a mouthful of
vegetables and said, "Second Brother,
didn't you say that the coal mine business
has been back to normal in the past two
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years? How about the profit of more than
300 million yuan you collected yuan last
time?"

"Not bad. Judging from the current sales
volume, we'll be able to make a profit in a
year," Second Uncle replied.

There was a hint of joy on the face of the
third aunt of Amity, "Well, Second Brother,
| said | would add 30 million more at that
time, don't refuse."

"Of course not." The second uncle of
Amity waved his hand. "We're family.
That's all for us."

"Haha, Second Brother, | propose a toast
to you." The third aunt raised her glass.

"Dad!" Snow sat aside and said In a
coquettish voice, "You let Levi Sun also put
some money. Not too much, only 30
million, how about that?"

"Ah, Snow." Levi Sun pulled Snow's sleeve.
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"Love Is love. Business is business. How
can | take advantage of your family?"

The Second Uncle let out a loud laugh.
"Little Sun, we're family. Let's not talk
about the two families. You can invest 30
million yuan."

Levi's face was full of joy, and he quickly
raised his glass. "Thank you so much,
uncle."

The father and Amity listened to the
conversation of their family and felt a little
bitter in their hearts. They hadn't
contacted each other for some time, but
they didn't expect that their family had
developed like this. Looking at themselves,
If it weren't for the fact that they were
lucky a few days ago and had a car, they
wouldn't even know how to pay the debt
Now.

Amity's father was anxious to hear this, so
he couldn't help asking, "Second Brother,

Chapter 303
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what was a small business that you
mentioned before?"

"Oh, yes." The second uncle ate a
mouthful of food. "There is a small
business, but the fund of one million is not
enough. It's at least about 1.2 million
yuan.”

"Ah?" Hearing this, Amity's father's face
darkened. "1.2 million... this... this... this is
too much."

"Uncle, you really don't know how to do
business." Snow said, "Now when you do
business, everyone should take out cash.
They all make money with the money from
the bank. Didn't you say last time that
Amity has one million? You can mortgage
your shop to the bank and borrow 200,000
yuan. Business mans to use the money to
earn money. Look at those big
entrepreneurs, they all have tens of billions
of yuan, don't they?"
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"That's right." The third aunt nodded. "Big
brother, your idea is too pedantic. Look at
me, I'm driving a car worth millions of yuan,
but still owe the bank more than 200
million. What's the result? |I've earned even
more!"

"This..." A look of embarrassment
appeared on father's face. He was both a
poor and fearful man. Now that he had
heard the loan, he felt that there was
nothing he could do about it.

Amity repeated his father's question.
"Second Uncle, what kind of business are
you talking about?"

"There are a few projects that you can
choose. You can choose from the three-
dimensional parking lot, training,
education, medical treatment..."

As soon as the second uncle finished his
words, he heard a voice.
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"No way."
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Chapter 304

Everyone's eyes were fixed on the person
who retorted. It was Henry, who had been
sitting there without saying anything.

Snow frowned and asked, "Amity, your
friend?"

"Cousin, Brother Zhang is good at
investment. | asked him to analyze it for
me." Amity explained. Then she looked at
Henry and waited for him to continue.

Henry said, "In terms of the current
situation in Yinzhou, the three-dimensional
parking lot is obviously not practical. The
cost is high. One million yuan is only
enough to buy the land in the early stage.
Later, the interest of the bank loan can
reach 4.9% a year. The interest in this
type of parking is unknown. Regarding
agriculture, it is not suitable for Yinzhou.
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Now the most attractive one in Yinzhou is
wild purple mushrooms, which can be sold
at a high price of five hundred yuan per
500 grams. However, there is no way to
plant it. The risk is too high. Education and
medical care have been done by Family
Lin. Unless you are doing some small types
of training."

Henry analyzed the investment that the
second uncle had mentioned one by one.

"Amity, what does your friend do? Which
Investment company does he belong to?"
Snow asked.

Henry replied himself, "I am her colleague,
a salesperson in Lins Group."

"A salesperson?" A hint of contempt
appeared in Snow's eyes. "Since when do
you know how to invest by doing sales?
Based on your analysis just now, | thought
you were a boss with tens of millions of
dollars."
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"Ha-ha." Henry chuckled. "I understand a
little bit."

"Do you understand or do we understand?"”
The third aunt looked at Henry with
dissatisfaction. "We can invest hundreds
of millions of yuan as we please. Don't you
understand one million yuan is a small
Investment?"

"Yes." The second aunt also said, "My
husband carefully selected all these
iInvestments. Do you think that my
husband can't even understand this and
deliberately wants to fool Amity for
money?"

"Brother, your eyes are too short-sighted.
With your thoughts, it's very difficult to
earn money." Levi also said.

Henry's words could be said to have
caused dissatisfaction among the people
at the table.
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"Second Uncle, Brother Zhang is also very
Kind. He is doing it for my good." Amity
quickly opened her mouth and spoke for
Henry.

"For your own good? For your own good,
that's why you will never earn money?"
Snow said, "Amity, you just came out of
school, and you don't understand the
sinister nature of people. Some people, on
the surface, look like dogs, but in fact,
their motives are sinister. Don't trust
others easily, they can cheat."

The second uncle said to Henry, "Young
man, this is our family gathering. This girl
doesn't know how to behave. We don't
blame her for bringing you here. It's just
that we're talking about family matters.
You'd better not interrupt us."

When Amity's father saw that the second
uncle was a little angry, he quickly said,
"Second brother, Henry did do us a lot of
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favors. He is still young, so don't take
some things to heart."

"Ah, young people are young. At home,
some people can spoil him, but in society,
no one will spoil him. Young man, you have
to understand that trouble comes from the
mouth." The second uncle warned Henry
with a bad look. He took out a Chinese
cigarette and put it in his mouth, burning it
for himself.

As Amity's father tried to ease the
situation, he motioned her to stop talking
and said to her Second Uncle, "Second
Brother, | actually think that the parking lot
you mentioned is really good. Although |
don't drive a car, | can see that parking lots
are not enough now. If we make a new
parking space, we will definitely make
money."

The uncle took a deep drag on his
cigarette and said, "This is obvious. If it
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weren't for my family, | wouldn't have told
you. Now | have a piece of land in my hand,
which is in the centre of the city. If you
want it, I'll take 1.2 million yuan as
compensation. This piece of land is
normally valued between two million and
three million yuan. You can go to the bank
and borrow the money. Although it's not
big and only covering an area of one
thousand square meters, it's more than
enough to build a three-dimensional
parking lot."

"One thousand square meters." The
second aunt continued, "Big brother, this is
obviously the welfare that Second Brother
has given you. You can build a three-
dimensional parking lot with several floors,
you can start with three floors first. One
parking space, about eight to nine square
meters, one floor is equivalent to one
hundred parking spaces, three floors,
three hundred parking spaces. Now the
parking space in the city centre is charging
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five yuan per hour, you can add two yuan
more. According to the daily lowest
Income, one parking space can bring you
51 yuan, and three hundred parking spaces
are equivalent 15,003 yuan!"

After she said that, she took out her mobile
phone and showed Amity's father the
location of that piece of land. It was indeed
In the downtown area, where there were a
lot of cars every day. There was no place
to park around it!

There was a strong emotion in the eyes of
Amity's father.

If he could earn 15,000 yuan a day, his loan
would be paid off within this year. He
would make money in the first half of next
year, and he would earn more than 5
million yuan in the second half of the year!

"This is a good thing. It's a good thing.
Second brother, you are really my lucky
star! This piece of land for one million
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yuan. It's not expensive, not expensive!"
Amity father was very excited.

"Ha, ha." The uncle chuckled. "If you want
to take it, just give me 1.2 million yuan. |
can help you with the loan."

Snow also said, "Yes, uncle, why do you
want to open a small shop now? You are
still busy every day. If you want to have
that parking lot, you can go shopping every
day. The net income will be more than
10,000 yuan a day. You don't know how
many people want to take that piece of
land from my dad. My dad doesn't want to
sell it at all."

"Big Brother, | think this is good business.
It suits you well," said the third uncle-in-
law of Amity.

"Yes, that's right!" Amity's father nodded
repeatedly. "But Second Brother, I'll give
you the bottom line. Right now, our family
has only 900 thousand in total. Why don't
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we give that small shop to you?"

"It doesn't matter." The uncle waved his
hand. "That land, | bought it for 1.2 million
yuan at that time. Now [I'll give it to you at
the same price.l don't want to make money
off you. Even Iif it's a small shop, | will
count it as 300,000 yuan."

"Okay, okay!" Amity's father looked very
excited.

"Big Brother, since Second Brother has
said so, let's drink a glass of wine and sign
the contract. That piece of land will belong
to you today. You should cover it up soon
and open the parking faster." The third
Aunt of the Amity continued.

Amity glanced at Henry who was sitting
next to her.

Henry ate a mouthful of food slowly.
"Signing the contract. Is it a little urgent?"

After Henry finished speaking, he looked at
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Amity's father and said, "Uncle, one million
dollars. It's not a small number. Don't be
fooled by some fancy words!"

"What do you mean?" the second uncle
slapped on the table and glared at Henry.
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Chapter 305

"What you are saying?" The third aunt of
Amity was also very dissatisfied. "What
does it have to do with you if we talk to
each other? What do you mean by saying
fancy words? What do you mean by being
blind? You have made it clear to me
today!"

Snow's face darkened. "Uncle, if you don't
want this land, there will be a lot of people
who want it. My dad left this good thing to
you for because we are family! Not
because nobody wants to buy it!"

Amity's father looked at Henry with some
embarrassment. "Henry, this is our family's
business. Don't get involved, okay?"

Henry ignored their words and said to
himself, "A parking space is only eight to
nine square meters, but this is just a pure
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parking lot. But you need to add ramp,
lanes, load baring. The average area of
each parking space is between 35 to 50
square meters. If you want to have 100
parking lots on one floor, you have to have
at least 3,500 to 5,000 square meters of
land. Moreover, the annual maintenance
fee is very high. You have to consider
these things."

Henry's words shocked Amity's father. "A
parking space of 35 square meters? That's
1,000 square meters, which means there
can only be 30 parking spaces. The profit
of a year has been reduced several times!"

"And I'm just talking about basic
expenses." Henry reminded him.

"Amity, what does your friend mean? Does
he know better than us, he is just a
saleswoman?" Snow stood up directly.
Obviously, she was on the verge of getting

angry.
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"Brother, you have never done business,
so there are some things that you don't
understand. | don't blame you, but if you
don't know, then don't pretend." Levi said,
"We have a couple of parking spaces.
During calculation, some base surface can
be stolen during construction. Of course, |
will tell you how to steal if you don't
understand."”

"You really doesn't know your own status.
We don't welcome you. You can go now!"
the third aunt said.

"Yes, | don't welcome you. Please leave!"
Snow also shouted.

Amity's uncle gave her a reproachful look.
"Amity, I'm not talking about you. You
should be careful when you make friends.
Don't make friends with everyone. Look at
you, what kind of people do you consider
friends?"

Facing the members of Amity's family,
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Henry remained unmoved and still sat
there. "What | just said is just the
distribution of the foundation of the
parking lot. And also, if | remember
correctly, the land should belong to the
Chows'. How did it become Mr. Qiu's?"

Henry looked at the second uncle with a
look of inquiry.

"The land of Chows'?" Amity's father was
also shocked. He was very clear about the
Chows'. Last time, he almost died in the
Chows' place. Thanks to Henry, he was
safe and sound.

The expression of the second uncle
changed slightly. "l am working with them."

"Oh." Henry nodded, took out his mobile
phone, sent a message, and then asked, "I
don't know what kind of cooperation Is
there between Mr. Qiu and the Chow's?"

"Do you understand what | said?" Snow
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asked discontentedly, "As a salesman,
you're in charge of a lot of things. Is this
what you should ask?"

"Okay, I'll ask you a question." Henry
looked at Levi Sun. "The Benz G just now
cost more than three million yuan. Is it
yours?"

"Of course it's mine." Levi's face showed a
sense of pride.

Henry's face was full of doubt. "No, | just
saw the car. Why did | see the words
'Yingze car shop'?"

Henry's words made Levi's face suddenly
change, and he didn't know how to answer
for a moment.

Snow's neck was stiff. "What about the car
shop? That 'Yingze car shop' is owned by
Levi Sun's family!"

"Yes." Levi nodded fiercely. "It was opened
by my family."
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"Really?" Henry licked his fingernails and
said, "Amity, do you know who is the
owner of the 'Yingze car shop'? |
remember that you have participated in the
commercial design before."

Amity nodded and said hesitantly, "It's...
It's our company, it's Lin's company.”

"Mr Sun, you said that the Yingze Car Shop
Is owned by your family, so you have
something to do with our boss?" Henry
asked.

"Nonsense!" Before Levi answered, Snow
shouted first, "My Levi Sun is the sworn
brother of President Lin of Lins Group. You
are just an ordinary salesman, how could
you know so much!"

"Uh." Henry touched his nose and looked
awkwardly at Amity.

There was also a kind of unspeakable taste
In the eyes of Amity.
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"What's wrong? Can't you say anything?
Ask your President Lin if you know Levi
Sun!" Snow crossed her arms over her
chest and looked arrogant.

Henry nodded and said, "Well, I'll ask."

With this, Henry took out the phone and
dialled Sylvia Lin's number. "Hello, wife, do
you know a man named Levi Sun? He said
he was your sworn brother. Okay, | got it."

After Henry said a few words, he hung up
the phone and made an expression of
regret to Snow. "Sorry, our President Lin
doesn't know Levi Sun."”

"What a joke!" Snow sneered, "You just
made a phone call to President Lin? You
call her wife. Is President Lin of Lins Group
the wife of a saleswoman like you?"

"Boy, | think you're deliberately here to
provoke our relationship!" The third aunt of
Amity also said coldly.
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At this moment, someone knocked on the
door of the box. Outside the box came a
respectful voice. "Mr Zhang, can | come
in?"

"Come in." Henry responded.

The door of the room was pushed open
from the outside, and Danny Chow was
standing respectfully at the door of the
room.

At a glance, Amity's father recognized that
the man standing at the door was the
young master of Chows'.

Danny looked at Henry respectfully. He
had just received the news that this
gentleman was looking for him, and he had
rushed over immediately.

Henry pouted his lips at the second uncle
and said to Danny, "Look, he said he was
your business partner. If you want to sell
your land in the city centre, you can
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confirm it."

Danny looked at the second uncle
curiously and then shook his head at
Henry. "Henry, | don't know him. Our
Chow's family never planned on selling this
land in the downtown area. | want to build
a private villa there. If Henry wants it, | will
give it to you immediately."

"No, | just wanted you to confirm it. You
can go now." Henry waved his hand.

Danny nodded. Henry Zhang was looking
for him only for this matter. He was not
dissatisfied at all and turned to leave.
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Chapter 306

Henry said, "The one just now was the
current leader of the Chows'. He knows all
the land of the Chows'. It seems that
doesn't know you, Mr. Qiu."

Henry's eyes were indifferent.

The uncle's face was full of doubts. "Who
says that he is the leader of the Chows'? |
have been working with the Chows' for a
long time. Don't you think | would know
him?"

Henry shook his head. "It doesn't matter
whether you believe it or not. All | need to
do Is to make one person believe it."

After saying this, Henry glanced at Amity's
father.

At this moment, the eyes of Amity's father
were full of complexity. Of course, he knew
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that the young man just now was the
leader of the Chows.

"Okay." Henry snapped his fingers. "Let's
talk about the next problem. You, Levi Sun,
what is the relationship between you and
Lins Group? You know the truth best In
your heart. Of course, in order to make you
give up, we need to do something. Let
Amity tell you what kind of relationship |
have with Sylvia Lin, the president of Lins
Group."

"Brother Zhang, he..." Amity looked at his
cousin. "Brother Zhang is President Lin's
husband, and everyone in the company
knows about it."

"What!"
Snow and Levi's eyes widened.

"You don't have to be shocked. There is no
need to explain too much. Now pay
attention to my hand." Henry took out his
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mobile phone and pressed three keys. "l
have already dialled the police. Now, you
can choose to stay here and let the police
deal with a case of fraud or leave
immediately. | will give you three seconds
to choose. If you don't choose, | will help
you choose."

Henry glanced at the relatives of Amity,
and said softly, "One!"

When Henry counted, Levi was the first to
rush out of the room without saying
anything. Snow took a look and followed
him.

"Two." Henry said again.

The third aunty and her husband looked at
each other, lowered their heads, and
walked out of the room without saying a
word.

The second uncle and his wife saw that
they didn't dare to stay here any longer
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and rushed out of the door.

In the blink of an eye, Aity, her father and
Henry were the only ones left in the room.

Looking at the empty room, Amity's
father's face was full of dullness.

And Amity was also red-rimmed.

How could they not understand what was
going on? It was hard for Amity's father to
accept such a thing.

The ones sitting there just now were all his
blood relatives. They came out of a
mother's womb with a blood relationship
and grew up playing with mud!

"Uncle, | know that you feel very
uncomfortable, but | still have something
to say. Don't be blinded by the so-called
family affection. Sometimes, you think they
are your closest friends, but in fact, it's not
like that." Henry shook his head and
sighed, "You and the girl, Amity Qiu, just
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stay alone for a while. There are some
things that you have to think through
yourself."

After Henry finished his words, he patted
the shoulder of Amity and said, "Girl, try to
comfort your father."

Henry got up, left the room, and closed the
door for them. At the moment when Henry
closed the door, a cry of an adult man
came out of the room.

Henry sighed, walked to the front desk of
the hotel, paid the bill for Amity and her
father, and left here.

He strolled home. By the time he got
home, it was already past eight o'clock In
the evening.

As usual, Sylvia sat on the sofa and
watched TV. As soon as Henry entered the
door, he could see the back of the woman.

"You're back. Why did you suddenly call
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me to ask that question?" Sylvia sat on the
sofa with her long and white legs crossed
In front of her.

Henry told Sylvia what had just happened
In the hotel.

In this regard, Sylvia could only sigh. She
was also the same when she met such a
relative. At that time, Richard Wong
wanted to destroy the Family Lin for his
own selfish desires.

"This girl has done a good job in the
company recently. She is willing to study
hard and is diligent. Do you think | should
promote her to a higher position?" Sylvia
asked.

Henry shook his head. "No need. She's too
young to be promoted directly. There
would be a lot of gossips. It's not good for
her. It's better to let her suffer more and
temper herself."
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Sylvia nodded and said, "As you say."

Neither of the two people Iin the
conversation had noticed that Sylvia had
subconsciously let Henry make the
decision on some matters.

Henry poured himself a cup of tea and
filled Sylvia's cup. He sat on the sofa and
watched TV with Sylvia.

Sylvia kept looking at Henry from the
corner of her eyes, and then said
tentatively, "Dear, today you told Amity
that | listen to you at home. Do you want
such a life?"

"Uh." Henry suddenly looked embarrassed.
On his way back, he was still worried that
Sylvia would ask him this question. Alas, it
was only because he was too arrogant in
the morning and did not carefully observe
the surrounding environment.

"Honey, do you want it?" Sylvia asked
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again.

"No, | don't want it at all." Henry waved his
hand repeatedly. "I like our current state.
Let me do everything, let me spoil you.
That's it. Don't listen to me!"

Sylvia blushed after hearing Henry's
words. She rolled her eyes at Henry and
said, "By the way, tomorrow noon, let's go
to my grandpa's house for lunch."

Henry had already prepared for the thing
what Fiona planned to do tomorrow. He
nodded and said, "Okay."

It was a silent night. The next morning,
Henry got up and thought about making
breakfast. When he opened the
refrigerator, the empty scene made Henry
silently walk out of the house and go to the
vegetable market.

At ten o'clock in the morning, Sylvia didn't
need to go to the company today, so she
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slept longer on purpose. When she got up
and found that Henry was not at home, she
didn't care too much.

Just as he was about to go to the
bathroom to wash up, Sylvia's phone rang.
It was from Secretary Lee.

Sylvia picked up the phone. Before she
could speak, the anxious voice of
Secretary Lee rang on the phone.
"President Lin, bad news, Henry hit
Prince!"

"Prince!" Sylvia was shocked. "Which
country's?"”

Henry was too bold to beat a prince, a
member of the royal family of another
country. What happened to him?

The secretary was silent for five seconds
on the phone before she said again,
"President Lin, Prince is a celebrity. In
China, he is the most popular celebrity!
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Now Henry is already at the police station.
The other party is going to sue our
company and the lawyer is at the police
station. It's already a mess. You should go
and have a look."

Sylvia didn't have time to wash up at the
moment. She chewed a piece of chewing
gum and wore a casual suit. Then she went
to the police station.
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Chapter 307

At this moment, the police station In
Yinzhou was already crowded with people.

The media and reporters from all walks of
life had already blocked the entrance of
the police station. The fans of Prince also
held their sign and blocked the entrance of
the police station. Dozens of police officers
pulled up the cordon at the entrance of the
police station and maintained order!

"Punish him severely! Punish him
severely!"

"How dare he hit our Prince!"

"Our Prince is so handsome. Who will be
responsible for him if he is hurt?"

A group of female fans screamed
excitedly.
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In the police station, more than a dozen
lawyers were pleading about what had
happened this morning.

Director Wei of the Yinzhou police station
was now sweating profusely. This matter
was not a trivial matter. The one who hit
the person was so powerful that he didn't
dare to think about it. And the one who
was beaten was the most popular
celebrity. His every move was watched. If
he couldn't handle it well, his career would
come to an end.

At a corner of the police station, two young
men in women's clothes were sitting there.
The two young men stayed here silently
without saying a word.

Henry sat in the interrogation room.
Instead of being handcuffed, he even
made a cup of good tea for himself. The
police locked him up in the interrogation
room just to avoid those reporters and
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crazy fans.

A middle-aged woman wearing black-
framed glasses, with a face full of anger,
scolded to Director Wei, "I really
overestimated the public security
environment in your Yinzhou. Someone
just fought and made trouble casually. Do
you, the police, care about the safety of
the citizens? I'm going to complain about
you! I'm going to make all of Prince's fans
complain about you!"

"Ms. Wu, calm down, calm down. | believe
there must be a reason for this." Director
Wei tried to comfort her. The woman in
front of him was Prince's manager, and she
had a great influence.

"Calm down? How can you let me calm
down? Don't you know that what happened
today will affect our Prince's future
career!" The Prince's manager's eyes
turned red.
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When Sylvia arrived at the police station,
she was also shocked by the scene in front
of her. In front of the whole police station,
there were at least 500 people, who
shouted for Prince and said that they
would punish the attacker severely.

Secretary Lee was waiting for Sylvia
outside. The moment she saw Sylvia's car,
she walked up quickly.

"President Lin, you're here. The media has
made a big deal out of it." The secretary's
face was full of anxiety.

"What's going on?" Sylvia frowned and
asked as soon as she got out of the car.

Secretary Lee shook her head. "I don't
know the specific situation. | went to the
market in the morning to buy vegetables.
On my way home, | saw Henry hit
someone. At that time, Prince had a lot of
bodyguards and agents who said they
would sue Henry. | was in a hurry and said
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that our Lins Group would take charge of
this matter and protected Henry first. But |
didn't know how to deal with it later."

"You did a good job." Sylvia gave Cathy
Lee a look of approval. She tried to calm
down and asked, "Who on earth is this
Prince? How popular is he?"

"Very popular!" Cathy did not think about it
at all. She nodded vigorously. "Every major
video website has a star ranking, and
Prince is ranked first everywhere. There
are all kinds of fan club support. After this
iIncident, in just half an hour, the biggest
social platform on the Internet would soon
be destroyed by Prince's fan club! If this
matter is not handled well, just public
opinion alone is enough to destroy our
Family Lin!"

Sylvia didn't make a careful analysis. Just
thinking about it, she realized the
Importance of the matter.
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"Where's Henry?" Sylvia asked.

"He has been taken away by the police,"
Cathy said, pointing at the police station.

"Let's go, let's ask Henry what happened!"
Sylvia strode toward the police station.

Now at the entrance of the police station, a
warning line was pulled up and no one was
allowed to enter.

When Sylvia and Cathy came over, they
were naturally stopped.

"Madam, you can't go in."

“I'm the wife of the party involved." Sylvia
explained her identity to the police.

As soon as Sylvia finished speaking, there
was a burst of abuse behind her. A fifteen
or sixteen-year-old girl shouted, "B*tch,
it's your husband who hit our Prince,
b*tch!"

Chapter 307 6/10



20:01 =

"How dare you show up? Kill her to avenge
our prince!"

"Beat her!"

A group of crazy fans rushed toward
Sylvia, waving their arms non-stop. If the
police hadn't stopped them, they wouldn't
have doubted what crazy things they could
have done, judging from the state of these
fans.

Sylvia frowned even more tightly. She saw
that these fans were almost all childish
little girls, and they had already fallen into
a state of enthusiasm for Prince.

A slender arm crossed the defence line of
the police and hit toward Sylvia's face.

"Watch out, President Lin!" At the crucial
moment, Cathy gave Sylvia a push, only to
be slapped in the face.

There was a crisp sound, and a red five-
fingered print appeared on Cathy's face.
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It was a girl in her sixteen who hit Cathy.
Her eyes were full of hatred, and she
wanted to tear Sylvia apart. She cursed,
"B*tch, I'm going to beat you to death and
avenge our Prince!"

Such a scene completely stunned Sylvia.

"President Lin, let's go in. We can't stay
here." Cathy quickly grabbed Sylvia's arm
and rushed to the police station.

"Wait." Sylvia shook off Cathy's hand and
took a deep breath. She turned a blind eye
to the scoldings in front of her. She looked
at the girl who hit Cathy and said to the
police officer in front of her, "Officer,
please arrest this person. She just hit my
friend."

As for the slap just now, the police officers
also saw it clearly. Without saying
anything, they immediately arrested the

girl.
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Sylvia watched the girl being arrested with
her own eyes, and then she stepped in the
police station.

Inside the police station was also a mess.

When Director Weil saw Sylvia, he
iImmediately recognized the president of
the Lins Group and quickly came over.

"President Lin, you're here. This time,
there's something wrong with your staff.
Our police are also trying to solve the
problem. Don't worry." Director Wei
comforted her.

"Where is Henry Zhang? | want to see
him." There was anger in Sylvia's beautiful
eyes.

"This..." There was a hint of
embarrassment on Director Wei's face.
"I'm afraid it's not in line with the rules.
Now only direct relatives and lawyer can
see Henry."
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"He is my husband!"

When Director Wei heard this, he quickly
closed his mouth and personally took
Sylvia to the interrogation room.

Sylvia had thought that Henry would be
thrown into the interrogation room, which
made her worried on the way here. But
when she saw Henry sitting there and
tasting a cup of tea, she could no longer
suppress her anger. The scene of Cathy
being slapped just now was still vivid in her
mind.

"Henry Zhang! What did you do? Don't you
know what mess you caused?
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Chapter 308

Henry took a sip of tea and said slowly,
"Honey, you are here. Don't worry."

"Don't worry! How can | not worry? What's
the matter? Why do you have to hit
people? Can't you be more mature?"”
Sylvia's face was full of anger and a trace
of disappointment.

"I am very mature, otherwise, | would
definitely kill him on the spot!" Henry
suddenly gave out a sense of hostility,
which made Director Wel, who was
standing on the side, panic for no reason.

Even Sylvia, who was in a state of anger,
was also stunned. She had never seen
Henry behave like this. When he spoke just
now, he made her feel... afraid?

Cathy tugged at Sylvia's sleeve and said,
"Don't worry, President Lin. Henry is not an
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Impulsive person. He must have done
something too excessive to make Henry so
angry. You should listen to Henry first."

Sylvia took a deep breath and nodded.
"Well, Henry Zhang, tell me why you hit
him. You have to give me a reason!"

Henry's expression returned to calm. "The
reason is very simple. That person can't
control his own mouth. His fans can't
control their mouth either. | just hit him. |
didn't kill him. I've already shown mercy for
them!"

Director Wei, who was standing at the side,
was extremely embarrassed. He was the
police chief at least, and this big shot had
been talking about who he wanted to kill in
front of him, so what else could he say?

Sylvia was amused by Henry's explanation.
"Do you mean that he started to swear at
people and you decided to hit him?"
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"Yes." Henry nodded.

"Childish!" Sylvia shouted. "You're an adult
now. Why did you do it because of this
little thing?"

Henry shook his head. "Honey, you don't
understand."

"What's there that | don't understand? Tell
me!" Sylvia stared at Henry and wanted an
explanation.

Henry looked at Sylvia and sighed. "Well,
come with me."

Henry got up and took the lead in walking
out of the interrogation room.

Director Wei was in a mess. This big shot
really did not rest assured about this
matter. He went out the interrogation
room.

Sylvia followed Henry and wanted to know
how Henry would explain.
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When Henry walked to the lobby of the
police station, his appearance immediately
attracted the attention of Prince's
manager.

"Police! What do you policemen do? Who
let him come out! And the two men
dressed as women, they are also
accomplices!" Prince's manager shouted
while pointing to the two young men in
women's clothing sitting in the corner.

When Henry, who had been calm before,
heard the words of Prince's agent, his eyes
instantly became full of the evil spirit. He
strode toward Prince's manager.

The evil spirit and momentum in Henry's
eyes seemed to have lowered the
temperature of the surrounding air a lot.
His beast-like eyes made people fear at
first glance.

Prince's manager looked at Henry walking
toward her and suddenly panicked. "You...
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you... what do you want to do? I'm warning
you..."

"Warn me what!?" Henry clenched his fist.
lgnoring where he was, he rushed to
Prince's manager and punched her in the
belly.

After this punch, Prince's manager seemed
different. It could be seen that her face
was twisting, her body subconsciously
arched up, and her face was red at this
moment.

"Henry Zhang, what are you doing?" Sylvia
rushed up and grabbed Henry. "This is the
police station! The police station!"

"Henry, don't be impulsive. Don't be
impulsive." Director Wei also rushed up
and stood between Henry and Prince's
manager.

After half a minute, she gritted her teeth
and squeezed out a sentence, "I'm going to
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sue him, | want him to be locked up in jall
for the rest of his life!" The manager was in
so much pain that she couldn't even speak
a word.

Sylvia was extremely anxious. In the police
station, what kind of behaviour was it to
beat people In front of the police? Even
with the influence of Lins Group, it was
Impossible to just let it go. Moreover,
Henry hit the manager of a popular star.
The lawyer of the other side, who was also
present and saw this scene.

"Have you done enough? Ah! Have you
done enough?" Looking at Henry's face,
Sylvia screamed.

Henry shook his head. "Honey, you don't
understand."

“If | don't understand, then you can help
me understand!" Sylvia was so anxious
that she burst into tears. If the other party
really looked into this matter, Henry would
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spend a long time in prison!

Henry took a deep breath and nodded. He
pointed at Prince's manager and said to
Director Wei, "Director Wei, right? Look at
her now. If she keeps talking, | can't
guarantee that | will do something that you
dare not imagine."

When he finished, Henry suddenly
punched the desk next to him. The solid
wood desk collapsed under Henry's punch.

Prince's manager, who was about to say
something malicious, swallowed back what
she was about to say.

Director Wei's back was also sweating with
cold sweat. This big shot's martial art was
so strong, and his background was so
frightening. If he really did something, he
really had no way to deal with it. At that
time, he would be the one in trouble.

Sylvia was also shocked by Henry's action.
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She really couldn't figure out what kind of
language made Henry so angry.

"Honey, come with me. I'll introduce two
old friends to you." Just a second ago,
Henry, who was full of anger, shouted out
the word "honey", and his eyes were full of
tenderness.

Sylvia nodded subconsciously.

Henry took Sylvia to the corner of the
police station. The two young men In
women's clothing looked very ordinary.

"Dear, let me introduce them to you. This
Is Hardy Yu and this is Harley Yu. They are
cousins."

"Brother Henry, sister-in-law." The two
young men sitting at the corner looked at
Henry gratefully and greeted Sylvia.

"Hello." Sylvia nodded to the two of them
and then looked at Henry with a puzzled
look.
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Henry said to Hardy and Harley, "Come on,
take off your clothes."

Hearing Henry's words, Sylvia's eyes were
full of doubts. She didn't understand what
Henry was going to do.

Hardy and Harly looked at each other and
slowly took off their clothes.

When they took off their clothes, Sylvia's
beautiful eyes gradually widened. The
policemen In the police station, as well as
Director Wei, all looked at them in shock.

On their bodies, there were dense scars.
Some scars, like centipedes, were
crisscrossing on their bodies.
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Chapter 309

Director Wei slowly walked to the front of
Yu brothers and carefully looked at the
scars on their bodies. He slowly reached
out his hand and put his index finger on the
right chest of Hardy as if he was touching
a treasure.

"Are they... gunshot wounds?"

There was a trace of loneliness in Hardy's
eyes, and he nodded.

Director Wei looked at them and fell silent.
How could an ordinary person have so
many scars on his body? What's more,
those were gunshot wounds!

"He's covered with wounds. It's obvious
that he's a criminal!" The manager of
Prince said, pursing her lips.

Henry turned his head and glared at the
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manager. He sneered and said, "A
criminal? Hardy Yu, Harley Yu, tell
everyone loudly, where did you get this
wound?"

"Yes... yes..." Hardy answered in a low
voice, "Battle..."

Henry shouted, "Speak louder! This Is
something you should be proud of! Tell
everyone loudly, where did you get it
from!"

Hardy's legs closed subconsciously. He
puffed out his chest and shouted, "In the
battle! The wound on my chest was caused
four years ago when | fought with a
mercenary team in the Peace Guard. It was
left behind when | was hit by the automatic
rifle. The wound on my shoulder was
caused by the grenade fragments. The
wound on my abdomen was cut open by
the Cobra Army. The wound on my forearm
was caused by the grenade explosion
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fragments when | was carrying out a
rescue mission!"

Henry nodded and looked at Harley. "lt's
your turn. Tell me! How did you get hurt?"

"Also during the war!"
"How old were you at that time?"
H19!II

Harley's answer made policemen in the
police station gasp.

Nineteen years old! Nineteen years old had
participated in such a cruel battle! On the
contrary, what were they doing when they
were nineteen years old?

Henry shouted, "I'll ask you two one more
question, why do you wear women's
clothing today!"

"Worship the Eldest Brother!" Hardy and
Harley answered almost at the same time.

ol - e T aY -~ |
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Henry nodded, turned his head and said to
the police officers, "Four years ago, when |
was 20 years old, | met the three brothers
abroad. At that time, in order to save the
Chinese citizens, there was only a small
team of less than 30 people. They rushed
and fought with hundreds of mercenaries
who were loaded with guns and bullets.
And | happened to be the one who was
rescued."

Henry didn't say a word. At that time, he
was hiding among those hostages.

Hearing Henry's words, these police
officers were a little absent-minded. There
were less than 30 people fighting against
hundreds of armed mercenaries. This was
not a child's play, but a real desperate
fight!

At this moment, these policemen looked at
Hardy and Harley with admiration.

Henry paused for a moment and
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continued, "After the rescue mission, there
were only 13 survivors in the team. That
night, we drank and chatted happily. They
were originally three brothers, and there
was the eldest brother called Harvey Yu.
Because we were all from Yinzhou, we had
many common topics and we talked a lot.
The three brothers agreed that if someone
died in a battle, the other two people
would put on women's clothing and dance
In front of the largest shopping mall in
Yinzhou every year. If two of them died,
the third brother would dance alone. If they
all died, they would dance in the afterlife.
That is why they were dressed like this
today."

The eyes of Hardy and Harley were already
red.

Henry smiled. "In the morning, | saw them.
That man named Prince and his fans also
saw them. | don't think | have to say what
happened next. Everyone here knows what
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happened. 'He's a sissy. He's neither a
man nor a woman.' The word 'Demon'
came out of these people's mouth to
attack people's heroes? As | said before, |
didn't kill that Prince on the spot. | was
already very kind!"

Henry almost shouted out the last
sentence.

"Although I'm not a good person, | can't
bear to watch him. He's a fool! He's a
clown! Worry about fans! He's an actor
with bodyguards! He's insulting the
national heroes!"

Henry pointed at Hardy and his brother,
whose arms were shaking. "They're three
brothers. They joined the army at the age
of eighteen and stood at the front line at
the age of nineteen. Did their best! I'm just
asking you. Those who insult them should
be beaten, shouldn't they? Ah!"

Henry was roaring. When his roar fell, the
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whole police station was silent.

After a long silence, a voice came from
Henry's side. "Should."

It was Sylvia who spoke. Now, Sylvia was
no longer angry with Henry. What she had
was anger in her heart. She even wanted to
applaud for Henry's behaviour!

At the same time, Sylvia's heart was full of
apologies. She was so angry with Henry
just now.

Henry took a deep breath and calmed
himself down. He said loudly, "Now, I'm
going to walk out of the police station. If
you want to arrest me, arrest me! If you
want to sue me, just do it. But I'll tell you. If
anyone dares to offend them verbally, |
won't let him go easily. Do you
understand?"

Henry's eyes were closely locked on
Prince's manager.
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Under Henry's gaze, Prince's manager
didn't say a word and didn't dare to say
anything.

After glancing around, Henry took Sylvia's
little hand and strode out of the police
station.

Those policemen, look at each other, let
Henry out of the police station, no one
moved. Could they arrest Henry Zhang?
The answer is yes, no matter what, Henry
hit people, they have the power to arrest
him, but do they want to? No one wants,
no one is willing to arrest him. If possible,
they want to take off their uniform now,
change into the casual clothes, and beat
Prince.

Director Wei calmed down, walked to
Prince's manager and said, "Ms. Wu,
according to the 246th rule of our country,
what you have done counts as an insult. |
have to arrest you and then hand you over
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to the court for trial. You can keep silent,
but every word you say will become the
evidence."

As soon as he finished speaking, Director
Wei took out a pair of handcuffs and
handcuffed them on Prince's manager's
wrist.

Then, Director Wei turned around and
looked at the Yu brothers. He said loudly,
"All of you, stand straight!"

At this moment, the police officers all
stood straight with their legs closed.

Director Wei took a deep breath and
shouted, "Salute!"

At the same time, everyone bowed to the
two brothers.

The Yu brothers, who were dressed in
women's clothing, stood there with red
eyes. They also stood straight, raised their
heads, and returned a military salute.

Chapter 309 9/9
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Chapter 310

Henry and Sylvia went out of the police
station.

Seeing Henry's appearance, Prince's fans
In front of the police station once again
rushed to this side, and said harsh words.

Sylvia frowned.

Cathy ran out of the crowd at once and
drove her car over.

Henry and Sylvia got into the car and left.

In the car, Sylvia looked at Henry
apologetically. "Honey, are you angry with
me?"

"Angry? What's wrong with you?" Henry
asked with a puzzled face.

After hearing Henry's words, Sylvia was
relieved. She was afraid that Henry was

Chapter 310 111
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dissatisfied with her performance just now.
After all, when she knew the cause and
effect of the matter, Sylvia could also feel
the anger. It was really annoying for an
actor to insult the national heroes in public.

Just as Sylvia was about to answer Henry,
the phone rang. It was from her father,
Nelson Lin.

"Sylvia, where are you and Henry? The
elders are all here, and you two are the
only ones who haven't come."

Sylvia said on the phone that she would
arrive soon and told Cathy to go to Glory
Hotel.

Yinzhou was not big, and there were only a
few famous hotels. If it was a banquet,
there were only a few places.

In an intensive care unit of the People's
Hospital of Yinzhou, a young man who
looked to be in his early twenties was lying
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on the bed. He was drawing eyeliner and
his face was smeared with powder. If he
wanted to leave long hair, he would
definitely be more beautiful than a woman.

In the ward, there were ten bodyguards.
Outside the ward, a group of young girls
looked worried, afraid that something
would happen to their idol.

The young man lying in the ward was the
actor who was beaten by Henry today. One
of the most popular people at the moment.

A beautiful woman was sitting by the bed.
She was Prince's assistant.

Prince touched the bruises on his face,
grinned, and asked his assistant
indignantly, "How's the matter going? |
haven't been so angry since | grew up!"

Prince's assistant answered, "Sister Wu
has gone to deal with this matter, and we
have also made some changes. Many
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people are now asking for the attackers,
and they will definitely be solved in the
shortest time. During this period, you
should not show up first. We should try our
best to get as much compensation as
possible, and by the way, we can stir up
the heat."

"Okay." Prince nodded with satisfaction.
He got off the bed and walked to the
window of the ward. Through the window,
he saw the scene at the entrance of the
hospital. At this moment, a large group of
people was surrounding the entrance of
the hospital, holding up their hands. They
encourage Prince to be strong. They, his
fans, would always love people him.

Prince smiled and said, "Thanks to so
many crazy fans who help me. How about
this, in my personal name, | write a post-
Life is not easy, and we all have to be
strong. By the way, take a picture of my
face, and it will be more obvious,
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otherwise, | will recover in two days."
HOkay'll

The assistant took out her mobile phone,
took a photo according to Prince's request,
and sent a message on social media. In the
short span of a minute, there were nearly a
thousand replies.

"Oh my god, how could he hurt our Prince
like this?"

"Does he know how hard our Prince is
working? He did this because he was
jealous of our Prince."

"Our Prince has won glory for our country.
His records have been spread abroad. He
IS a hero of the people. If he hurt our
people, he will be sentenced to death at
least!"

One after another, strange comments
appeared on social media.
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And the popularity of Prince himself also
Increased rapidly, and soon it was on the
headlines of major websites.

Just as the assistant was still thinking
about how to do marketing, the door of the
ward was kicked open.

The ten bodyguards in the room all
focused their eyes on the door of the ward
In an instant.

In the ward, there was a team of fully
armed policemen led by Director Wei.

"They Iinsulted our heroes, arrest all of
them!"

With Director Wei's order, the group of
policemen did not hesitate at all. They
locked up Prince, his assistant, and the ten
bodyguards.

"Take him away!" Director Wei waved his
hand and looked at Prince with a very
unhappy face.

Chapter 310 6/11



20:02 ==

As a law enforcer, Director Wei knew that
In this society, there were many things that
ordinary people couldn't know. The cruelty
of war was also beyond many people's
Imagination.

There had never been any quiet time
before. It was just that there was someone
who was carrying a burden and moving
forward.

However, those silent people were insulted
by others. All the Chinese citizens would
feel angry about this kind of thing, let alone
Director Wei, who was the law enforcer.

The two policemen seized Prince, and
Prince struggled to get rid of them. But
how could he be a match for the policemen
with his thin arms and legs? He was just
doing nothing.

Prince roared, "Do you know who | am?
How dare you arrest me!"
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"Of course | know. I'm arresting you. Take
him away!" Director Wei shouted and
walked out of the ward first.

The fans outside the ward looked shocked
when they saw Prince was actually cuffed
by the police.

"What right do you have to arrest our
Prince?"

"Our Prince is a national hero. You're not
qualified to arrest him!"

In the face of such words, Director Wei
turned a deaf ear to it. He took Prince to
the police car and took him back to the
police station.

In the police station, the girl who had
slapped Cathy earlier was making a
statement.

The girl's parents were also called to the
police station. When they knew that their
daughter had hit someone in front of the
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police station, the girl's parents turned
pale with fright.

The police told the girl's parents that their
daughter had violated the law of public
security and deliberately caused trouble. If
the other party wanted to blame her, she
had to be detained.

Hearing this, the girl's parents were all
panicked. While scolding their children,
they pleaded with the police.

"We told you not to look up to those
celebrities! What's the use of those stars!
Now you hit people! You hit people, can
the star you like help you! Ah!" The girl's
parents were so anxious that they burst
Into tears. No one could watch their child
being detained and not be moved, let alone
a girl who was only sixteen!

At the entrance of the police station, there
was also a riot.
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Pince with eyeliner was taken in by a group
of policemen with a delicate appearance.

“It's Prince! Prince!" The girl looked at the
door of the police station with excitement.
Regardless of taking notes, she strode
towards Prince and said with excitement in
her eyes, "Prince, that's great. | finally see
you. I'm so lucky. | hit people for you and
they're going to detain me. Can you save
me?"

Director Wei's face changed, and he said
to Prince In a stern voice, "You are also
suspected of instigating others to cause
trouble!"

Prince frowned, shook his head, and
looked at the girl with disgust. "l don't
know her. Her actions are her actions. It
has nothing to do with me."

There was no relationship at all. The girl
was stunned by what he said. Looking at
Prince's back, the girl began to regret. "Is
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this my idol? Is this my favourite
celebrity?"
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Chapter 311

The news that the police had taken Prince
away soon spread on social media.

Countless Prince's fans began to @ the
official account of the Yinzhou City police
station. Some netizens who didn't know
the truth also began to pay attention to this
matter. Soon, this matter was a hot topic.

There were even a large number of fans of
Prince, who not only used their social
account but also established countless alt
account to pressure the government of
Yinzhou thought the Internet.

They questioned the police of Yinzhou why
they didn't arrest the ones who hit Prince,
but their Prince instead.

In this case, Director Wel's phone exploded
from the calls made by his superior, asking
him how to deal with it.
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Facing these questions, Director Wel
replied that he would give everyone a
reasonable explanation.

When this matter reached its climax, the
local government of Yinzhou finally made a
post on social media. They only sent two
photos. One was a picture of Prince,
pouting, and taking selfies with fists. The
other was a photo of Hardy Yu and Harley
Yu standing in front of the mall in women's
clothing.

As soon as these photos came out, the
following comments were immediately
posted.

"I think that the police of Yinzhou must be
out of their mind. Who are these two
people? How could they put them and our
Prince together, do they deserve to be
together?!"

"Our Prince is sexy and beautiful. They're
wearing women's clothing. It's disgusting."
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"I really want to see our Prince wear
women's clothing. He must be very
beautiful. | don't know when he will have
such welfare."

"Prince is so handsome, and the other two
are so disgusting!"

"Demons, d*mn perv*rts, disgusting,
disgusting! Prince's handsome!"

"Prince handsome? A man keeps pouting
like a woman every day. Bruce Lee proved
with his strength that we're not sick man of
East Asia. Now we're all destroyed by this
kind of pouting and cute guys." One of the
netizens couldn't stand it anymore and
spoke out.

As soon as this comment was made, there
were more than a hundred praises
iImmediately. Of course, there were also
people who replied to him.

"I don't know who Bruce Lee is. Prince is
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the best!"
"Our Prince is good at martial arts!"

When there was about to be a scolding
battle on the Internet, the police of Yinzhou
posted two photos again.

The first one was of Prince, but the upper
part of the body was naked and the upper
part of the body was so thin that the ribs
could be seen clearly. The skin was very
white and tender.

"Wow! Our Prince's skin is so smooth. I'm
so envious. | really want to know how
Prince maintains his skin."

The other one was a photo of Yu brothers.
They were also naked. Unlike Prince, who
had fair skin, they had dark skin and
looked rough. There were scars all over
their bodies.

"These two ugly guys are so disgusting.
They have potholes on their bodies.

_"'-5 i ", -I A 0
lld | Ll O | a710)
i



07:57 .

Together with the photos of our Prince,
they are simply an insult to our Prince!"

"That's right. Too ugly."
"Full of injuries. It's so ugly."

A bunch of sarcastic comments made
netizens couldn't stand it anymore.

"You don't understand anything. A man's
scar is the most attractive thing."

Five minutes later, the Yinzhou police once
again sent out a dynamic message. This
time, it was not a picture, but a line of
words.

Answer: About Prince's secret
maintenance method, SKIl Fairy Water with
SKIl skincare essence milk, including a set
of face's essence oil, which can make skin
whiter and smoother.

Answer: About the secrets of the other two
injured men: They served in the army at
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the age of 18, attended the crisis team at
the age of 19, and carried out tasks in the
most dangerous places in the world. They
only needed to pick up their knives and
fight with the criminals when Prince used
the fairy water to maintain himself. They
only needed to rush on the front line when
Prince used the skin cream essence to
cover his face. They only needed to soak
their whole body with sweat and defend
their dignity with their blood. They needed
to protect the country with their lives!

As soon as the news was released, the
original attention-seeking trend fell into a
strange silence in a minute without any
comments.

A minute later, under the post of the police
of Yinzhou, there were words of admiration
and respect.

"It's ridiculous. There's no war now! Don't
talk nonsense, okay?" Prince's fan

| - b oe T3 A A ~ fA
apier soi i /1
L] | ].:] | LS D E,_.-' | J



07:57 .

commented.

"It's true that there's no war. Who's
fighting? Stop lying!"

"You don't know about war, but it doesn't
mean there's no one!"

"Yes, you live in China and live in a country
with the most stable public security around
the world. Of course, you won't feel it."

"Yes, | have lived abroad before, and
public security is not as good as that Iin
China. | have also seen some wars. The
people of the Peace Squad are all heroes!"

"I want to know, what happened? Prince
was beaten and caught. What is the
connection between him and these two
heroes?" Someone asked.

A few minutes later, the Yinzhou police
once again issued a statement. This time, it
was a long one. Why did the brothers
appear at the door of the shopping mall in
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women's clothing, how Prince said that the
two were neither men nor women, and he
was making fun of them all the time.

When the netizens saw that the Yu
brothers did this in order to worship their
big brother, but were regarded in such a
bad way by Prince, they were angry.

As for Henry's name, Yinzhou police did
not announce Iit, but only mentioned his
surname. "Mr Zhang, the warmhearted
citizen, couldn't stand such an open insult,
and he was angry. Now the police
concluded that Prince, along with his
assistant and manager, is guilty of insult
and will be handed over to the court. As for
Mr Zhang, we think justice is fair and
spreads positive energy, and will not be
punished."

As soon as the post came out, there was a
burst of applause immediately.

"This Mr. Zhang did a good job. | support
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him!"
"Brilliant!"

"That's right. This Is to maintain the
reputation of our people's heroes. If he
was to be punished, we couldn't bear it
anymore!"

"Good job, Mr Zhang!"

The fans of Prince knew that he was going
to be transferred to court, and they all
showed an unacceptable attitude.

"Why? Everybody has a mouth. What do
we want to say, it is none of your business!
Why do you want to arrest our Prince?"

Yinzhou police, who had sent out several
posts in a row, returned to silence again.
This matter had been resolved completely.
Even if Prince had a great influence, how
could he surpass those heroes who were
silent? Only a few people were chasing
after the stars, and most of other people
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were very reasonable.

Henry, who was sitting in the car and going
to Glory Hotel, didn't know that he had
been praised online. He didn't care much
about this kind of things.

As for Cathy, when she was waiting for the
traffic lights, she took out her phone to
have a look. When she saw the cheers on
the Internet, Cathy said excitedly to Sylvia,
"President Lin, look at social media. Henry
Is famous!"

Cathy handed her cell phone to Sylvia.

Sylvia looked at the comments on the
screen. Those words of praise for Henry
made her smile. Her husband was praised
like this, which made her feel comfortable.
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Chapter 312

Outside the largest private room of Glory
Hotel, the manager of the hotel stood at
the door as a waiter. The teapot in the
room was always filled with water, just
because in this room sat the most
influential person in the business district of
Yinzhou, Old Master Lin.

The hotel manager knew that even his
boss had to be polite when he saw Master
Lin.

"Old Master, it's my son who doesn't know
the rules. | propose a toast to you. Instead
of my disappointing son, | apologize to
you." Fiona stood at the dinner table and
raised the glass in his hand.

At the dinner table, there were not only Old
Master Lin and Nelson Lin, but also some
other older entrepreneurs. These
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entrepreneurs were specially invited by
Fiona. Now although everyone had already
withdrawn from the business circle, their
Influence was still there. It was not difficult
to see the status of the Zheng Family in
the business district of Yinzhou.

At that time, the Old Master of Zheng
Family and the Old Master of Lin Family
were best friends. But now the Old Master
of the Family Lin was still alive, and the
elder of the Family Zheng was no longer
there.

Master Lin raised his glass and said with a
smile, "It's inevitable that young people are
very angry. We are old friends. If you have
anything to say, just tell me."

"Haha, Old Lin, you're getting older and
more generous." A senior man said.

"When we were young, everyone messed
up with each other in the business field.
Yinzhou is small. When we are old, we are
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still sitting at the same table and having a
drink."

"Yes, in the end, we are all friends. It's a
misunderstanding. Just let it go. According
to Fiona, Old Lin is not a stingy person.
When your son comes out later, you can
buy a gift and go to the Family Lin to
apologize. Then this matter will be over."

Some people of the older generation
spoke, and the meaning of their words was
also very obvious. When Fiona Invited
them here, she also told them the specific
situation. These people apparently
received benefits by helping Fiona.

Master Lin took a sip of the wine in his
glass and said to Nelson Lin, "Nelson, wait
for the girl, Sylvia, to come and tell her. We
have watched Sam Zheng grow up. It's just
a small misunderstanding. It's just a fight
between young people. Just let it go."

Nelson nodded and said, "Got it, dad."

Chapter 312 3/10
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While they were talking, the door of the
private room opened. Holding Henry's arm,
Sylvia walked into the private room.

"Sylvia, this girl is really getting more and
more beautiful. It's no wonder that Fiona's
son Is crazy for her. If | were dozens of
years younger, maybe | would do
something stupid." A grey-haired old man
laughed.

"Sylvia, | heard that you and the son of the
Zheng Family had some misunderstanding.
Fiona personally called us here to show her
apology. Let's forget about it."

Sylvia looked around and saw that they
were all elders of the older generation. In
fact, when she heard that Fiona invited
grandpa for dinner yesterday, she also
thought of today's matter.

Nelson said, "Sylvia, your grandfather has
said that it's all a misunderstanding. Just
let it go."
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Sylvia smiled slightly and said, "Since the
elders have spoken, | have to listen to
them."

"Sylvia, | apologize to you on behalf of Sam
and propose a toast to you." Fiona walked
aside, picked up a glass of red wine and
handed it to Sylvia.

Nelson's face changed and he said,
"Sylvia, you can't deny it. After all, Fiona is
your elder."

"Yes. Fiona, the matter of young people
will be settled by young people. When your
Sam comes out today, let him make an
apology to Sylvia." An old man said.

Fiona shook her head with a smile on her
face. "Dear uncles, my child has not been
educated well and has a direct relationship
with me as a mother. | have to propose this
toast to Sylvia."

"Fiona, you are really a good mother."
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"That's right, Sylvia. In that case, take the
wine and drink it first."

Seeing so many elders talking, Sylvia had
nothing to say. She took the glass and
said, "Auntie Wong, our families are old
friends. I'll drink this glass of wine first, and
all the misunderstandings have been
cleared."

As she said that, Sylvia put the glass in her
mouth.

Looking at Sylvia's action, Fiona showed a
cold smile unnaturally. As long as Sylvia
drank this glass of wine, even though her
son was fine, this Lins family would
become hers In the future. Let's see
whether this Lin Family wanted money or
her life!

Just as Sylvia's red lips were about to
touch the rim of the cup...

"Wait!" Henry suddenly said, which made
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Sylvia subconsciously pause.

Henry gently stopped Sylvia, so that the
glass was a little farther away from Sylvia's
mouth.

Fiona's expression changed subtly, and
then a smile appeared on her face. "Do you
still think that I'm not sincere enough?"

"This is Sylvia's husband, isn't he? He has
a good appearance."”

"However, Fiona is still your elder and she
apologized to you. It's not appropriate for
you to do this." An old man looked at
Henry discontentedly.

"Old Lin, your grandson-in-law should be
taught well. In China, we value etiquette
the most. The decision made by the elders
can't be changed by a junior."

"Yes, my grandson-in-law absolutely
wouldn't dare to interrupt me!"
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Before they came here, they had heard
from Fiona that the person the Family Lin
found was just a son-in-law. As a result,
these people were not polite to him.

"Honey, Grandpa has spoken. I'll drink this
glass of wine." Sylvia said and raised her
glass again. She winked at Henry
repeatedly, meaning that Henry should not
make grandpa angry.

What Sylvia didn't know was that, Old
Master Lin, even if he was angry with
anyone, it was impossible for him to be
angry with Henry. At every stage, people
would compare. When they were children,
they competed with lucky money, young
people competed with clothes and mobile
phones. When they graduated, they
competed with jobs. When they had
children, they competed with their
children.

At Master Lin's age, people usually talked
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not about their own life, but their own
younger generation's life. The better their
younger generation's life was, the brighter
their faces would be.

Master Lin had praised their grandson-in-
law more than once, such as returnee,
doctor, educated and talented. He didn't
envy them because he knew that no matter
how excellent these people were, they
couldn't compare with his grandson-in-
law, because he was known as The
Conqueror!

In the past, Master Lin's old friend, Dan
Song, had told him what kind of status this
The Conqgueror had in the upper society.
Someone paid a billlion to ask The
Conqueror to help him. The Conqueror
didn't even look at him. If he didn't say he
would save him, he wouldn't!

Henry shook his head with a smile and took
the glass from Sylvia's hand. "Well, Auntie
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Wong, right? Everyone has said that you
are an elder. It's impossible for you to
propose a toast to us. How about this..."

As he spoke, Henry Zhang handed the
glass of wine to Fiona Wong. "This toast is
for you. Honey, fill another glass for me."

Chapter 312 10/10
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Chapter 313

Fiona looked at the wine glass handed by
Henry in front of her, and her face kept
changing. There was a maggot in this cup!

"No, it's better for me to toast to you. I'll
pour another glass for myself." Fiona
pushed away the glass handed by Henry.

"Why?" Henry said with a smile, "Aunt
Wong, you don't drink there Is something
In this glass of wine?"

Henry's words made Fiona's heart tighten
subconsciously. She forced a smile and

said, "How could it be? What can be in the
wine?"

"Well, | thought there would be something
like worms in it." Henry deliberately said,
"Since there are no worms, Auntie Wong,
don't refuse. Honey, please give me my
wine. This time this misunderstanding is
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too big, | have to give Auntie Wang a good
toast.”

Henry took the glass handed over by Sylvia
and then squeezed the glass of wine into
Fiona's hand.

Fiona held the cup of wine with maggot
hidden In it, and her face was full of
embarrassment. She |eaned over and
winked at an old man.

"Young man! It's a little too much for you to
do this. The wine was given to you by
Fiona. It's not appropriate for you to return
it. Sylvia, you should take the glass of wine
In Auntie Wong's hand and drink it." The
old man said.

Henry suddenly turned his head and
looked at the person who spoke. "Old
thing, shut your mouth!"

Henry's sudden attitude stunned all the
people in the room. No one expected that
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Henry would suddenly say such a thing.
"Honey!" Sylvia pulled Henry's clothes.

"Henry, you've gone too far," Nelson said
with a look of blame. Even though Henry
might not like him, he had to be polite and
call him uncle. As a result, he was called
‘old thing' by Henry.

The rest of the people who were the same
age as Master Lin also reproached him.

"Old Lin, your grandson-in-law doesn't
know the etiquette."

"You have to educate him more. He's just a
son-in-law. Don't give him too much face."

The old man, who was scolded by Henry,
showed anger on his face. "Junior, do you
know who you are talking to?"

"Ha." Henry smiled contemptuously. "I
don't know who you are and I'm not
Interested in knowing. | just want to know
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how many benefits Fiona Wong has
promised you if you help!"

Fiona's face changed again. "Henry, | don't
know what you're talking about."

"You don't know?" Henry raised his
eyebrows and struck out like lightning,
directly sticking Fiona's throat. "If you
don't know, give me the glass of wine in
your hand!"

Fiona's neck was stuck by Henry, so she
couldn't get rid of him. She glanced at the
glass in her hand and wanted to smash it
to the ground. Even if the maggot couldn't
be put In Sylvia, she wouldn't drink it
herself.

As soon as Fiona raised her hand, she
found nothing in her hand. The wine glass
In her hand returned to Henry's hand.

Henry let go of Fiona, took the wine glass
containing the maggot, and walked to the
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old man who had just spoken for Fiona. "If
she doesn't drink, why don't you drink?"

The old man looked at the glass in Henry's
hand, and there was a trace of fear in his
eyes for no reason. He knew what was in
the glass.

"I... I don't drink." The old man waved his
hand.

Henry sneered and said, "Old thing, you
don't even dare to drink anything. But you
make my wife drink it?"

Nelson frowned. "Henry, what's going on
here? Is there anything wrong with this
glass of wine?"

"Of course." Henry nodded. He raised his
glass and tilted the rim of the cup. The
wine in the glass slowly flowed out of the
glass and splashed on the ground.

As the red wine slowly poured out, a red
maggot appeared in the cup. The wriggling
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appearance of the maggot disgusted
everyone.

Fiona's face became extremely ugly. She
couldn't understand how Henry knew
about this!

The old man's face darkened as well.

Henry pulled the maggot out of the cup
and shouted, "Do you think that Fiona
thinks that she is wrong? | don't think
anyone will want to try and see what
happens to the worm in his stomach."

After the initial shock, Nelson slammed his
hand on the table, stood up, and shouted
angrily, "Fiona, what the hell did you plan
to do?"

Master Lin's face also completely
darkened. He didn't expect that Fiona
would play such a trick with him to poison
his granddaughter. This move of hers
could make the Family Lin destroyed!
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The other elders invited by Fiona also
looked at each other, speechless.

Fiona's face was a little pale. "Henry, |
don't understand what you are doing. |
have never seen this bug before."

"Really?" Henry grinned. He walked to
Fiona's seat, took her bag, opened it, and
poured out all the things inside.

A palm-sized drum was popped out of
Fiona's bag. Henry picked up the drum and
patted it gently. The red maggot oozed a
pile of black liquid in front of everyone.

"Fiona, don't you know anything about this
drum?" Henry looked at Fiona playfully.

Now, everyone could see that the maggot
must have something to do with Fiona.

“... 1..." Fiona shook her head, looked in
the direction of the door of the box, took a
deep breath, turned around and ran to the
door of the room.
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Henry knew her actions immediately. He
didn't hold back at all. He kicked Fiona to
the ground, cutting off the idea of Fiona's
escape.

Henry held the bug and walked to the old
man who cooperated with Fiona. "Tell me,
what benefits Fiona Wong has promised
you! Otherwise, | will verify the effect of
this maggot on the spot."

The old man was so scared that his face
turned pale. He said with a trembling voice,
"Fiona told me that as long as this was
placed in Sylvia's body, she could control
her. She said... she said that the Family Lin
had only one descendant in the generation
of Sylvia. As long as she was controlled,
the Family Lin could get controlled easily.
At that time, she would give me one-third
of the shares of the Family Lin."

"One-third?" Henry raised his eyebrows
and looked at Fiona. "Fiona, Fiona. You are
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quite generous, but you reminded me that
you can use this maggot to control people.
In that case..."

Henry strode up to Fiona, pushed Fiona's
mouth open, and put the maggot into her
mouth. As soon as the maggot entered her
mouth, they went into Fiona's stomach.
Fiona's eyes were as grey as ash.

Chapter 313 9/9
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Chapter 314

Henry shook his hand, walked to the side,
picked up the drum and patted it gently.

The second after Henry clapped the drum,
Fiona let out a cry of pain. Her face twisted
and her hands covered her abdomen. She
rolled on the ground in pain.

"Eh? It's quite interesting?" Henry showed
great interest on his face and patted the
drum again.

"Ah!" Fiona once again let out a painful
roar, and her voice became hoarse. It could
be seen that her forehead was already
covered with dense beads of sweat, and
the blue veins on her arms stood out. She
was in great pain.

The people in the room saw Fiona's look,
and their faces showed some fear.
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Master Lin and Nelson were a little scared,
but they were extremely angry. This kind of
thing could make people feel pain. If it was
put in Sylvia, then the Family Lin would be
destroyed by Fiona Wong!

"Please...please...please, don't knock
again..." Fiona's hair was wet with sweat,
and wisps of hair were scattered on her
forehead. Her face was pale and her
breath was weak, and her eyes were full of
pleading.

The sharp pain from the viscera made her
want to dig out her stomach, cut it off, and
throw it away.

Henry asked with a smile, "Fiona Wong, |
heard that you're going to give me all your
shares of Zheng Group, aren't you?"

"I..."" Filona opened her mouth with
hesitation in his eyes. She had 20% of the
Zheng Group's shares in her hand, which
was more than a billion yuan! How could
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she give it to him?

Henry beat the drum three times in a row.
Fiona screamed again in pain.

One minute later, Fiona, who was rolling on
the ground, stopped. She was panting, and
her face was pale. She looked particularly
haggard.

"Don't... don't knock on it. I... | agree."
Fiona waved her hand feebly.

"Tomorrow afternoon, | want to see your
transfer contract. I'll put away the drum
first." Henry raised the drum in his hand.

Fiona nodded repeatedly. The pain was
Indescribable as if someone had squeezed
all her viscera together.

The people in the room looked at each
other. They looked at each other, and then
at Fiona with sadness In their eyes. She
wanted to harm others, but in the end, she
hurt herself.
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The old man, who had joined hands with
Fiona to harm Sylvia, couldn't say a word at
this time.

Fiona got up from the ground and stood
aside in fear, not daring to say a word.

"Why are you standing there? Are you
waiting for me to invite you to leave?"
Henry looked at Fiona curiously.

Hearing this, Fiona ran out of the box
without saying a word.

This apology banguet was not a happy
one. Those invited by Fiona all left with
apologies. In a blink of an eye, only Sylvia's
family was left in the room.

"Henry, thanks to you this time. | didn't
expect that the daughter-in-law of the
Family Zheng was so vicious. If it weren't
for you, Sylvia would be in danger this
time." Master Lin sighed.

Nelson also said, "Henry, dad apologizes
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to you for what he said just now."

"Dad, we're family. You're too kind. Sylvia
Is my wife. | won't let anyone hurt her."
Henry held Sylvia's little hand, his eyes
were full of love.

Sylvia blushed after hearing Henry's
words. Her little hand was about to break
free from Henry's palm, but it was caught
tightly by Henry.

Master Lin laughed loudly and said, "Haha,
we old men don't know much about you
young people. Now | just want to have a
great-grandson. Those old guys already
have their great-grandsons, so | envy them
very much. Sylvia, you should take the
Initiative. | can't wait for much longer."

Sylvia's pretty face was even redder. She
subconsciously looked at Henry and found
that Henry was constantly winking at her.

"Rascal!" Sylvia snorted and rolled her
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eyes at Henry, not looking at him.

Outside Glory Hotel, the first time Fiona
went out of the hotel, she called the old
man from that night.

"Mr Han, if you eat the maggot, how can
you take it out?"

"You can't take it out. This kind of maggot
will lurk in the human body for more than
two to three months. When time is right, it
will be corroded by gastric juice. It is
Impossible to take it out, so you can rest
assured." Mr Han said confidently on the
phone.

Hearing this, Fiona's heart suddenly sank.
After hanging up Mr Han's call, she
contacted the hospital for the operation. If
she really had to give more than one billion
yuan to Henry Zhang, how could she not
be distressed? But to suffer that pain at all
times, she could not bear it.
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On the other side, the old man who worked
with Fiona to hurt Sylvia was taken away
by a car without plates as soon as they got
out of the hotel. The old man looked at the
people in the car with ghost-faced masks
In horror.

"Who... who are you?"

"A dead man doesn't need to know too
much."

Buick commercial car drove all the way to
the suburbs.

In the Glory Hotel, Henry and Sylvia
appeared at the entrance of the hotel.

"By the way, have are busy these days?"
Sylvia looked at Henry and asked.

"No, why?" Henry asked curiously.

Sylvia nodded. "Okay. In the next two days,
Ning province's human resources will have
a large-scale job fair and send a lot of
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talents to the public enterprises in Ning
province. Didn't you have a high score in
the talent centre last time? This time, you
can recruit some people for me. Many
people recruited by the personnel
department are only educated and
iIncompetent. Please help me to check
them."

"No problem." Henry made an OK gesture.

With Henry participating in the recruitment,
Sylvia was relieved. Henry, who got high
evaluation price, would have no problems
helping HR.

The recruitment would start yesterday.
After Henry agreed, he didn't waste much
time. After asking the location of the
recruitment fair, he rushed there.

Sylvia called Cathy and asked her to inform
the HR department that everyone should
cooperate with Henry's work as much as
possible.
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In the Yinzhou Convention Center, some
large-scale exhibitions in Yinzhou usually
would be held here, such as an electric
exhibition, a house exhibition, an art
exhibition, and so on. This time, the whole
large-scale job fair of Ning province would
also be held here.

In the past two years, there had been a
great development in Yinzhou. It had also
taken a lot of effort to prepare for this job
fair.

The whole exhibition centre was divided
Into several pavilions. There were more
than 200 companies covering all fields.
Among them, there were two most popular
companies, one was the leading enterprise
of Yinzhou, Lins Group.

The other one was the Zhao family, a big
enterprise that had risen up In Yinzhou
recently.

As soon as Zhao's Group appeared, it
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claimed that it had a market value of ten
billion yuan and surpassed Chows' in an
Instant, becoming the biggest competitor
of Lins Group.
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Chapter 315

In the past half a month, there had been a
lot of open and secret strife between the
Zhao's Group and Lins Group.

The appearance of Zhao's Group was
beyond many people's expectation. The
capital of this group had reached 8 billion
yuan. With the support of a mysterious
consortium, hundreds of elites were
transferred from other places to maintain
the operation of the company on the first
day of its establishment. Moreover, many
orders were obtained.

Originally, Lins market occupied a total of
48% In Yinzhou. With the appearance of
Zhao's Group, Lin's share decreased by

13% at once, and only 35% was still in their
hand.

Meanwhile, the current shares of Yinzhou
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market of the Zhao's Group had reached
25%, only ten percent lower than that of
the Lins Group.

One must know that this was the result of
the Zhao's Group, which had only
appeared for half a month.

In the usual business negotiations, Lins
Group would argue with Zhao's Group.

In the bidding competition, Zhao's was also
the most powerful opponent of Lins Group.

In this recruitment, Lins and Zhao's were
also competing for talents.

Lins and Zhao's were separated into one
exhibition hall. There were more than a
dozen exhibition pavilions in each
exhibition hall. Some small companies
would gather in groups on a small
exhibition stand. After all, the price of this
exhibition stands alone was up to 800,000
yuan. Small enterprises couldn't afford to
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pay for it. All the companies would unite to
pay it together. If they could find useful
talents, the money they spent was worth It.
If they couldn't find it, they would consider
it a loss.

Meanwhile, Lins Group and Zhao's Group
owned a whole exhibition stand. The name
of their own enterprise was hanging on it
with the big word "HOT". The exhibition
stand was full of business proposals and in
the need for talents.

On the stand, the HR department of Lins
Group was in a hurry at the moment.

"What do you think? Have you signed all
the most promising ones this time?"

"Not yet. The offer proposed by the Zhao
family is at least one level higher than ours.
This is deliberate against us."

"They're trying to mess with us!"

While a group of people from the business
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department were discussing fiercely,
Manager Chen of the HR department came
over.

"Well, you should talk slowly first. | just
received a message that Henry, President
Lin's husband, is coming and will be
responsible for the recruitment. All of us
can assist him." Manager Chen said to
everyone.

The staff of the HR department was
shocked by Manager Chen's words.

"What? President Lin's husband is
coming?"

"What is he doing here? Does he know how
to recruit?"

"Please, Manager Chen. We are in a mess.
Please don't make trouble for us."

A burst of complaints arose everywhere.
Who didn't know how many of these
people who entered the company by
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wearing a dress were really capable?
Previously, Richard Wong, sitting in such
an important position in the company, only
ate, drank and played every day, but also
added chaos to others.

Although they had never come into contact
with Henry before, they could think of
something just by thinking about him.

Manager Chen also knew what everyone
was thinking. He had met Henry before. On
the first day of work, he asked for a
security position, but he was stunned by
President Lin's aunt. From this point, it
could be seen that he was absolutely an
arrogant and unbridled person. If he came
here, even if he didn't care about anything,
everyone would have to listen to him.

This matter was arranged by President Lin.
Even if Manager Chen had any opinion, he
did not dare to say it out loud. Now he only
hoped that Henry was a reasonable
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person.

"But Henry, last time when the building
was on fire, he saved President Lin
desperately. He won't go too far, right?"

"Haha, if my wife is the boss of a company
with a market value of ten billion yuan, |
wouldn't want to save her. Today, if he
comes here and he does nothing, it will be
our fault!"

"That's right. If he wants me to play with
my life, I'll play with my life. He can see
that every day we play with our lives and
make money for him. We could make ten
billion yuan. Everyone could play!"

The staff of the HR department all showed
an angry expression.

"All right, cut the crap. He'll come soon.
Maybe he'll leave very fast." Manager Chen
comforted them.

"When he leaves, it will be too late. Now
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there are only a few remaining talents. If
we can't recruit them, they might deduct
our salaries. We still have family to feed!"

"YES!"

"You are all stupid. Now you leave. When
he comes, just say that everyone is busy. It
IS Impossible for him to call you back! Go,

go, go out." Manager Chen waved his
hand.

Hearing that, the employees didn't
hesitate.

"Let's go, let's go."
"Let's go.”

A group of people left the stage in pairs.
Soon, there was no one else In the
recruitment seats of the Lins, except for a
few people who worked with documents.

At half-past two in the afternoon, Henry
strolled slowly to the exhibition centre.
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It could be said that inside and outside the
exhibition centre, there was a sea of
people. At present, everyone was under a
lot of pressure. Among the five people, one
had no job. Among the remaining four, only
one had a good offer, and the remaining
three were uncertain.

In this fair, not only did jobless people
come to take chances but some working
personnel also specially asked for leave to
see if they could find a job with better
benefits.

Henry came to the exhibition centre. He
took a look at the slightly shrunk picture
and found the exhibition hall of Lins Group.

By the time he arrived at the exhibition
stage of Lins Group, the stage was already
crowded with candidates. Everyone
handed over their resume. Whoever
passed the resume would be able to take
part in the next interview.
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For most of the candidates, it was the Lins
Group that chose them. Only a few elites
would be able choose the Lins Group
themselves.

Now, the Lins Group lacked such elites.

Manager Chen had been waiting in front of
the stand for a long time. When she saw
Henry, Manager Chen immediately came
up to him.

"Mr Zhang, here you are." Manager Chen
looked at Henry. He and Henry had seen
met before. Looking at Henry's cheap
casual clothes, he was stunned. This was
President Lin's husband, a husband of a
boss with ten billion yuan Iin her bank
account.

Henry nodded, looked at the stage,
frowned and asked, "There are too many
candidates here. If | remember correctly,
this time twenty-three people from the
personnel department came to help with
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fair, so how come the efficiency is so low?"

Manager Chen smiled awkwardly. Usually,
there wouldn't be so many people. But just
now, he knew that Henry was coming and
they had been sent out, so naturally, the
efficiency of doing things was reduced.

"Well, Mr Zhang, this time, we have several
good goals, but we haven't got the talents
yet, so everyone went out to search for
talents." Manager Chen explained.

"Went out? Call them back. They have to
handle things here properly first. Why are
they running around?" Henry blamed him.

Manager Chen was a little embarrassed.
"But those high-quality talents..."

Henry glanced at Manager Chen and said
blandly, "l give orders here."
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Chapter 316

At 2:45 p.m., all the employees who had
been sent out returned to the stand, but
everyone had a look of anger on their
faces. They really didn't want to come
back, but manager Chen told them that if
anyone was not back within 15 minutes, he
or she would have to hand in his or her
resignation letter.

All the employees of the Lins were forced
to come back, and everyone's heart was
full of resentment.

Henry sat in the resting room behind the
stage. Through the huge glass window, he
could see what was going outside. He
made a cup of tea and drank leisurely.

The personnel staff next to him shook their
heads In disappointment when they saw
him like this. He was indeed a person who
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came to make trouble.

Soon, the people who came up to the
stand to look for a job slowly dispersed.
Everyone's introduction was taken in and
they were waiting for the next notice.

Henry looked at a long-legged and thin-
waist girl from head to toe. This girl was
particularly conspicuous in the crowd, just
because of her beautiful appearance and
temperament that others could not
compare with.

"Call her in." Henry pointed at the girl and
sald to Manager Chen.

The staff of the personnel department of
the Lins Group also noticed this girl. She
was really beautiful, but her education was
too low. She just graduated from college
and had no work experience. Instead, she
started her business for a few years and
lost money in the end.
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Hearing that Henry wanted to call the
young lady over, everyone showed a look
of disdain. He was the same as Richard
Wong. Without any ability, he could do
anything to harm the young lady. They
really didn't know what President Lin
thought of such a man.

Soon, Manager Chen called the beautiful
girl over.

Those who were looking for a job with a
girl also showed a look that they had
expected this. Now the hidden rules were
put in the open. Beautiful women always
enjoyed the attention.

At the same time, the girl's resume was
placed in front of Henry.

On a table, Henry was sitting in front of the
table, drinking tea and looking at the girl's
resume. The girl was standing in front of
Henry, wearing a long red dress.
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"Cicl Rui? This surname is quite rare. At the
age of twenty-six, you graduated from
college and started your own business for
eight years. Please Iintroduce yourself."
Henry put the resume on the table and
looked at Cicl.

Cici smiled slightly and said, "Hello,
interviewer. My name is Cici Rui. I'm..."

"Stop." Henry made a prohibited gesture.
"I forgot to tell you how | want you to
introduce yourself. | don't want to listen to
your prepared speech. You just need to tell
me three points. First, your advantages.
Second, your disadvantages, Third, your
opinion on the Lins Group."

Cici was slightly stunned, and then
muttered, "Sorry, | can't make such a self-
introduction.”

Henry smiled slightly and seemed to have
expected that Cici would answer in this
way. He asked, "Why?"
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"The first thing | can say is my opinion on
Lins Group, the second is my
disadvantage, and my advantage should
be put at the end." Cici gave such an
answer.

In other people's eyes, this way of
answering was stupid. It was just three
points, and the order you answered didn't
make any difference.

But In Henry's eyes, it was completely
different.

"Very well, you are accepted." Henry took
out his mobile phone and looked at the
time. "At 5:30 a.m., you can come here. |
will talk to you about the salary."

Henry's words made Cici's eyes lit up. If
one looked carefully, he would find that
there was a kind of approval in Cici's eyes.
Yes, it was an unusual thing for her, a
college education candidate, to look at the
Interviewer of the Lin's with a look of
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approval.

Cici stretched out her hand to Henry
Zhang and said, "You are very special. |
hope that we can cooperate happily."

In the phrase of delight in cooperation, Cici
expressed a more different meaning.

"| also hope so." Henry smiled and gently
shook Cici's soft hand.

The people next to him looked at him.
Henry told her that she had been admitted
so easily. How could he recruit an
employee? Obviously, he wanted to recruit
a mistress for himself!

"I knew that this kind of person would only
make trouble for us. When he finishes
playing later, he will leave and leave the
mess for us."

HYeS.H

"Alas, it's all because of the great power of
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his family."
The staff of the HR department whispered.

Seeing that it was so easy for Cici to apply
for the job, a beautiful woman, Linda Mao
introduced herself and winked at Henry.
"Hello, interviewer. My name Is Linda. |

graduated from college and also want to
find a job."

When Linda spoke, she deliberately
opened her mouth more, which was really
enchanting.

Henry glanced at Linda and said, "Follow
the procedure of finding a job."

Linda heard this and saw Henry's cold
attitude. She rolled her eyes, turned
around and left. At the same time, she
made a sound, "Don't pretend to be so
important!"

Linda's resume had just been rejected by
Lins Group.
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Linda's words were unanimously approved
by the staff of the HR department. They
also thought that Henry was putting on an
act. He had just easily employed a
beautiful woman, and now he was
pretending to be a gentleman.

After a while, a young man in a suit came

to the stand of Lins Group with a briefcase
In his hand.

The appearance of this young man
iImmediately attracted the attention of
many HR department employees. They still
remembered that this person was one of
the few high-quality talents.

Several people immediately ran to the
stand to take the young man to the lounge.

As soon as the young man entered the
lounge, he shouted, "l won't beat around
the bush with you. The Zhao Family
offered me an annual salary of 300,000
yuan. My intention is to get a salary of
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350,000 yuan per year. Now whoever can
give me my ideal number, | will work for
them."

As soon as the young man finished his
words, the staff of Lins Group looked at
each other. Finally, they looked at Manager
Chen and asked him to make the decision.

"Three hundred and fifty thousand..."
Manager Chen thought for a moment, then
took out a pen and paper, wrote for a long
time, and finally gritted his teeth. "350,000
yuan! OK! If there is no problem, we can
sign the contract now!"

This young man was the key target of the
personnel department of the Lins Group,
and they wanted to sign him very much.

There was a trace of arrogance on the
young man's face. "Then let's sign the
contract."”

Looking at the arrogance on the young
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man's face, the staff of the Lin's showed
no dissatisfaction. If the young man really
took up the job, he might become their
boss in no time.

Henry sat next to them, frowned and said,
"Manager Chen, what kind of talent is he?
How can he directly ask for an annual
salary of 350,000 yuan?"

"Henry, this is Pang Guang, twenty-three
years old. He has already got a master's
degree at Capital University. When he was
at school, he got four scholarships. At the
same time, his major is also Iin line with the
two most important projects we have
now." Manager Chen said as he handed a
resume to Henry.

Henry only glanced at it and said, "We
don't need him."
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Chapter 317

"Don't want?"

Henry's words made the employees of the
HR department open their eyes wide. This
kind of talent, he actually didn't want it!

"Henry, | can't refuse this." Manager Chen
whispered in Henry's ear, "This is a rare
talent."”

Henry took a sip of tea, shook his head and
said, "If | say no, then we don't want him.
Pang Guang, right? You can go now."

Henry threw Pang's resume on the table
and then did not look at Pang again.

A hint of anger appeared on Pang's face.
"Fine! If you don't want me here, there's
another place that does!"

Pang stepped forward, grabbed his
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resume, slammed the door and left.

The staff of the HR department, including
Manager Chen, looked at Pang's departure
In a daze. They could not recover from the
shock.

"Is he really gone? He's such a high-quality
talent!"

At the moment, they had unspeakable
bitterness Iin their hearts. Henry's arrival
was not as simple as just adding trouble to
people. He was a total troublemaker.

Manager Chen's face was full of bitterness.
If it was a regular leader, he would dare to
say something. But it turned out that he
was President Lin's husband!

Manager Chen watched Pang walk to the
booth of Zhao Enterprise next door, and
was received by Zhao Enterprise's people.

Henry sat in the lounge behind the stage.
Every time a person applied for Lins Group,

P 217 3111

'I'i"'l""\-.l':'"__i" t
'\._.d!iG:.:ll.-\.'_'.-i w14 2011
I



10:04

Henry had to look at that person's resume,
and sometimes asked them to introduce
themselves. Some people who were
supposed to sign the contract were
rejected by Henry. However, some people
who didn't even have a resume, Henry
would accept.

After two hours, Henry Zhang hired about
ten people and rejected the seven people
who were going to sign the contract. His
behaviour made the HR department staff
unwilling to complain. The job fair, which
had made everyone full of confidence, was
completely ruined because of Henry's
presence.

5:2b p.m.

There were fewer people at the fair than
before.

Cici Rui, who was wearing a long red dress,
came to the exhibition stand of Lins Group
and talked with Henry about the salary.
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In Yinzhou, the salary was divided into
several grades.

Three thousand to five thousand, five
thousand to eight thousand, eight
thousand to ten thousand, and then the
year-end bonus. Kind of a person with an
annual salary of more than 250,000 yuan
was a top talent in Yinzhou, such as Pang
Guang. He had a master's degree from
Capital University and an annual salary of
350,000 yuan. If he went out of the
province, he would definitely be a
successful person Iin the eyes of the
people in Yinzhou.

They didn't know how Henry talked about
the salary with Cici, but when Manager
Chen printed the contract, Manager Chen
and others saw Henry Zhang's salary and
even suspected that they had added one
more zero by mistake.

An annual salary of one million yuan!
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In Yinzhou, there was not a company that
had such a high salary for its employees!

If Manager Chen heard other people's
asking for this salary, he would let them go
to other companies immediately. One
million! The genius with a master's degree
from Capital University only wanted three
hundred and fifty thousand yuan, but the
graduate with this major got one million
yuan?

"He is indeed a rich man. In order to play
with this woman, he is spending a lot of
money!"

"This woman's annual salary is one million
yuan. In the future, she will have to stick
her tail and walk in the company!"

"I've been working in Lins Group for almost
ten years. Now | only have 8,000 yuan a
month. This major's graduate directly gets
one million yuan per year?"
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The staff of the HR department expressed
their dissatisfaction in private.

While they were talking, they saw a group
of people walking to the stand of Lins
Group.

All the employees in the HR department of
the Lins Group knew these people. They
were from the Zhao family next door.

The HR manager of Zhao's company took
the initiative to bring people to the stand of
Lins Group. Beside him, Pang Guang, who
had been rejected by Henry before, was
also there.

When the manager of the HR department
of Zhao's company saw Manager Chen, his
face was full of gratitude. He shouted, "Oh,
Manager Chen, thank you very much. Such
a good talent and you don't want him. You
really gave advantage to our Zhao's
company. We got this double-master's
talent for an annual salary of 300,000
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yuan. By the way, some things may have
been forgotten by Pang Guang. However,
we still checked it. Pang Guang once held
a lecture In major schools because of his
excellent grade. He earned 210,000 in a
year."

The words of the Zhao's manager made
the people from Lins’ HR department look
very unhappy. The other party signed the
contract for 300,000 yuan and Lins
wanted to give him 350,000 yuan.
Moreover, Pang Guang was even more
excellent than they had imagined. He
started his business in college and earned
210,000 yuan a year. How many people
could do this now? He was definitely a
businessman!

Manager Chen did not speak and ignored
the HR manager of Zhao's Group, but the
HR manager of Zhao Enterprise did not
intend to end this easily. Everyone had
been fighting openly and secretly these
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days, and they all held back their breath.
Today was the last day of the recruitment
meeting. It was about to end, so they had
to come over and put a good fight. He
glanced at the contract in Manager Chen's
hand. "Wow, Manager Chen, an annual
salary of one million yuan? Who is this
talent? Cici Rui? | am a little familiar with
this name. Oh, | remember, a vase with a
BA from a professional school!"

Manager Chen's face became even darker.
If this matter was spread out, it would
definitely make the HR department of Lins
Group a laughing stock in the industry. A
talent review department is known for
being strict and professional, with an
annual salary of one million dollars for an
ordinary graduate, just because the other
party was beautiful?

"Haha." Henry's chuckle sounded aside,
"The so-called vase refers to the
appearance without any personality. | don't
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know If this vase refers to your people or
my people?"

Henry looked at the HR manager of Zhao's
company.

"Of course everybody knows who I'm
talking about. It is a known rule that BA
graduates should have a monthly salary of
three thousand yuan. | think it's too high!"
The manager of the HR department of
Zhao's company crossed his arms over his
chest.

Henry glanced at Pang and said, "Actually,
| think that the talent you signed should
have an annual salary of 100,000. You
overestimated him."

"What a joke!" Pang laughed out loud.
"When | started my own business, | could
earn more than 200,000 yuan a year.
100,000 yuan? Dream on!"

"Really?" Henry smiled and said, "You
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earned 200,000 yuan a year, and then?
Does it prove that you are capable? The
money he made is all virtual. Only when the
money is in your hands can you prove that
you earned it. Excuse me, have you got the
money?"

"Bullsh*t!" Pang snorted with disdain. Of
course, he could not get any money from
the operation of the virtual model.

Henry looked at Manager Chen and asked,
"Do you think he can survive under my
control for a few days with his character?
10 million yuan a year would not enough
for him to pay for the medicine!"

When Manager Chen heard this, he smiled
awkwardly. He had seen Henry's temper
when he encountered President Lin's aunt.
She had fainted so easily. He was definitely
not a good person.

Henry looked at Pang again and said, "The
ability is made for yourself, and you
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shouldn't show off. In the company, what
you have to do is to contribute to the
company, not to show your own value. The
so-called company's output can be divided
into two categories. The first kind is to
create profits for the company, the second
kind, to bring profits to everyone."
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Chapter 318

Henry stretched out two fingers and said,
"I won't consider the company's interest
for the time being. Let's talk about
personal interests first. If you show me
respect, it will affect my mood. In my
opinion, a good mood is also a symbol of
benefits. So, you have already affected my
personal interests, including in the
company, and you will also affect other
colleagues' feelings. So, | will fire you
immediately."

"It's ridiculous. Who do you think you are?
I'm capable. Any company will do
everything to hire me!" Pang said
arrogantly.

Pang's arrogance came from the bottom of
his heart. From the bottom of his heart, he
thought that he was a top student who
graduated from Capital University and had
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a double master's degree. When he came
to this small city of Yinzhou, no matter
which company he went to, someone
would fight for him and he was superior to
others.

Henry shrugged his shoulders. "Whatever
you think, if you want to tell me about your
ability, | have to ask you, what ability do
you have to get the annual salary of
350,000 yuan? Is it the school education
that represents your ability?"

"Of course!" Pang raised his head.

Henry waved his hand and said, "Cici Rui,
tell me, what did you do during the eight
years since you started your business?"

Cici replied, "Internet sale."

"Internet sale?" Hearing this, the HR
manager of Zhao's company was stunned
at first, then laughed a few times and said
disdainfully, "It's really interesting. Does
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that count? Internet sale is only a hobby.
Who doesn't know that the so-called
Internet sale is just one or two thousand
yuan for the agent fee and to do some
things on social media!"

Cici explained, "l sold IP domains for eight
years."

After Cici said the name of the domain, the
faces of the HR manager of Zhao
Enterprise, Manager Chen, and Pang all
showed a trace of doubt.

Henry said, "The so-called IP domain is the
website selling from many years ago, but
now it is in another form. | checked just
now. The most expensive website in China,
and the official website of the security
guard 361, costs 100 million yuan to buy it.
Cici, tell me, how much money did you
make in eight years?"

Cici nodded and continued, "In the past
eight years, | spent more time on hype and
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sales of foreign IP domains. | didn't make
any profit at all. At the best time, the
annual profit reached 47 million dollars."

"Pretending!" Pang smirked. "47 million
dollars? You really made so much money,
do you still need to come to this small city
to work?"

Cici gave a hand indifferently. "It's just that
I've lost all my money."

"Haha, everybody could say that." Pang's
face was full of disbelief.

"I don't know Iif she is telling the truth or
not." Henry shook his head. "But | can still
believe the financial magazine in those
days."

Henry opened a website on his mobile
phone. It was an American financial
magazine four years ago. On the cover of
the magazine was Cici who was standing in
front of them at the moment.
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There was only one short sentence on the
magazine's cover about Cici.

A cross-generations businesswoman.

Henry smiled and said, "You can see the
website clearly. Whether it's real or not,
whether it's a photoshop or not, you can
figure it out by yourself. Do you think that
such a person is a vase? The vase is
sighed by you. This so-called double
master, without any achievements, a high-
calibre student who is arrogant. Is he a
vase?"

Listening to Henry's words, the face of the
HR manager of Zhao's company was a little
ugly. As a person who was on the cover of
the American Weekly, Cici must be very
valuable.

This Cici could suffer a loss In business.
You could only say that she was unlucky.
She couldn't catch up with time, but you
couldn't deny her ability. If she could find a
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suitable platform, the benefits she brought
would be huge!

Henry looked at Pang and shook his head.
"School education doesn't mean your
ability. When you really can turn your
school education into ability, you are
qualified to show your arrogance. But now,
to be honest, you are just a newcomer who
knows nothing."

After Henry finished speaking, he turned
around and walked into the lounge.

Pang stood there with a terrible look on his
face. He couldn't imagine that a person
who was only a BA student could be on the
cover of the economic newspaper in the
United States!

Manager Chen took out his mobile phone.
On the website Henry just opened, he
really saw the iIntroduction of Cici Rul.
Moreover, in this magazine, there was a
very high evaluation of Cici. There were
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even some financial barons who made a
special speech and praised her.

Manager Chen put away his mobile phone.
When he looked at Cici again, his eyes
were full of excitement. She was absolutely
a talent, a super talent! If they signed such
a person with an annual salary of one
million dollars, it would be absolutely a big
profit for the company! As long as she
could be given a platform, the value she
could show would be unimaginable! She
could even surpass President Lin! You
know, President Lin was such an excellent
woman, and she had never been on the
cover of the financial newspaper.

The value of the financial newspaper was
known by all the people in the industry.

This Cici was ten times more powerful than
Pang!

Manager Chen's gloomy mood was swept
away. In the two-day job fair, no matter



10:05

how many talents others had recruited, it
would not be enough to beat him.

Manager Chen thought for a moment. If he
had signed Pang for 350,000 yuan, and
Zhao's signed Cici for one million, he would
definitely be depressed and sleep bad for a
few days after knowing Cici's ability.
People like Cici Rui were the real top
talents!

The HR manager of Zhao's company was
no longer as proud as he was just now. He
knew that he had lost to Lins Group in this
confrontation.

"Manager Chen! Oh my god, it's amazing!"
An employee of the HR department of the
Lins Group ran out of the lounge with
excitement.

"Well, you know?" Manager Chen asked
curiously. The reason why these people
were so excited was probably that they
knew about Cici's ability.
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"What do you mean?" The employee, who
ran out excitedly, showed a hint of doubt.

"Then why are you so happy?" Manager
Chen asked.

"Manager Chen! Just now! The person
Henry recruited is a man In his forties. He
has no education background. He is
actually the judge of the investment in the
Dragon Investment Company!" The staff
shouted.

"What!" Manager Chen's face was
shocked, and then he became overjoyed.

People in Yinzhou had heard of the Dragon
Investment Company. It was a very small
company. There were only two people at
that time, and the starting capital in their
hands was less than one million. In a short
period of a year, it was made Into a
company worth more than ten million
dollars. Such a development speed was
Inseparable from the judges of the Dragon
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Investment Company. His eyes were very
sharp. Even Sylvia Lin, who had offered a
high price of five million yuan at that time,
wanted to sing that man but was refused
by the other party.

Now, this person was actually recruited by
Henry?
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Chapter 319

"How much for his salary?" Manager Chen
asked excitedly.

"Manager, you won't believe it even if | say
it. The annual salary is 100,000 yuan, and
the commission i1s 1% of the service." The
employee's face was full of disbelief.

"An annual salary of 100,000 yuan! Small
commission?" Manager Chen was
somewhat unbelievable. At that time,
President Lin intended to hire him for five
million yuan, but now he was signed by
Henry?

The staff member of the HR department
looked back at Henry, who was sitting In
the lounge, and there was no longer that
kind of dissatisfaction in his eyes.

Henry signed this talent at this price. If
President Lin knew that, the whole HR
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department would be praised. According
to President Lin's character, there must be
a lot of rewards. This kind of talent was
much better than those top students who
only had a degree.

At that time, the legal person of the Dragon
Investment Company took the money and
ran away. So many people wanted to
recruit the investment judge who invested
in the Dragon Investment Company, but
there was no way. The other party also
disappeared for several years.

Before the shock of Manager Chen was
over, another female employee ran out of
the lounge. "Manager Chen, good news.
Good news. The lady that you rejected,
was called back by Henry. It turned out to
be responsible for the development of the
project for Qinxin Heart Courtyard. Just a
few years ago, it was popular and reported
to borrow money everywhere. Finally, the
project was taken by others and earned
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more than a billion yuan."

"She?" Manager Chen frowned slightly.
"Isn't there a criminal report In her
resume?”

"Yes. At that time, her capital chain was
broken and the loan was not paid. She was
sentenced for financial fraud. She just
came out of prison. She couldn't find a job
because of the previous record. | didn't
expect that she was called by Henry. It was
said that this big sister was set up by
someone. Otherwise, she would have been
the boss of hundreds of millions of yuan
long ago!"

As soon as the female employee finished
speaking, another excited voice came from
the lounge.

"Manager Chen! You may not believe it..."

The HR manager of the Zhao Family stood
aside and listened to the good news
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discussed by the employees of the Lins
Group. His face was so gloomy. The top
talent, who had just graduated, was signed
by the Lin's at such a low price, and all of
them were on a commission system.
According to these people's abilities, as
long as one of them could bring profit to
the company, his benefits would be
unimaginable. Looking at Pang, the HR
manager of the Zhao's group, he had an
Impulse to slap him. He was just
graduated, but he actually gave him 300
thousand annual salary. In contrast, he was
simply a fool!

Manager Chen stood on the stand and
looked at Henry, who was slowly sipping
tea in the lounge. The contempt in his
heart had long been gone, but there was
only deep admiration! Henry, as expected,
was not as simple as he looked on the
surface. His way of dealing with things was
really profound.
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At six o'clock In the afternoon, the
exhibition centre was closed. The large-
scale job fair this time was completely
over. Every company had a lot of gains, but
the biggest harvest was from Lins Group.

Just half an hour after the contract was
signed, the HR department staff of the Lins
Group found that almost all the people
signed by Henry were talents, and these
talents were ignored by them before.

"Henry, we're very curious. How did you do
it? There are a lot of things that haven't
been written on the resume of those
talents." Manager Chen couldn't help but
ask.

After Manager Chen asked this question,
the employees of the personnel
department also looked at Henry with a
curious look. This was the question they
also wanted to know.

Henry smiled and said, "In fact, it's very
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simple. Manager Chen, if | ask you to apply
for a job with an annual salary of one
million dollars now, will you apply for it?"

Manager Chen shook her head. "No."

"Why?" Henry asked.

"I know | don't have this ability." Manager
Chen answered honestly.

Henry snhapped his fingers. "That's right.
After thinking about it, a person's CV is
very difficult to read. One doesn't have an
education background or many awards,
but he dares to apply for an important
position. You have to learn to interview
such a person, not directly refuse because
of his resume. The way you ask is very
simple. | only used one method. First, let
the other party talk about their own
advantages, then disadvantages. Finally,
you can ask the other party's opinion on
Lins."
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"What's the difference?" Manager Chen
asked doubtfully.

"Of course." Henry Zhang nodded. "A
company's construction is equivalent to a
building. Your HR department is equivalent
to the material approval of this building.
For example, Iif a brick falls from a wall, will
you choose the most suitable one to buy or
buy a sum of bricks of all sizes, and finally
choose the nearest one to the size?"

Manager Chen answered without thinking,
"Of course, | choose the most suitable one
to buy it."

Henry nodded. "By the way, there is a 90%
chance that a capable person will put his
opinion on Lins Group first, because he
knows his position very well and knows
what he can do when he comes to the
company. Even on the first day of work, he
will take the initiative to do some work
without the arrangement of his superiors.
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Others, on the first day of work, will sit in
front of their desk and wait for their
superiors to assign some work that they
don't understand."

Listening to Henry's words, all the
employees of Lins had a sudden
understanding of Henry and they were full
of admiration for Henry in their hearts.

"Henry, we really learned something this
time!" Manager Chen gave him a thumbs-
up and said sincerely.

At this moment, these staff members of
the HR department of the Lins Group were
ashamed of their previous thoughts.

Originally, they thought that the
president's husband came here to make
trouble. In the end, the other party's means
were much higher than theirs. After this
incident, they could understand why they
were only employees. Henry, who could be
the boss, was obviously confined in the
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limitations of thinking, and it was difficult
for him to develop better.

Manager Chen called and reported today's
"victories" to Sylvia. At the same time, he
also told her that Henry had found a lot of
high-quality talents.

After hearing this, Sylvia was not surprised
at all. After spending so much time
together, Henry had become an excellent
man in Sylvia's heart.

On the top floor of Lin's building, Sylvia
was sitting in her office. She cocked her
head and thought for a while. Then she
took out her mobile phone and dialled
Henry's number. Before the phone was
connected, the woman said to herself,
"Well... this is as a reward for your victory
today. I'll treat you to a big meal."

Henry's phone was busy.

Sylvia waited for five minutes before
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calling Henry, but it was obvious that no
one answered.

Chapter 319 10/10
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Chapter 320

At the same time when Sylvia called Henry,
Henry stopped a taxi outside the exhibition
centre with an anxious look. "Hurry up!
People's Hospital!"

Five minutes ago, Henry received a phone
call from Amity. This girl was crying on the
phone. Her father had drunk the poison...

When Henry arrived at the hospital, Amity's
father had already entered the emergency
room. Amity sat alone on the chair outside
the emergency room, holding her legs and
burying her head in her arms. The dim light
shone on the corridor, pulling the shadow
of Amity, which made her look particularly
lonely.

Henry looked at the red light in the
emergency room and slowly walked to the
front of Amity. He gently put his hand on
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her shoulder and said, "Girl..."

Hearing Henry's voice, Amity slowly lifted
her head. Her eyes were red and swollen,
and she whimpered, "Brother Zhang...
Brother Zhang."

Henry looked at the appearance of Amity
and did not know how to comfort her for a
moment. Henry probably could figure out
why the father of Amity took the poison.

What happened in their family would
disturb any person.

In the early years of Amity, her father was
addicted to gambling. His wife ran away
with someone else, and his remaining
relatives, except his own daughter, were all
his siblings. But now, his brother, who
came out from the same mother's womb,
made a family lie to him. Such a thing
would make anyone feel desperate.

Henry sighed. He opened his mouth for a
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long time and could only say one sentence,
"Uncle will be fine."

The moment he finished his words, Henry
felt a soft force throw into his arms. The
mood of Amity, which had just been
adjusted, broke out again because of the
appearance of Henry.

Her cry echoed in the corridor, and her
tears wetted Henry's clothes on his chest.

"Just cry. It's much better to cry." Henry
reached out and patted her back.

Henry's arrival might be the last harbour
for Amity. She hid in Henry's arms and kept
sobbing.

When the door of the emergency room
was opened, President Ma, who was
wearing a surgical uniform, came out and
saw Henry at a glance.

"Henry, are you here too?"
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"How is it going?" Henry pointed to the
emergency room and asked.

There was a touch of loneliness on
President Ma's face. "The patient i1s no
longer in danger of life, but..."

"But what?" President Ma's expression
made Henry have a bad feeling.

"But the poison has eroded the brain and
the patient is In a coma. We can't
guarantee when he will wake up."
President Ma shook his head helplessly.
"Henry, is the patient your friend?"

"Yeah." Henry nodded. "An elder."

"Alas." President Ma sighed. "Henry,
please take the patient's daughter in to see
her father."

Amity wiped the tears on her face and
followed Henry into the operating room.

When the doctors in the operating room
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saw Henry, they all said hello.

Henry saw that Amity's father was lying
quietly on the operating table. There were
two water pipes in his abdomen, which
should mean that his stomach had just
been washed.

As soon as she saw her father like this,
Amity couldn't stop. She bent over to the
operating table and looked at the man lying
there with tears in her eyes.

Henry walked to the side of the instrument
and picked up the instrument to observe.
Just as President Ma said, the brain nerves
of her father had been completely
destroyed by the poison. It was difficult to
expel such a spread. It could only depend
on the patient's immune system to
eliminate these poisons.

For this kind of coma, it was generally
called a vegetative coma in medicine. The
cells in the body were active, but the brain
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cells were necrotic.

"Dad... why are you so stupid? Why? Those
people lied to you, and they don't treat you
as their family. Why did you do such a
stupid thing?" The sound of weeping was
heard, and tears kept falling from Amity's
face.

Henry stood aside and looked at the pitiful
look of Amity, his eyes full of distress.

"Girl, let the doctor transport uncle to the
ward first." Henry patted the shoulder of
Amity.

Due to Henry, her father was sent to an
iIndependent ward.

Amity and Henry sat by the bed. Henry
tried to comfort them and said, "Don't
worry too much. Uncle is no longer in
danger of life. His immune system is very
strong. The virus will disappear sooner or
later. It's just a matter of time for uncle to
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wake up."

"Yes." Amity nodded and looked at his
father with worry in his eyes.

Someone knocked on the door of the ward,
and President Ma's voice sounded outside
the ward. "Henry, | have something to tell
you In private."

"Okay." Henry responded In the ward,
"Little girl, sit down first. I'll talk to
President Ma."

Walking out of the ward, Henry saw
President Ma standing here with a test
report.

"Henry, take a look at this. It's about the
patient." President Ma handed the test
report to Henry.

Henry looked at the things given by
President Ma and frowned closer and
closer. "His immune system is this weak?"
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"Yes." President Ma nodded. "The patient
has been drinking all year round, so the
damage to his liver is very serious.
According to the current conclusion, the
poison Iin the patient's brain is almost
Impossible to remove."

Henry took a deep breath and tore off the
report in his hand. "Don't tell her about
this. I'll think of a way."

President Ma nodded. "Okay."

Henry returned to the ward with a smile on
his face. "Little girl, it's good news."

"Good news!" Hearing this, a hopeful look
suddenly appeared on Amity's face. "Is it
about my father?"

"Yeah." Henry responded, "Let's go. It's
time to go. Let's go out and find a place
first. Let's talk while eating."

Henry left the hospital with Amity.
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"I've been longing to eat a piece of spicy
chicken for a long time. Come with me to
that restaurant." Henry deliberately made
such a request that he took Amity away
from the hospital.

Of course, Amity would not refuse Henry,
so she nodded her head.

The two of them walked on the road.
In Lins Group.

Sylvia came to the company's hall and
called Henry all the time. From the
beginning, no one answered, and then the
phone was turned off.

"President Lin, the demolition has been
approved. We can go to see those old
houses today." Cathy also appeared in the
hall of Lins company and handed a
document to Sylvia.

Sylvia looked at the documents and put
away her mobile phone. "Okay, contact the
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person in charge of the office over there.
Let's settle the matter today."

The piece of land In the document In
Sylvia's hand was the dilapidated building
where Amity lived.

In a restaurant not far from the house of
Amity, Henry and Amity were sitting.

As soon as they sat down, Amity couldn't
help asking, "Brother Zhang, what's the
good news you just heard?"
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Chapter 321

"Oh, President Ma said that he found a way
to treat father, but our medical level is still
not high enough. After the meal, you go
home and pack up your things. He will
contact a new hospital for you. Then you
can take your father to the hospital for
treatment," Henry said.

This was the best excuse Henry could find
Now.

According to her father's current state, it
was almost impossible for him to have any
improvement if he stayed in the hospital in
Yinzhou. If he told her the truth, she might
not be able to bear it. Henry could only lie
to her.

As for where to go, Henry had also thought
about it.

France!
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After considering going there, Henry also
thought of a few points. First of all, it was
about the cost of the treatment for Amity's
father. Homer had a good impression of
Amity. Henry also asked Homer to arrange
a suitable job for her. He would not give
her money for free, nor would she let this
girl hit the wall.

Second, the technical problem, in France,
Henry could rest assured that Future would
provide some technical treatment.
However, in China, it would be very
difficult to do this. If Future did some
technical treatment, it would attract the
attention of the Chinese government, and
it would also easily expose Henry himself.

On the third point, Henry also wanted to let
Amity go outside. If she was in Yinzhou,
she might meet her relatives one day. At
that time, whether this girl could control
her emotions or not, Henry could not
guarantee.
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Amity was overjoyed when she heard that
her father could wake up.

"Brother Zhang, thank you so much. | don't
know how to repay you."

Henry smiled and said, "Well, take good
care of yourself. That is enough for me. |
will go to help you pack up. You can get
your passports tomorrow and try to take
your father as soon as possible."

"A passport? Are we going abroad?"
Amity's big eyes were full of doubts.

Henry nodded. "Yeah, you will go to
Homer. During uncle's treatment, Homer
will provide you with a job and a place to
live. When uncle wakes up, you can stay
there for a period of time. | don't think the
uncle wants to come back to this city."

Henry did not see, but after he said this,
the eyes of Amity were full of loneliness.

After dinner, Henry and Amity walked
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toward the old house together.

Accompanied by Cathy, Sylvia came to the
demolition area. The person in charge of
the street hall was excitedly accompanying
her. He had a house here. Once the house
was demolished, his good days would
come. The president of Lins Group in front
of him was his God of Wealth!

Sylvia looked at the old house area and
made some plans in her mind.

Suddenly, a familiar figure came Into
Sylvia's sight. It was Henry:.

Sylvia was just about to say something but,
she saw Henry walking side by side with
Amity. He turned around In front of a
building and walked In...

Such a scene made Sylvia feel pain in her
heart. She took out her mobile phone and
called Henry again, but the phone was
turned off.

-
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Hearing the reminder from the phone,
Sylvia's face became dull.

"President Lin, are you alright?" Cathy
noticed that something was wrong with
Sylvia and asked worriedly.

"Everything's okay." Sylvia forced a smile.
"Go on."

After saying this, Sylvia looked at the unit
that Henry just walked into. He must have
accompanied someone to take something.
After a while, he would come out, and she
would ask him out for a meal or a movie or
something.

Sylvia's idea was still vivid in her mind after
Cathy explained everything about this
area, but half an hour had passed.

"President Lin, what do you think? Can this
be settled?" After Cathy said that, she
asked Sylvia for her opinion.

"I'l think about it." Sylvia looked at the unit
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door, no one appeared, and an
indescribable feeling rose from her heart.
She turned around and said, "Let's go."

The sudden change in Sylvia's mood
confused Cathy a little. She drove the car
and took Sylvia away from the old district.

In the car, Sylvia looked out of the window.
The scene of Henry and Amity walking into
the unit side by side kept coming to her
mind, and her eyes gradually turned red.

"Why?" Sylvia asked herself in her heart.
"Is it because | didn't give it to him, so he
went to find someone else?"

In the home of Amity.

Henry looked at the large and small bags in
the living room and was speechless. "Little
girl, you don't have to take so many things,
do you?"

Amity was a little embarrassed. "Brother
Zhang, I'm afraid that I'll have to buy more
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if | go there."

Henry patted his head and said, "Don't you
want to pay for transportation fees? Don't
take the bedding and other things. Take
your clothes. You can get everything else
over there."

"All right." Amity naughtily stuck out her
small tongue. After knowing that her father
could saved, her mood was much more
cheerful.

Finally, when the selection was completed,
Amity only brought a suitcase. After the
water and electricity in the house were cut
off, they were ready to go out.

"Brother Zhang, many people go out of the
country and don't want to come back.
Why?" Amity asked curiously.

Henry touched her nose and said, "They
get used to living abroad. People are this
kind of creature. They're used to living In

-
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one place. Unless they're forced by the
situation, they don't want to move. If they
live in a place for a long time, they'll make
a home there."

Amity pursed her lips, pulled Henry's
clothes, and cried, "Brother Zhang..."

"Hmm?" Henry turned around and looked
at Amity. He always felt that there was
something wrong with this girl.

Amity looked up at Henry's face, and there
was a blush on her pretty face. She stood
on tiptoe and wrapped her arms around
Henry's neck. Her small cherry mouth was
printed on Henry's big mouth.

The movements of Amity were very stiff,
but it could be seen that her eyes were full
of hurry. She was very strong and held
Henry tightly.

Henry was stunned subconsciously. When
he came to his senses, a fragrant, moist
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and sweet fragrance came into his mouth.

With a red face, Amity loosened Henry's
neck and looked at Henry. "Brother Zhang,
If you want me, I... | am afraid that | will get
used to living there and will not come back.
| want to let my heart stay here. | want a
person who iIs the most important person
for me to stay here. So that | can miss him
over there."

The face of Amity was red, but it was firm.

There was still the fragrance of Amity
lingering at the corner of Henry's mouth.
When Henry was about to speak, t Amity
came up again. She was hotter and more
active than just now.

The girl's breath spread all over Henry's
body. Her seductive and lovely appearance
was like a deadly poison that hit people's
brain nerves.

Her bright red skin was enough to make
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people's blood flow.

Amity blurred her eyes. The appearance of
being picked by the emperor would make
people crazy, and she would take the
Initiative to ask for it.

"Brother Zhang, take me..."
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Chapter 322

A sense of Irrationalness filled Henry's
heart, and a pair of big hands stretched
out toward the tender girl.

Just as he was about to touch the secret
place, Henry's movement suddenly
stopped, and his slightly red eyes regained
clarity.

"No, no, no, no, no, no, no." Looking at the
delicate girl in front of him, Henry shook
his head hard. He quickly got up, rushed
Into the bathroom, and woke himself up
with only a little water in the water pipe.

Henry raised his head and l|looked at
himself in the mirror. "What's wrong? Why
can't | stand any temptation?"

Taking a deep breath and walking out of
the bathroom, Henry saw that Amity had
put on her clothes again and sat on the
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sofa with unnatural eyes.

Both of them were too impulsive at that
moment.

Seeing Henry coming out, Amity said in a
stuttering tone, "Brother Zhang, let's... let's
go'll

The two of them didn't mention anything
about what had just happened, but the
atmosphere between them was obviously
much more awkward. On the way back to
the hospital, they didn't even talk much.

Henry took Amity to the downstairs of the
hospital.

"Brother Zhang, you can go back. | can go
up by myself." Standing in front of the
hospital gate, Amity waved to Henry.

"Okay." Henry nodded and did not insist.
After seeing Amity enter the hospital, he
turned and left.
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Amity walked into the hospital gate. More
than ten seconds later, she reappeared at
the hospital entrance. Looking at Henry's
back, she slightly opened her mouth and
did not make a sound, but through her
mouth shape, one could understand the
words she was saying- "thank you".

When Henry returned home, he saw Sylvia
sitting on the sofa as soon as he entered
the door. For some reason, Henry felt that
the room was filled with a strange
atmosphere.

Hearing the sound of the door, Sylvia, who
was sitting on the sofa, said without
looking back, "Why is your phone turned
off?"

"It's out of power." Henry took out his
mobile phone from his pocket and gave a

wry smile. Amity paid for the meal they just
had.

"No power?" Sylvia sneered. Obviously,
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she did not believe Henry. She asked
again, "What did you do after you left the
job fair?"

Henry replied, "Went to the hospital."

Sylvia asked, "Why did you go to the
hospital?"

"Just went to see a friend." Henry shook
his head. He thought that it was better not
to tell Sylvia about Amity father. This
woman was cold on the outside but warm
on the inside. He knew that, but in her
heart, she was only worried about him.

Hearing Henry's answer, Sylvia's heart was
full of disappointment.

She turned around and looked at Henry.
On this man, Sylvia saw unprecedented
complexity. What he had done before and
what he had shown was all fake. If he said
that he was good to me, it would be a lie!

Henry was stared at by Sylvia. At this
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moment, a panic filled Henry's heart. He
had a bad feeling. "Honey, what's wrong
with you?"

"I'm fine." Sylvia shook her head and
showed a self-deprecating smile. "I'm
going to rest."

Sylvia put on her slippers and didn't look at
Henry anymore. Then she got up and went
upstairs.

Henry looked at Sylvia's back. At this
moment, he felt that there seemed to be
something important, but he couldn't catch
it.

Sylvia went back to her bedroom. She
opened the curtain and looked at the dark
sky outside the window. A drop of crystal
tears slipped down her face. She thought
she had found someone she could rely on,
but found that everything was just a
bubble illusion, and now everything turned
iInto nothingness.
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Sylvia took out her phone and dialled
Cathy's number. "Get me a divorce
contract and send it to me tomorrow
morning. By the way, book me a flight to
Du Hali."

Hanging up the phone, Sylvia threw it away
and lay on the bed as if she had lost all her
strength.

At the same time, Henry also lay on his bed
In his room, turned on his cell phone, and
countless text messages and missed calls
flooded in. All of them were from Sylvia,
and the latest missed message.

"Honey, where are you? In order to reward
you, how about | treat you to a big meal
today?"

Henry looked at the message and felt a
burst of self-reproach in his heart. The
scene happened in the house of Amity
today emerged in his mind. Could the
matter between him and Amity be
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explained?

Although he was sober at the critical
moment, he still felt sorry for Sylvia in any
way. There was no external factor, and he
could not control it.

Shaking his head and putting aside those
useless thoughts, he called Homer and
told him what had happened to Amity, and
Homer immediately agreed to help.

"This girl has a strong sense of self-
esteem. Don't give her too much help. If
it's not necessary, let her work hard
herself." Henry said to Homer.

Lying on the bed, Henry looked up at the
ceiling and couldn't help sighing with
emotion.

A few minutes later, the phone that Henry
had just hung up rang, and the caller was
President Ma.

Henry picked up the phone and asked,
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"President Ma, what's wrong?"

"Henry, your friend secretly left with her
father..."

"Left? Wait for me. I'll be right there."

When Henry heard the news, he jumped
out of bed and ran directly to the hospital.

Ten minutes later, Henry stood Iin the
monitoring room of the hospital.

On the monitor, Henry clearly saw that the
young body of Amity carried her father
who was unconscious and got into a taxi.
The suitcase Amity packed earlier today
was still in the ward.

Henry came to the ward. Under the pillow
of the hospital bed, Henry saw a piece of
paper with delicate handwriting on it. It
was left by Amity.

"Brother Zhang, | know a little about my
father's situation. I've heard what you said
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while chatting with President Ma. Thank
you for your kind lie and your care. During
this period of time, I've bothered you too
much and also asked you for too much. I'm
very happy to meet you. You're the only
person | will miss after leaving this city. |
wish you happiness, my Brother Zhang."

Henry pinched the note in his hand. There
were still a few dried tears on the top of
the note. Henry could even think of the
scene. She was wiping her tears and
writing the note at the same time.

He still remembered the first time he saw
Amity. He was the captain of the security
team and she was at the front desk. When
she was slightly teased, the girl's face
turned red and she didn't even dare to
raise her head.

Such a scene seemed to belong to a
different world.

Henry carefully folded the note in his hand
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and put 1t in his pocket.

"President Ma, please finish the discharge
procedure. She won't come back."

On a taxi that had left Yinzhou, Amity
cleaned her cell phone card and registered
a new social account. She looked at her
father, who was lying in a coma, and tears
kept falling from her face.

The wallpaper on her phone was a photo of
her together with Henry.

o L
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Chapter 323

The next morning, Henry got up from the
bed and looked at the time. At half-past six
iIn the morning, it was already dawn.

Henry sighed. During this period of time,
he was a little lazy. In the past, he would
have already finished his boxing. He
stretched himself and walked out of the
room. Unexpectedly, he found that Sylvia
was sitting in the living room.

"Dear, you got up so early?" Henry asked
In surprise. Sylvia picked up the hot tea
cup on the table and said, "I have
something to tell you."

"Well, tell me." Henry sat opposite Sylvia.

Sylvia calmly took out a divorce contract
from behind her. "You have to sign this. At
that time, we had an agreement that as the
son-in-law of our Family Lin, | can propose
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a divorce at any time, and you have no
right to refuse. | will compensate you with
one million yuan."

"Divorce... divorce?" Henry looked at the
divorce papers put on the table by Sylvia
and couldn't react at all.

"Is there any problem?" Sylvia looked at
Henry and said, "This is within the
agreement. You just do what you said."

"This..." Henry picked up the divorce
agreement and threw it aside. "Dear, is
there something wrong? Why do you want
to divorce?"

"Nothing happened. It's just that | want to,
okay?" Sylvia stood up and glanced at
Henry. "l will go out for a few days. You
have to sign the agreement. When | come
back from, | will go through the formalities.
In these days, you need to move out."

After Sylvia finished speaking, she walked
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to the door of the house and opened it.

Accompanied by the roar of the motor,
Sylvia drove her red GT and left.

In the car, Sylvia glanced at the front
passenger seat from time to time. Not long
ago, there was a man sitting in the front
passenger seat. Future, this man would
have nothing to do with her.

An unspeakable upset spread to Sylvia's
heart. She didn't shed tears anymore. Last
night, she had already had enough of

crying.

Henry sat on the sofa, confused. Seeing
Anna Jiang passing by and walking out of
the house, he hurriedly called Anna to
stop.

"Anna, do you know what happened to
Sylvia?"

Anna shook her head. "l don't know, but
there was something wrong with President
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Lin since she came back from the old
district yesterday."

"Old district? Which old district?" Henry
was confused. Did something happen to
Sylvia?

Anna thought for a moment and answered,
"It's not far from the Glory Hotel's hotel."

"That one!" Henry immediately realized
that it was the place where Amity lived.
"What time did you go there?"

Anna estimated and said, "About seven
o'clock in the afternoon.”

"About seven o'clock..." Henry murmured
at this time, which was exactly the time
when he accompanied Amity to pack
things. Oh no, could it be a
misunderstanding?

Henry quickly took out his mobile phone
and called Sylvia, but no one answered. He
sent a message to Sylvia on social media,
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but there was a red sign meaning he had
been blocked by the other party.

"Henry, I'm going out first." Anna said
goodbye to Henry and drove to the airport.
She knew that Sylvia was going to Du Hai
today.

Henry was pacing back and forth alone In
the house. He was sure that Sylvia must
have seen him when he accompanied
Amity home yesterday. She must have
misunderstood something.

"No, | have to explain it clearly!" Henry
quickly put on his clothes. As soon as he
opened the door, his anxious face
suddenly changed.

Henry had the sixth sense for danger. This
was the experience he had gotten from
living between life and death. In that
instant, Henry suddenly rolled forward.

With two clanging sounds, two gun holes
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appeared where Henry had just stood.

The word "killer" instantly appeared In
Henry's mind.

He didn't even need to distinguish the
direction. He knew where the bullet came
from. He looked up. Outside the villa area,
there was a residential building. At this
moment, the eighth floor was Henry's
target.

The room was covered by a curtain, so he
couldn't see what was going on inside.

"Go get them!" Henry was already in a bad

mood, so he was easily irritated by the
Killer.

On the third minute after Henry finished his
arrest, a man in black, wearing a ghost
mask, appeared in front of Henry carrying
a strong man.

It could be seen that the four limbs of the
strong man had been destroyed, and blood
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was constantly flowing from the corners of
his mouth.

The man looked at Henry with a resigned
look in his eyes. "Ha, ha, ha, I've heard that
the woman has a master to protect her, but
In the end, | underestimated you."

Henry stepped forward and kicked the man
heavily in the stomach. The man's face
suddenly turned red. Henry's kick
completely smashed the man's internal
organs.

After the kick, Henry seemed to be
relieved a lot. He looked at the strong man
with no expression and said, "Find a place
to bury him."

The figure in black, wearing a ghost mask,
nodded, lifted the waist of the strong man
with one hand, and left quickly.

Henry stood at the gate of the courtyard
and called Wade White. "Now | want to
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know the specific situation of the Su Family
iIn Yanjing."

"Boss, are you going to deal with them?"

"Yes, book me the earliest flight." Henry
said in a firm tone.

"Boss, | think you'd better not fly." Wade
suggested on the phone, "According to the
news, those people have noticed vyour
existence, but they still don't know your
true identity. If you want to go there
directly, you won't find anything. Take
action secretly. The flight control in China
Is very strict. It's not easy to do anything.
I'll arrange it."

"Okay, I'll wait for your news." Henry took
Wade's suggestion very well. He was not a
person who acted alone.

The reason why Radiant Island was
powerful was not because of one person's
strength, but because of the strength of a
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team. It was a small matter to operate
through a team, and the effect it achieved
was completely different.

What Wade arranged for Henry was to
leave Ning province by bus and then take
the train from An shi.

Now Henry's every move was watched by
others. Wade knew that, but he couldn't do
anything. Once they were found out, they
would alert the enemy.

Henry's departure was scheduled to be
held in the evening.

After confirming this matter, Henry rushed
to Lins Group immediately and wanted to
explain to Sylvia about what had happened
yesterday. As a result, he learned that
Sylvia had already taken a flight to Du Hai.
Cathy was not sure when she would come
back.

Henry, who had heard the news, stood In
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front of the company's door feebly, looking
very disappointed.

In the afternoon, Fiona took the initiative to
come to Lins Group, found Henry Zhang
and gave him a contract stating that all the
shares in her name were now his for free.
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Chapter 324

Henry saw Fiona and saw her pale face. He
knew that this woman definitely tried to
remove the maggot surgically.

If one asked Fiona to hand over her shares,
she would definitely not give in unless she
was driven into a corner.

With this contract, Henry could control the
life and death of the Family Zheng. As long
as he was willing to withdraw the 20% of
the shares that originally belonged to Fiona
at any time, the Zheng Family would
naturally collapse.

Fiona gave this contract in exchange for
the little drum. It could be said that this

time, she deeply understood what was
called self-bind.

As soon as she got the drum, Fiona was
ready to send someone to take it to
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Hengyuan as a threat to Jenny. She would
ask Jenny to withdraw her complaint and
release Sam.

"Oh, by the way, there's something | have
to tell you." Before Fiona left, Henry Zhang
said, "l also found out the maggot you
asked someone to put in President Qin."

Henry's words were like a basin of cold
water pouring on Fiona's head, leaving her
stunned on the spot.

Henry grinned, revealing his white teeth.
He left Lins Group. The car that Wade had
found for him was already in place.

At the same time in Du Hai.

Sylvia arrived here at noon. This time, she
didn't come to Du Hai just to hide from
Henry. More importantly, she wanted to
reach the corporation with someone.

Although Zhao's Group only appeared for
half a month, the threat to Lins Group was
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obvious in the public. As president of Lins
Group, Sylvia could feel that Lins Group
had lost more than 10% of the market
share in just half a month. Until now, this
situation was still brewing. If Zhao's Group
continued to suppress Lins Group, Lins
Group would likely be in danger.

The appearance of the Zhao's was really
weird. No one knew who was the backer of
the Zhao family. Someone invested at least
8 billion yuan. Even the Family Lin couldn't
do that. The total assets of the Family Lin
were just over 10 billion yuan.

On the first day of the establishment of the
Zhao's Group, they had a stock war with
the Lins Group. In that stock war, the
Zhao's Group and the Lins Group each lost
about 300 million yuan. When the Lins
Group thought that the Zhao's Group was
only here to occupy the top of the
mountain, the Zhao's Group broke down
several projects with a huge amount of
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funds, not even considering whether they
would make money or not.

Secondly, some companies that
cooperated with the Lins Group had been
dug out by the Zhao's Group. In terms of
benefits distribution, they were at least
10% higher than the Lins Group.

The price of the entire land in Yinzhou had
reached Its peak due to the appearance of
the Zhao family. Originally, the land that
the Family Lin was about to buy for 3,000
yuan per square meters had risen to 5,000
yuan because of the emergence of the
Zhao family, which made the Family Lin
invest hundreds of millions of yuan more.

In the construction, the Introduction of
goods and the trade channels, Lins Group
was more or less affected.

Sylvia didn't know how rich Zhao's family
was, and neither did she know who was
behind Zhao's family. She only knew that
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Lin's family didn't have any trump card.
When encountering such a powerful
opponent, they either chose to die or burst
out. According to Sylvia's character, she
naturally wouldn't choose the former. She
wanted to break out and fight to the end.

If she wanted to fight against such a
mysterious consortium, Lins Group
couldn't do it in its old way. It couldn't fight
steadily and surely, so it had to make a
breakthrough.

In fact, Sylvia's best choice was Hangshi. If
she could cooperate with Chris Xiao, it
would definitely be a good thing for Sylvia,
but Sylvia still wanted to rely on herself.
She was such a strong character.

Sylvia had an old classmate in Du Hai,
whose development was fairly good. This
time, she came here hoping that the old
classmate could Introduce some
entrepreneurs to her so that she could
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have the opportunity to talk and cooperate
with others.

The international metropolis was crowded
with people.

Sylvia stood in front of a five-star hotel and
called, "Nancy, I'm here."

"You are here? Wait a minute, I'll pick you
up right away." A female voice full of
surprise sounded from Sylvia's phone.

A few minutes later, an avant-garde beauty
appeared at the door of the hotel and
waved to Sylvia. "Sylvia!"

"Nancy." Sylvia smiled and walked up to
the beautiful woman. "l haven't seen you
for so many years. You are still the most
beautiful one."

Sylvia looked at the woman who only wore
a bra on her upper body and couldn't help
but admire her. She didn't have such
courage. Or in other words, her family
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education made Sylvia think that she was a
very conservative woman.

"You're the most beautiful one." Nancy Cai
took Sylvia's hand and said, "Let's go. I've
already made an appointment today. There
are a lot of masters available. With your
charm, it's just a matter of time to find
someone to invest for you."

"It's not an Iinvestment, it's cooperation.”
Sylvia corrected her on purpose.

"Oh, it's almost the same." Nancy waved
her hand and said, "Anyway, it has
something to do with money."

Holding Sylvia's hand, Nancy walked
towards a banquet hall.

Before they arrived at the banquet hall,
Sylvia could hear the music coming from
there.

Nancy pushed open the door of the
banquet hall. The luxurious decoration
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came into Sylvia's sight. Even the most
upscale Glory Hotel in Yinzhou was not
one-third of this hotel. It gave people a
sense of magnificence as if it could not be
piled up by decoration. There were two
weight-bearing pillars next to the banquet
hall engraved with a phoenix with wings-
spreading elements and a whole layer of
gold, which was magnificent.

"Yo, Nancy, this is your friend, a beautiful
woman!" A young man dressed in branded
clothes came over and looked at Sylvia
curiously. "Hello, beautiful woman, my
name is Luke Ban."

"Hello." Sylvia shook hands with him.
When she found that Luke wanted to grab
her hand hard, Sylvia took a step forward
and pulled out her little hand.

"Tsk, tsk, it's a woman with personality.”
Luke felt Sylvia's small movement, so he
smacked his mouth.
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"What's the use of having a personality? In
this era, there are many women with
personality." On the side, a beautiful girl
with a red face walked over slowly. "Those
people from the countryside who have just
entered the city and always like to show
their personality. In the end, as long as the
money is in place, | promise that they will
be more obedient than anyone else."

Hearing this, Luke just smiled and did not
refute. He also agreed with the statement
of this celebrity-looking woman. He had
seen too many women with personality. In
the end, when faced with money, the so-
called personality no longer existed.

"Ah! Where did this beauty come from? |
haven't seen her before." Another young
man came from the side. The young man's
clothes were worth more than 500,000.

Although there were a lot of beautiful
women In the banquet hall, Sylvia was
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definitely the most eye-catching one.
Without makeup, her delicate facial
features were not inferior to anyone in the
banquet hall. Her unique temperament

made her look like a crane standing among
chickens.
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Chapter 325

A woman who could be specifically noticed
by men on the scene would definitely
become the public enemy of all the women
on the scene. This was an eternal principle.

Sylvia's arrival made more than 80% of the
women present feel jealous.

This was a banquet full of money. Men's
capital lay in the enterprise in their hands,
while women's capital was their beauty.

Sylvia was undoubtedly the most talented
woman in the banquet hall.

"Who is this? Isn't it the one Nancy just
mentioned who came to ask for money?" A
beautiful woman walked over with a cat's
stride, and her voice was very loud.

"What do you mean by asking for money?
She's just looking for someone to invest!"
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The beauty with a celebrity-looking face
said in a strange voice.

"Oh? Invest? | didn't say anything wrong.
She just came to ask for money, haha."

The two women said one by one. When
they looked at Sylvia Lin, their eyes were
full of provocation.

"In my opinion, one should not have too
much personality if she came to ask for
food. How much do you want? One
hundred thousand or two hundred
thousand? As long as you don't eat with
the class, I'll give you a reward!"

Sylvia stood there. When she heard such
words, her first feeling was to turn her
head and leave, but her brain told her that
she could not do that.

"I'mM here to find someone to cooperate
with me. This i1s my business card." Sylvia
took out her handbag and took out a few
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business cards from it.

Standing around Sylvia and watching
Sylvia's action, no one came forward to
take her business card. Instead, they
looked at each other.

The celebrity-looking beauty was the first
to laugh. "A business card? | say, are you
here to make fun of us? Who wants to see
your business card here?"

“It's really interesting. Who do you think
you are? Do you want us to take your
business card?"

"Are you qualified to hand over a business
card?"

Voices rang one after another, mixed with
sarcasm. For Sylvia, an outsider, and this
woman who overwhelmed all of them in
appearance, all the women present hoped
that she could leave as soon as possible.

Nancy stood aside embarrassingly.
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"Alright, alright. Let's stop talking,
everyone. Sylvia is my good friend. She's
here to talk about a good project. She
wants to find a partner. That's enough.
Let's get acquainted with each other first.
Come, Sylvia, this is Myra Xin."

Nancy introduced the celebrity-looking
beauty to Sylvia.

Myra gave a cold snort and didn't even
look at Sylvia, which made Nancy even
more embarrassed.

Although this celebrity-looking woman did
not have any influence, it was hard to tell
the relationship between her and several
young masters in the circle. No one was
willing to offend her. Otherwise, the
conseguences might be very big.

Nancy gave a dry laugh and introduced the
next person to Sylvia Lin. "Sylvia, this is..."

"All right, don't introduce." The woman
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who satirized Sylvia just now waved her
hand impatiently. "What's there to
introduce? Who doesn't know? If you came
to ask for money, you should be aware of
it. I'll make the decision for you. You treat
Luke as your boyfriend. He can pay you
between 100,000 and 500,000 yuan. It's
up to you."

Luke smiled and said to Sylvia, "Beauty,
although she has made a decision for you,
| think it's not bad. What do you think?
Think about it. Follow me for a while. If you
want money, | can invest it for you."

"Haha, this little girl is really lucky. Now
that you're chosen by the class boy, you
don't have to struggle for the rest of your
life." Although a woman laughed loudly,
there was still some envy in her eyes.

In this circle, Luke Ban was a famous
young master. With nearly 20 billion yuan
In his family, he was absolutely arrogant.
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Sylvia smiled and said in a cold tone,
"Sorry, I'm married."

"Married?" Luke looked at Sylvia and said,
"It doesn't matter. | don't care. Who said
that you can't be my girlfriend even if you
are married?"

"Haha, that's right. Beauty, it's a loss for
you if you are married. It seems that your
husband Is also a loser. He let such a
beautiful woman come out to help him get
some money." Another young master came
up and hooked his hand on Sylvia's chin
while talking.

Sylvia gave him a cold look and slapped his
hand away. "Stay away from me."

"Yo! You have a bad temper?" The master,
who had been slapped by Sylvia, looked at
her with a playful look.

"That's to say, she hasn't been whipped!"
Another person deliberately bit the words
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heavily, causing a burst of laughter.

Everyone present knew what this so-called
whipped meant.

Sylvia looked at these people present. At
this moment, she suddenly thought that if
Henry was with her, what would happen at
this time? He would not hesitate to teach
all these people a lesson!

Sylvia shook her head and tried her best to
forget Henry's figure from her mind.

"Why should | think about that playboy! If
he's willing to be with someone else, I'll let
him go!"

"Haha, if | were her husband, she would
bring me hundreds of thousands of yuan
after the first whip. | would be happy,"
Myra, celebrity-looking woman, said.

"Who wouldn't? Why did you pretend to be
a wolf when you came here? Do you want
to sell yourself at a high price?"
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"Her husband is a good-for-nothing."

The sarcasm sounded again. Even if Sylvia
could bear it, she couldn't stay here any
longer.

"Nancy, I'll go first. I'll be in Du Hai for the
next few days. I'll make an appointment to
have dinner together," Sylvia said to
Nancy. Then, she turned around and was
about to leave.

"Go? Where are you going?" The master,
who had just been slapped by Sylvia,
stopped her. "You just hit me, and now you
want to go? How could it make sense?"

"That's right. Do you want to leave after
hitting someone?" Myra crossed her arms
over her chest and looked at Sylvia from
the corner of her eyes.

The onlookers also burst into laughter. For
them, Sylvia was an outsider. Seeing Sylvia
suffer a setback, they all thought she was
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quite interesting.

In the iInnermost part of the banquet hall,
there was a small private room. Although
the private room was not big, it could be
seen by a knowledgeable person that this
private room was not accessible to
ordinary people.

Not to mention the bullet-proof glass used
iIn the window of the guest room, but the
wall was made of a high priced material.
The carpet on the floor of the guest room
was extremely expensive. The price on the
previous auction reached 3.5 million
dollars. Ordinary people would feel scared
If they stepped on It.

In the other room, there was a tea table.

Several middle-aged men were sitting on
the table, but they were only sitting on the
guest seats. On the main seat sat a
middle-aged man with a western face.
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"Mr. Felix, it's a great honour for us to see
you here." President Ban of Y&X Company

smiled ingratiatingly. He was Luke Ban's
father.

on
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Chapter 326

In the guest room, Felix sat on the main
seat and said in fluent Chinese, "Don't
worry too much. | just want to walk around.
You can do whatever you want."

Although Felix was saying so, none of the
entrepreneurs present dared to take it
lightly. To put it bluntly, their enterprise
was now relying on this person to fund. As
long as the other party was a little unhappy
and wanted to withdraw the money,
everyone would be destroyed.

"Well, relax a little. You can just hand in the
report of this season. There's no need to
show it to me now. | don't have time." Felix
stood up and straightened his clothes.

Luke's father rushed to the door of the
guest room and bent down to open the
door for Felix.
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Although they were successful in front of
others, they were quite self-aware in front
of Felix. They knew very clearly that all
their assets were nothing but a drop in the
bucket for Mr Felix.

The door of the living room opened, and
Felix heard the noise.

The word "loser" and "b*tch" made Felix
feel very harsh.

"What's going on?" Felix frowned and
looked at Luke's father.

Luke's father quickly showed a flattering
smile and said, "Mr Felix, I'll deal with it
right away."

After giving a fawning laugh, Luke's father
quickly shouted to the younger generation
in the banquet hall, "What are you arguing
about? Luke, come here!"

Hearing his father's voice, Luke, who was
standing at the entrance of the banquet
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hall, ran over in a hurry.

At the same time, because of the words of
Luke's father, the noise in the banquet hall
was also reduced a lot.

"What's going on? Why are you yelling?
What are you talking about?" Luke's father
scolded.

Luke quickly lowered his head and
explained, "Dad, a woman came over and
asked everyone to invest in her, and she
was particularly arrogant, so..."

Luke didn't dare to tell the truth.

"Investment? What investment?" Felix
asked curiously, " Mr Ban, | remember that
your company is doing investment."

"Yes, yes." Luke's father nodded quickly,
and then said to Luke with a look of blame,
"What's the other party's cooperation
plan? Have you asked?"
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Luke lowered his head and stole a glance
at Felix. Then he quickly looked away and
sald in a low voice, "Not yet."

"Then go and ask!" Luke's father scolded,
and then said to Felix with a smile, "Mr
Felix, this way please."

As soon as he nodded his head, Felix heard
a burst of sound.

"Alright, get out of here. You're lucky
today!"

"You're from the village. Don't act like
you're a queen!”

"Go back and do ideological work for your
good-for-nothing husband. | would give
you hundreds of thousands of yuan for one
time. It's possible, hahaha!"

A burst of laughter rang out.

Sylvia's face changed a few times. In fact,
before she came here, she had inquired
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about who was at this banquet. She also
had a few goals to cooperate with. Luke's
Y&X company was a good partner.

Unfortunately, what had happened was not
what Sylvia had in mind.

The door of the banquet hall opened and
Sylvia walked out.

After Sylvia left, there was a reproach In
the dining hall. Myra, the celebrity-looking
woman, said, "Nancy, your friend from
Yinzhou is not very sensible."

HYeS.H

"If she wanted to get money, you should
have shown a good attitude."

Voices rang out one after another.

Nancy shook her head and explained,
"You're wrong. Sylvia is really here to
cooperate with someone. She is the person
In charge of the Lins Group in Yinzhou."
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"What Lins Group? I've never heard of it."
Myra sneered. "And Yinzhou you
mentioned, Is a small city in the northwest,
right? Is it even on the map? Hahaha!"

The voices of Myra and Nancy came to
Felix's ears.

When Felix heard the name of Yinzhou, he
was more concerned. His eldest brother
was also In that city. And the name of Lins
Group and Sylvia, which Nancy mentioned,
made Felix's heart beat faster. "Is this...
sister-in-law?"

Felix's face suddenly changed. "My sister-
In-law is here. She has been humiliated!"
He pushed away the person in front of him,
walked directly to Nancy, and said, "Miss,
the person you just mentioned is from the
Lins Group of Yinzhou. Is it Sylvia Lin?"

Seeing Mr. Felix talking to her, Nancy
suddenly had a feeling of being at a loss.
She quickly nodded and said, "Yes, it's her.
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Mr. Felix, do you know each other?"

"Not only do we know each other! That's
my sister-in-law!" Felix replied with an
angry face.

Hearing Felix's words, all the people in the
banquet hall felt their hearts skip a beat.
They felt that something bad was going to
happen.

Felix turned to look at Luke's father and
said, "You're really brave. You even dare to
humiliate my sister-in-law. [I'll settle this
with you!"

After saying that, Felix ignored the people
In the banquet hall. He immediately ran out
of the banquet hall and chased after Sylvia.

Looking at Felix's anxious look, the people
In the banquet hall were a little stunned.

"What's going on? Mr Felix's sister-in-
law?"
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The body of Luke's father trembled
slightly. He looked at his son, breathing
heavily. "What did you do? What did you
do? Ah!"

"I... I..." Luke was lost. "Dad, | didn't know!"

"You didn't know? What a fool! You don't
understand what the consequences of
offending Mr Felix will be! You guys are
really brainless! If this matter can't be
solved, all of you will be involved!" Luke's
father glanced at everyone in the banquet
hall, his eyes full of anger.

Similarly, those entrepreneurs of the same
generation as Luke were also angry at this
moment. In this banquet hall, there were
also their juniors. If Mr Felix really wanted
to investigate this matter, no one would
have a good result!

Felix chased out of the banquet hall and
saw Sylvia walking at the end of the
corridor.
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"Sister-in-law! Sister-in-law!" Felix
shouted as he ran.

When Sylvia heard the word "sister-in-
law", she didn't realize that someone was
calling her at all. Fortunately, the elevator
hadn't arrived, otherwise, Felix would not
have been able to catch up with her.

"Sister-in-law, | didn't expect to see you
here!" Felix rushed to Sylvia.

"Ah, Felix." Although Sylvia only had a meal
with Felix, she recognized him
immediately.

"Haha, sister-in-law, you still remember
me." Felix scratched his head. "l was just in
the banquet hall. When | heard that you
were here, | rushed out."

Sylvia laughed at herself and said, "What
you've heard is not good."

Felix waved his hand. "lt's all a bunch of
stupid people. Sister-in-law, don't worry. |
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heard that you're here to find someone to
invest in you? What's wrong? Is there any
problem with the company?"

Chapter 326 10/10
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Chapter 327

Sylvia shook her head. "It's nothing. My
company needs development. We are
looking for a person to cooperate with."

Hearing that, Felix said, "Sister-in-law,
don't go. Go back with me. I'll ask those
people to apologize to you."

"Forget it." Sylvia shook her head. When
she came out, she had already thought
that she was laughed at. If she went back
now, wouldn't it cause more trouble for
Felix?

"How can we forget it!" Felix said angrily,
"Let's go, sister-in-law."

"It's really not necessary." Sylvia waved
her hand vigorously. "Also, don't call me
sister-in-law. Henry and | are... we're going
to divorce soon..."
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When it came to divorce, Sylvia's eyes
were full of loneliness.

"Divorce?" Felix stared at her. "Sister-in-
law, are there any misunderstandings
between you and Boss? Boss loves you so
much. Why, why are you going to
divorce?"

"Does he love me?" Sylvia smiled, and the
scene she saw yesterday afternoon came
to her mind again. If he really loved me,
how could he do these things behind my
back?

"He loves you! He absolutely loves you!"
Felix nodded without hesitation. "Sister-in-
law, |I've never seen Boss treat anyone the
same way he treats you. If there's any
misunderstanding between you two, you
must talk over it. If you really divorce, |
promise, Boss will go crazy!"

"Misunderstanding?" Sylvia murmured. She
also hoped that it was a misunderstanding,
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but it was not. He didn't even tell her the
truth.

The door of the banquet hall opened, and a
group of young people ran out of the
banquet hall. Myra Xin, who had been
arrogant just now, ran in front of Sylvia at
this time.

"I'm sorry! I'm sorry, President Lin. I'm not
sensible. Please forgive me!" Myra's
cheeks were red and swollen. It was
obvious that she had just been beaten.
Now she ran to Sylvia. Myra apologized
while waving her hand and slapping her
face hard.

Sylvia was stunned by the change in front
of her.

In the banquet hall just now, Myra's
attitude could be said to be the most
arrogant one.

"President Lin, I'm sorry. | was wrong.
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Please forgive me." The master who
blocked Sylvia's way just now also lowered
his head and stood in front of Sylvia.

"President Lin, I'm sorry for what | did just
now." Luke also lowered his head and
stood in front of Sylvia.

Sylvia looked at these people in front of
her. She didn't know what they were doing.
They had humiliated her for hundreds of
times just now, and now they were
apologizing to her.

"How dare you to stand up? Who said rude
things to President Lin just now? Kneel
down!" Luke's father shouted.

Luke's legs went limp and he knelt down
on the spot. His knees fell to the ground
and he let out a "plop".

Including the young master, Myra, and the
beautiful woman who said that Sylvia was
coming for money, all of them were



10:02 1=

kneeling in front of Sylvia.

Luke's father smiled at Felix with a
flattering face and said, "Mr Felix, look,
these juniors are not sensible. They have
just offended vyour sister-in-law. Now,
please punish them as you please."

"It's too late!" Felix snorted. "l've already
sent people to withdraw the funds. All of
you, wait to face the responsibility of the
bank. How long you can hold on is up to
you!"

Hearing what Felix said, the expression of
Luke's father and the people who were
sitting in the small hall together suddenly
changed. If Felix really withdrew the
money, the bank's huge loan would make
them unable to turn the tide for the rest of
their lives.

"Mr. Felix, you are a kind man. Please
forgive us! It's true that children don't
know how to behave."
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"Yes, Mr Felix."

"Forgive you?" Felix sneered, "l've already
spared you. You should be glad that my
big brother is not here. Otherwise, you
would not see the sun tomorrow!"

Sylvia looked at what was happening In
front of her and could not come back to
her senses.

Felix, last time in the hotel, he talked and
laughed with everyone, called her sister-
In-law, and even acted cute. Now, In just
one sentence, these businessmen who are
worth tens of billions of yuan begged for
mercy?"

"Hey hey, sister-in-law." Felix smiled at
Sylvia. "Sister-in-law, Boss absolutely
loves you in his heart. Don't be impulsive
and talk with him more. He always likes to
hide his feelings. So, let's have a meal
together and solve the investment
problem. You can go home later and give
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Boss a chance."

Felix's attitude towards Sylvia made the
father of Luke and others realize how
serious this matter was.

A person who could make Mr Felix speak in
a flattering tone was actually offended by
their juniors!

Sylvia nodded and followed Felix back into
the banquet hall.

During the meal, Felix made a phone call in
front of Sylvia and asked the people on the
phone to send out the message that his
sister-in-law was looking for someone to
talk about cooperation. If they had any
intentions, they should immediately come
to the hotel.

After Felix called, Sylvia saw groups of
people rushing into the banguet hall before
she finished her meal.

These people first went to the front of

— " - g — A
§ :..,l ~ b e Y ¥ b '
Chapnter 5/ / F11()
N :.\,..:-.-'l.-\._.-. ! P L



10:02 1=

Felix, respectfully addressed him, and then
handed out their business cards to Sylvia.
"Hello, Mrs Lin. I'm very interested in your
cooperation plan. | hope that | can
cooperate with you."

Sylvia looked at the business card handed
over by the other party in a daze. She
didn't even say what her cooperation plan
was from the beginning to the end!

She glanced at the other party's business
card. It was HH Tech Company, a company
with a market value of billions!

"Hello, Mrs Lin. I'm Mark Kang, the director
of the production of the G&C
Manufacturing Company." An advertising
company that was well-known all over the
country. In the G&C Manufacturing
Company, the advertising fee alone was
more than 3 billion.

"Hello, Ms Lin. I'm Mike Sun
from Richpower Trade Company. | hope to
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cooperate with you."

Sylvia looked at the business cards in front
of her. On these business cards, the
business companies with the smallest
scale were all with a market value of 80
billion yuan. Every one of them was a well-
known big enterprise.

From these companies, if Sylvia could
cooperate with any of them, it would be a
great thing for Lins Group.

But now, there were more than ten people
asking her to cooperate with them. And
their attitude was very respectful and
sincere.

Sylvia looked at Felix in front of her. She
was shocked by his identity.

Nancy walked to Sylvia's side and pulled
her sleeve. "Sylvia, you're really modest.
You know Mr Felix, but you asked me to
introduce the cooperation partner to you."
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"Is Felix very famous?" Sylvia asked in
confusion. She also wanted to know who
Felix was to let so many people in charge
of large enterprises take the initiative to
cooperate with her.
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Chapter 328

"Famous?" Nancy looked at Sylvia with a
ghost-like look. "Sylvia, you can only ask
me this question. If you asked someone
else, you would be laughed at. Although no
one knows about the financial group
behind Mr Felix, what we know now is that
there are many large enterprises in Du Hai
with Mr Felix's investment. Even Luke Ban
and people like him rely on Mr Felix. Once
Mr Felix withdrew the money, they were all
destroyed! Sylvia, what kind of husband
you have found? Even Mr Felix has to call
him big brother!"

"This..." Sylvia looked at Felix. If it weren't
for what she saw today, she would never
have thought that the person who was so
playful in the private room of Glory Hotel
that day had such great power.

Nancy guessed, "Could it be a prince from
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a foreign country? Mr Felix has close
relations with many other royal families."

"Prince?" Sylvia shook her head and
couldn't help thinking of Henry's figure.
He, who was running around in beach
pants, could not be a prince.

"Then he must be the successor of one of
the biggest financial groups!" said Nancy,
making another guess.

"No." Sylvia continued to shake her head.

"Who is he then?" Nancy Cai a little
discouraged. In her eyes, only the heirs of
the financial groups, or the princes of the
royal family could be called brothers and
sisters by Felix. As for the little figures, In
the eyes of these rich people, they were
just playboys.

"He is..." Sylvia bit her red lip. "An ordinary
person.”

"Ordinary?" It was obvious that Nancy did
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not believe it. "Who are you lying to?"
At eight o'clock in the evening.

A bus was driving on the highway between
Yinzhou and Anshi.

Henry sat in the bus, closing his eyes and
taking a nap.

Wade White told Henry that the man in the
dark who attacked Sylvia was keeping a
close eye on them for some time. If he
wanted to go to Yanjing quietly, he had to
pay attention to his whereabouts. The bus
was undoubtedly a good way.

Henry looked at the time. They would
arrive in Anshi in about one hour. The bus
arrived at the train station in Anshi. Then
he would take the train to Yanjing.
Although it took a long time, it would not
expose his whereabouts.

The people on the bus were very quiet, and
this kind of long distance would make
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people look very tired.

In the car, a beautiful girl with big eyes
with a ponytall attracted Henry's attention.

This beautiful girl sat in the front row of
Henry's side, wearing a black dress with a
skirt to her knees. A pair of black tile and a
pair of black leather shoes made her look
very naughty and lovely.

"Lila Zhu... this girl, why would she appear
here?"

Henry muttered with confusion in his eyes.
The little girl sitting on his side was a
granddaughter of one of his good friends.

Henry took out his mobile phone and
logged into a special website. This was
something similar to a social media

platform. If someone saw it, he would be
shocked.

The reward for finding an A-grade fugitive
was five million yuan.
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The price for 150-year-old wild ginseng
was up for negotiation.

In the underground world, there were a
group of people who were called bounty
hunters. They could do anything as long as
the money was in involved.

This website was specially set up for
bounty hunters. If you want to enter this
website, you must have someone to
introduce it to you. You must go through
rounds of review, and your own strength
must reach a certain standard.

Henry turned over a few pages. On a
bounty mission, when he saw the news he
was looking for, he smiled and thought,
"Sure enough.”

The Zhu family's master offered a reward
of ten million yuan to find his
granddaughter.

Henry looked at Lila, who was playing with
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her mobile phone happily and smiled in his
heart. "Master Zhu is probably very
worried now. If she was here, she must
have sneaked out."

Henry held the back of his head with both
hands, lay on the seat, and stared at Lila
with some interest. He found that this girl
was playing a gun war game and kept
talking with her teammates Iin the game
through voice.

"Come on, quickly. Give me 98 K. Little
brother, can you give it to me..."

Henry shook his head. He felt that he was
really out of touch. Now that everyone
liked to play games, he was not interested
In them at all.

At nine o'clock in the evening, the bus
stopped at Anshi railway station.

Henry walked to the ticket machine and
entered the certificate number that Wade
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had given him. Henry saw that Lila was
also asking for the ticket. He glanced at it
and found that the place where the other
party was going was exactly the same as
his- Yanjing.

The train was at 10:30 p.m. Henry had to
wait for at least half an hour in the waiting
room before the train would reach the
station.

After finding a seat, Henry sat up and
thought about what to do next.

It would take two days and two nights to
travel from Anshi to Yanjing. The news
about the Su Family in Yanjing had been
sent to Henry by Wade. The Su Family was
a big family in Yanjing, and their family
power was quite strong.

Through all kinds of channels, Henry found
out that the Su's had some relationship
with the underground world.
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In the underworld, the Su's had the same
status as Sharp Knife.

After knowing this, Henry was even more
confused.

For a long time, few forces in China had
participated in the fights in the
underground world. Why would they attack
Sylvia?

Henry planned that he would not be In a
hurry to attack the Su Family this time. He
had to figure everything out. As long as it
involved Sylvia, Henry had to find out
clearly what was going on.

Henry was thinking about what he should
do when he heard a noise.

"Uncle, this must be fake. How can one
soda can be worth 50,000 yuan? Don't be
fooled!"

"Go, go, go, go. Little girl, what do you
know? If you don't want to make a fortune,
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don't stop others from making a fortune. If
you don't buy it, give it to me. | say, old
brother, you give it to me, and I'll buy it.
5,000 yuan for 50,000 yuan. Only a fool
won't do it."

"Let me do it! Let me do it!"
"I want it!"

Henry turned his head and saw that there
were a lot of people around him. One lady
dressed simply and carrying a big parcel
was standing there, and a group of people
were surrounding her.

Henry glanced at it and roughly
understood what was going on.

The lady drank cola. As a result, as soon as
she opened the can, the pull-tab of the can
showed that she won 50,000 vyuan.
Everyone didn't know what was going on,
so they asked someone. The person said
that the lady won the prize- 50,000 yuan.
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She could only redeem in the local area
with local ID card.

The lady said that she didn't have a local ID
card, If somebody wanted to pay 2,000
yuan for the can, she would sell it.

A middle-aged man on the side looked at
her with red eyes and said that he was
willing to pay 5,000 yuan in cash.

Upon hearing this, the lady agreed to sell
the can to the man.

As a result, Lila, who had been watching
the scene of bustle, couldn't stand it
anymore, so she warned the man.

Henry couldn't help laughing. This could be
sald to be a trick left from ancient times.
Why was there still someone who was
going to use it now?
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Chapter 329

"Little girl, don't make trouble. Get out of
here!" The first person who asked the lady
to buy a can ring glared at Lila.

The lady in plain clothes also gave Lila a
ferocious look, her eyes full of threats.

Lila put her hands on her hips and said, "So
what if | don't get out? You liars, the money
that others have worked so hard to earn
has been taken away by you. Aren't you
afraid that you will be hit by a car when you
go out?"

"Get the hell out of here, little girl."

Behind Lila, two middle-aged men
appeared and reached out their hands to
grab Lila.

Generally speaking, this kind of deception
was organized by a gang of criminals, and
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there were a lot of people.

Just as the two middle-aged men's hands
were about to touch Lila's shoulder, Henry
suddenly squeezed over and pushed them
aside.

"Uncle, you can't buy it. If you don't believe
me, you can check on the Internet with
your mobile phone. This kind of cheating is
everywhere." Lila did not realize that
someone had already tried to attack her.
She was still standing there, persuading
the middle-aged man who was going to
take out money.

Originally, the middle-aged man was about
to pay, but Lila persuaded him to put the
money back. He said to the woman,
"Sister, | won't buy Iit. This little brother
also wants it. You can sell it to him." The
middle-aged man pointed to the man
beside him.

"No, big brother." The woman shook her
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head. "l just said that I'll sell you. | don't
have a local ID card, so | can't get the
money."

"Oh, forget it, forget it, | won't buy it." The
middle-aged man also realized that
something was wrong. He waved his hand
and walked out of the crowd.

"Big brother, don't go, big brother." The
middle-aged woman tied to stop him for a
long time, but she couldn't.

Seeing the duck flying away, the middle-
aged woman and other groups stared at
Lila with anger.

As If she didn't realize what had happened,
Lila hopped aside, took out her mobile
phone and started to play the game

happily.

Henry smiled helplessly. She was really a
girl who had just joined the society.

In any case, Henry had a good relationship
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with Lila's grandfather. He couldn't watch
his old friend's granddaughter get hurt, so
Henry sat down not far from Lila.

As Henry expected, a few minutes later,
the middle-aged woman just now, as well
as the young man who was the first to say
that he wanted to buy the soda can, as well
as the two middle-aged men who wanted
to hurt Lila surrounded her.

"Little girl, you like to meddle in others'
business, don't you?" The four people
stood In front of Lila and surrounded her.

Those who had been sitting a little closer
to Lila at this moment all moved to the
side, for fear that the matter here would
affect them.

Lila looked up at the people in front of her
with disdain in her big eyes. "You liars, you
only know how to cheat honest people.
You could see that uncle wasn't wealthy,
but you still wanted to cheat him for
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money!"

"Does it have anything to do with you?"
The young man sneered and clenched his
fists.

"Little girl, take good care of yourself,
follow me!" A middle-aged man strode up,
grabbed Lila's arm, and his eyes showed a
nasty look, "You look good, and | can also
sell you at a good price."

"What are you doing?" Lila shook off the
hand of the middle-aged man and said, "If
you touch me again, | will call the police!"

"Call the police?"

Hearing Lila's words, the four people
couldn't help but smile.

The middle-aged woman said, "You want
to call the police, then let's do it! Little D, |
remember that your brother-in-law is a
captain here, right?"
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"That's for sure. In this area, I'm the law!"
The young man held his head high,
showing a proud look, and then made a
phone call out.

Soon, a man in his thirties, wearing a police
uniform, came over with a walkie-talkie In
his hand. Looking very majestic, he asked
the young man, "Little D, what's the
matter? Who is making trouble here?"

"Brother-in-law, it's her." The young man
reached out and pointed at Lila.

The captain of the police team looked
displeased and said, "Little girl, | suspect
that there are illegal items in your bag, let's
check it!"

As the captain of the police team spoke, he
picked up the small bag on Lila's back.

"I don't have anything illegal. | have just
passed the security check. You are in
cahoots with these swindlers!" Lila stood
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up and said loudly.

"Don't talk nonsense, follow me!" The
police captain grabbed Lila's collar and
pushed her toward the police room.

The people around looked at him, but none
of them dared to make a sound, for fear
that they would be implicated.

"Sir, my sister's bag is so small. Can't you
check it now on spot?" Henry's voice
sounded behind them.

The captain of the police team turned his
head and looked at Henry, who was
standing behind him. He frowned and
asked, "Who are you?"

"I'm her brother." Henry pointed at Lila and
said, "If you want to check it, just check it
out now."

"| asked her to go to the police office.
Didn't you hear me?" The captain of the
police station shouted.
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Such a roar scared Lila, who was standing
next to her.

Henry pulled out his ears and eyes. "Why
are you yelling? If you want to check it, do
it now."

"Ha-ha." The captain of the police station
sneered. "Boy, you're so arrogant. You're
iInsulting the police officer, aren't you? Just
wait!"

After the captain of the police station
finished speaking, he picked up the walkie-
talkie and said that someone was making
trouble.

Soon, a team of police officers came over.

"Take them to the police room. | suspect
that they have something on them. If they
dare to resist, just hit them directly! By the
way, that woman, she hid the things in her
clothes. We have to take them off later and
check her carefully!" The captain of the
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police team shouted.

The policemen who came here looked at
Lila's cute face as if they knew what the
captain was talking about.

"Big brothers, you need to look into it
carefully. Tonight I'll book a room and drink
with you after work." The young man who
cheated said.

Some of the policemen obviously had a
good relationship with this young man.

"Okay, Little D, don't worry."
"How's the business going these days?"

The young man chuckled and said,
"Thanks for carrying about me."

Henry looked at all this indifferently.

In a super-big city, such a place as the
rallway station in Anshi had always been
mixed with all kinds of people. It was not
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surprising that there was such a
phenomenon. After all, there were some
things that did not seem to be a big deal.
The benefits brought by it were
tremendous.

A group of policemen looked at Henry.
"Bro, let's go to the police room. Don't
force us to push you."

The word "push" was bitten very hard.

Henry smiled indifferently and patted Lila's
shoulder. "Let's go."

Lila shook her head. "I don't want to go.
They are obviously on the same team."

"Then what should we do?" Henry asked
with a smile, "They said that you are
loaded with illegal stuff."

"I want to call my uncle!" Lila took out her
mobile phone and dialled a number.
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Chapter 330

The captain of the police team saw that
Lila wanted to make a phone call, so he
immediately rushed up and wanted to grab
Lila's mobile phone, but Henry grabbed his
wrist.

"What are you doing? Robbing?" Henry
raised his eyebrows.

"Resisting the arrest! We can detain you.
Let him go!" The police team shouted.

Henry turned his head and saw that Lila
had already made a phone call and was
talking on the phone. Then Henry let go of
the police captain's wrist and walked to
Lila and asked, "What did your uncle say?"

Lila replied, "He told me to stand there and
don't move. Someone will deal with it."

As soon as Lila finished her words, she



08:32 1m

heard a loud shout not far away.
"Make way! Make way, all of you!"

Then, a middle-aged man in casual clothes
rushed over with an anxious look.

At the sight of the middle-aged man, the
arrogant captain of the police station and
others quickly put on a respectful look and
stood upright. "Hello, our captain.”

The middle-aged man didn't even look at
the police captain and the others. He
looked around and asked loudly, "Which
one is Lila Zhu, Miss Zhu?"

"Yes, | am." Lila stretched out her small
hand.

"Miss Zhu, nice to meet you. Mr Zhu asked
me to come here. Do you have any trouble
here?" The middle-aged man asked Lila
politely.

When the police captain saw the middle-
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aged man's attitude, his face suddenly
changed and became a little pale.

"These people." Lila stretched out her
hand and pointed to the police captain and
the others. "They colluded with the liars
and cheated others' money. When |
exposed them, they said | have some
illegal items with me."

"Outrageous!" The middle-aged man
shouted and turned his head to stare at the
police captain and others. "Cheat?
Accuse? How dare you! | see that your
clothes are in vain! All of you go to the
police office and wait to be fired!"

The police captain and others were so
scared that they trembled all over and
dared not breathe heavily. How could they
have thought that the little girl in front of
them would call the captain to come and
make him so respectful?

After scolding, the middle-aged man
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looked at Lila with a smile. "Miss Zhu, let's
see how to deal with these people."”

Lila waved her hand indifferently. "Oh, |
don't care. Anyway, you can't let them
continue to hurt people. I'm leaving."

Lila carried her bag on her back and
hopped to the entrance of the station.

Henry couldn't help laughing. The Zhu
family's power was still very strong.

For Henry and Lila, what had just
happened was just an episode, but for the
police captain and others, their lives would
end up like this. According to the Zhu
family's order, the captain could easily fire
these people.

When Henry came to the platform, the
train had arrived at the station. After
checking the ticket, Henry walked toward
his carriage. Wade booked a private cabin
for him so not many people would see him.
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It could also hide his whereabouts better.

As soon as Henry entered the cabin, he
saw a little girl sitting on the other bed.

"Hey? Brother, are you also in this cabin?"
Lila saw Henry and asked curiously.

"Yes, | am going to Yanjing." Henry nodded
and deliberately asked, "What about you?"

Hearing this, Lila showed an excited
expression and said, "Wow, so do I. What a
coincidence."

Henry nodded with a smile. "Yes, it's a
coincidence."

Henry knew Lila, but Lila didn't know
Henry. If she knew that this person in front
of her had a good relationship with her
grandfather, she would have sneaked away
immediately. She hadn't had enough fun
this time, and she didn't want to be taken
back by her grandfather so soon.
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"Brother, you just helped me. I'll treat you
to dinner later." Lila squinted and smiled.

Henry nodded and did not say anything.
He lay down on the bed and closed his
eyes to rest.

At about ten o'clock in the evening, the sky
was completely dark.

Henry was lying on the bed, listening to
Lila's pleasant voice. He felt that this trip
was not bad, not as boring as he imagined.

In a daze, Henry gradually fell asleep.
It was getting late in the night.

The train made a sound of "spine running".
There was dead silence in the train. Lila
was tired of playing. She put her legs and
lay on the bed, with crystal saliva flowing
from the corner of her mouth.

Henry, who was sleeping soundly,
suddenly opened his eyes at this moment.
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He quickly jumped up from the bed, and
then walked to the door of the cabin and
listened carefully.

The years of life-and-death battles had
made Henry particularly sensitive. Even if
he was sleeping soundly, as long as there
was a little danger, he would immediately
wake up from the sleep.

Henry heard two light footsteps outside
the cabin, and they were coming toward
the cabin he was in.

Henry took a deep breath. When the other
party took the next step, he violently
opened the door of the cabin and
stretched out one of his hands.

The two people standing in front of the
cabin apparently didn't realize that such a
sudden change would happen. One of
them couldn't respond in time and was
directly grabbed by Henry's hand. The
other one quickly retreated to keep a
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distance.

In the dark, Henry glanced at the two
people outside the door. Each of them held
a dagger in their hands. If they could take
the dagger to the train, it was obvious that
they had been prepared.

He looked again and saw that the two men
had thick legs and old calluses in their
palms. They were definitely not ordinary
thieves.

"Who are you?" Henry shouted in a low
voice.

The man whose throat was stuck by
Henry's hand blushed. He tried hard to
break free from Henry's hand, but he
couldn't do it at all.

Another man said, "Boy, our target is the
girl inside. It has nothing to do with you.
Don't make trouble for yourself!"

"I'm sorry, | just like to make trouble."
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Henry grinned and suddenly punched at
the stomach of the man who was held by
him.

Henry's punch landed on his opponent's
body, making it difficult for him to even
make a scream. He could not even
breathe.

Seeing this, the other person rushed to
Henry with a dagger in his hand. Henry
kicked him in the chest and sent him flying
backwards.

It could be said that Henry killed the two
killers almost in an instant.

Henry did not show any mercy to these
two people. He looked out of the window,
because the train was running fast, and the
scenery outside the window was also
passing quickly. Henry waved two hand
knives, cutting on their necks respectively,
and then threw them into the bathroom.
The two daggers were also placed on the
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two people. When the police saw them the
next morning, they would naturally take
them away.

Henry thought about it when he was doing
these things. If Red Hair was here, he
would directly tear the two people apart
and throw them out of the train.

The Zhu family was not a financial group
on the surface, but an Ancient kungfu
family with a long history. Compared with
the Zhu family, those who could attack the
Zhu family were also from Ancient kungfu
families. The casualties of these people
would not alarm the society.

In the private room, Lila was sleeping
soundly. She knew nothing about what had
happened outside.



08:33 1N

Chapter 331

The two-day journey was neither too long
nor too short, and time just passed by.

In the past two days, Henry had been
calling Sylvia, but he found that Sylvia
seemed to have put his number on the
blacklist. Her phone was turned off all the
time. On social media, Henry also sent
many friend requests, but they weren't
approved.

Henry sighed and turned off his mobile
phone. His phone number could not be
used when he arrived in Yanjing. It was
easy to be found out.

For those big families, even the smallest
clues are detectable. Although Henry was
powerful, his opponent was not a fool. If
Henry used Yinzhou's telephone number
again, at this time, his opponent would find
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him out easily.

At seven o'clock in the afternoon, the train
arrived at Yanjing station.

During the past two days, Lila chatted with
Henry every day and got along quite well
with him.

"Brother, let's go. I'll treat you to a good
meal and introduce a beautiful girl to you
by the way. I'm very loyal." Lila patted her
small chest and made a heroic expression.

"Okay." Henry nodded.

After meeting the killers on the train, Henry
wanted to contact the people of the Zhu
family and let them protect the little
princess. Henry didn't know the identity of
the killers. He couldn't watch his old
friend's granddaughter be in danger.

Lila skipped in front of Henry, went out of
the train station, and got a taxi.
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"Let's go to 3rd Avenue."
3rd Avenue?

When Henry heard the address, he could
figure out who the sister Lila wanted to
introduced to him was.

Yetta Nangong!

She was the eldest daughter of the
Nangong Family.

When Lila came to Yanjing, Yetta was the
only one she could find.

Different from the third-tier small cities like
Yinzhou, places like Yanjing could be said
to have hidden talents. Whether it was the
Su Family or the Nangong family, they all
had the background of ancient kungfu
family.

3rd Avenue was located in the centre of
Yanjing, and the taxi stopped in front of a
residential quarter called Yu Cheng.
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Henry glanced at the door of this
community, and the word "generous" came
out of the bottom of his heart
unconsciously.

The stone-arch gate could accommodate
ten people to walk in side by side. On both
sides of the gate stood a stone lion, which
looked almost alive.

The mansion was Iin a well-known
community in the entire Yanjing. The
average price of the house here was about
95,000 yuan per square meter, which was
daunting. The people who lived here were
either rich or noble.

Lila carried her bag on her back and waited
In front of the gate of the community.

After a while, a tall beauty appeared In
Henry's sight.

Her black hair hung on the back of her
head. As she walked, her hair jumped
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gently. She wore a long white dress with a
silver jade hairpin in her hair. This style
would definitely attract a lot of attention
from others. However, it did not make
people feel awkward about her. Instead,
they felt that such a woman should dress
like this. The temperament she wore made
people feel like she was an immortal.

The woman walked up to Lila and spoke
softly. Her voice was as clear as the orchid
In the valley and as clear as water. "Litlle
Lila, did you run from home without telling
your grandfather?"

The woman's clear and bright pupils were
as bright as the stars. She smiled and her
eyes were narrowed into the shape of the
crescent moon, as if the spirit of the moon
had been revealed.

Lila pouted cutely, and her face was full of
grievances. "The old man doesn't allow me
to go out and explore the world, so | had to
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sneak out. Sister Yetta, you can't tell my
grandpa."

"You." Yetta stretched out her jade-like
finger and gently tapped on Lila's
forehead. "When will you stop making your
grandfather worry about you?"

Lila wittily stuck out her small tongue. "By
the way, Sister Yetta, this is Henry Zhang."

Yetta stretched out his hand to Henry.
"Hello, I'm Yetta Nangong."

"Hello." Henry gently held Yetta's pair of
soft hands. Looking at her impeccable
face, he thought that he had not seen her
In almost three years.

Henry could still clearly remember the last
time he saw Yetta. She didn't look like Miss
Nangong at all. She wanted to remove his
mask and even threatened her own life. In
the end, Henry didn't take off his mask and
asked her if she knew that anyone who had
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seen the real face of the Reaper had to die.

Henry could even recall the scared
expression on Yetta's face at that time.

"Brother Henry, what are you laughing at?"
Lila tilted her head and looked at Henry
curiously.

"Am 1?" Henry quickly stopped smiling.
When he thought about what had
happened in the past, he couldn't help
laughing.

"Of course, your smile is obvious. Are you
fascinated by Sister Yetta? Tell you, Sister
Yetta doesn't have a boyfriend yet." Lila
kept giving Henry a wink.

Yetta stretched out her hand and patted
Lila's forehead. "Little girl, you like my
food. Tell me, which big meal do you want
to eat?"”

Lila shook her head like a rattle-drum. "I
don't want to eat. I'm going to watch a

" P - T Tee—— i 4|
L.Nanital FFE|
N LA B L o R |



08:33 1N

fight."

Hearing this, Yetta sighed helplessly. "Girl,
If you don't eat it, your friend will have to
eat it. After dinner, we can let your friend
go to rest early and we will go to watch the
fight again. How about that?"

Lila looked at Henry and was about to say
yes, but Henry said first, "It's okay. I'm not
hungry. Let's go to watch the fight first.
We can eat after that."

When Henry finished his words, he could
clearly see that Yetta's face became a little

ugly.

The meaning of Yetta's words was that she
didn't want to take Henry with them to
watch the fight.

The stuff of the Ancient kungfu family was
not known to ordinary people, and the
people of the Ancient kungfu family would
not bring ordinary people to participate In
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it.

If Henry hadn't met the two killers before,
he wouldn't have wanted to watch the fight
with the two girls. The disciples of the
ancient kungfu families fought fiercely, but
In Henry's eyes, they were just like children
playing around the house.

But now that he knew Lila was in danger,
Henry naturally could not leave her alone
casually. When the people of Zhu family
came, he would leave.

Lila looked at Yetta with some
embarrassment. "Sister Yetta, why don't
we go together?"

"Sigh." Yetta sighed. "l really admire you.
Let's go."

Lila said that the fighting place was not a
secret place, but a fighting club.

The members of the fighting club were
almost all disciples of the ancient kungfu
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families.

Like a normal financial group, it all
depended on the business wisdom and
political wisdom of the younger generation
whether the younger generation was
promising or not. However, the strength of
the ancient kungfu family determined
everything. The biggest goal for every
disciple of the ancient kungfu family was to
make themselves stronger.
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Chapter 332

Yetta parked a Maserati in front of the
club. A Benz G and all kinds of supercars
were parked in front of the club. Yetta was
the first daughter of the Nangong Family,
so It could be said that she was low-key
even though she was driving a Maserati.

Yetta was particularly well-known In the
circle. Her outstanding temperament,
beautiful appearance, and the identity of
Miss Nangong made her a target of
countless pursuers. However, no matter
how many pursuers there were, Yetta did
not fancy any of them.

As soon as Lila arrived at the fight club,
she seemed very excited. In the club, some
people were practising their fists in front of
the sandbag, some were holding some
fitness equipment, and some were holding
a one-on-one duel in the ring. There were
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also two against two, and fewer against
many kinds of battles.

Lila ran excitedly to the arena and looked
at the people In the arena. She kept
shouting 'Beat him, beat him', and so on.
Her big eyes were full of excitement.

On the other hand, Yetta was not Iin the
mood at all.

So was Henry. He picked a sofa and sat on
it.

Lila looked at them for a while and found
that the two people who came with her
together were not excited. She suddenly
felt a little bored. She ran to Yetta and
sald, "Sister Yetta, why are you not
Interested at all?"

Yetta looked at the arena and smiled.
"They're too weak."

"Weak?" Lila followed Yetta's gaze and
looked at them. Yetta said that the one
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who was too weak was not at a
disadvantage at all in the ring.

Lila smiled bitterly and said, "Sister Yetta,
it's not that they are too weak, but your
expectation is too high. You always
compare others with that person. If
everyone was as strong as him, there
would not be only one Lord of Radiant
Island in the world."

"He..." Yetta said with a faint look Iin her
eyes, "Do you think he still remembers
me?"

"I don't know." Lila shook her head. "Sister
Yetta, he is the owner of Radiant Island,
known as the strongest man in the world.
There must be countless beautiful women
around him. My grandfather said that he
has been missing for months. So many
people are looking for him, but now there
IS no news about him. It's too difficult to
meet him. You can't always think about
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that kind of person."

Yetta looked at Lila and asked, "Girl, are
you still excited about the ordinary rivers
after seeing the vastness of the sea?"

Lila's big eyes showed a look of confusion.
"Sister Yetta, what do you mean?"

"You're still young." Yetta smiled and
rubbed Lila's head. "Go and watch. After
that, let's go for dinner."

"Nangong? You are here! When did you
come?" A surprised voice came from the
arena where Yetta had watched just now.

The young man, who had just defeated
three people, jumped out of the ring and
walked toward Yetta.

"Came with this girl." Yetta pointed at Lila.

"Hey, isn't this the Zhu family's pearl? Why
did you sneak out to?" The young man
looked at Lila.
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Lila glanced at her mouth and said, "Seb
Su, keep your mouth shut and don't talk
nonsense!”

"Haha." Seb Su laughed indifferently. He
looked at Yetta again and asked,
"Nangong, what do you think of my fight
just now?"

"Not bad." Yetta said.

In the past, Yetta had seen the world's top-
level battles. Compared with such battles,
Seb's fighting in the ring was like a joke.

Seb glanced around casually and saw
Henry sitting on the sofa next to Yetta.
"Brother, it seems that | haven't seen you
before."

"No, it's my first time here with them."
Henry nodded and looked at Seb. He was
from the Su Family, which was the reason
why he came here.

Hearing that Henry came with Yetta, Seb's
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eyes were full of hostility. "This is the first
time you come here? Not everyone can
come to this club, right?"

Seb's words were mainly for Yetta.

Henry also understood the meaning of
Seb's words, but he still deliberately said,
"What do you mean? | can't come and have
a look at this place?"

"Ho ho, have a look? Do you understand
fighting? Or only pretend to understand?"
Seb looked at Henry disdainfully and
deliberately tried to find fault with him, just
because Henry and Yetta came together.

"| can understand it after practising for a
period of time." Henry smiled. "Your skill
IS... SO so."

Henry looked at Seb provocatively.

After hearing Henry's words, Yetta, who
was sitting next to him, couldn't help but
look at him for a few more times.
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Seb's face showed anger, and he stared at
Henry, "Kid, what did you say?"

"I said your skill is quite ordinary. It was
just like a child playing around the house.
Is there any problem?" Henry raised his
eyebrows.

"You're so arrogant!" Seb shouted, "If you
say I'm ordinary, why don't you give it a
Ty 2™

"Okay." Henry smiled slightly. "How do you
want to fight?"

"Simple." Seb sneered and clenched his
fists. "Until somebody falls to the ground."

"Okay." Henry responded and gritted his
teeth. Then he punched toward Seb's face.

At the moment when Seb spoke to Henry,
Henry thought of his next plan. Instead of
letting him take the initiative to contact the
Su Family, it was better to let the Su Family
come to him.
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It was the fastest way to fight against their
member. Besides, if they fought here, they
would not attract their opponent's
attention.

Henry's punch was so fast that Seb could
only dodge it.

This was the result of Henry's hiding his
strength. Otherwise, Seb would have been
beaten to the ground with only one strike.

Seb dodged Henry's punch. Just as he was
about to fight back, Henry kicked him
again and hit right in the chest.

Seb was not surprised to be kicked over by
Henry.

Such a scene had attracted the attention
of the rest of the club.

Just now Iin the arena, Seb was able to
defeat three people himself. His strength
was one of the best among these people,
but now he was kicked by someone, which
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naturally attracted a lot of attention.

Being kicked in the chest by a stranger in
front of so many people made Seb
ashamed. He stood up from the ground
and attacked Henry.

Henry even sat on the sofa from beginning
to end.

"You're too slow." Henry said softly. When
Seb rushed in front of him, he kicked Seb's
knee again.

Seb, who was rushing forward, was
kneeling in front of Henry.

Such a scene made all the people In the
fighting arena widen their eyes.

Seb felt a sense of humiliation in his heart.

In front of so many people and the woman
he liked, he did such a thing!

Seb roared and was about to get up.
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"You're too weak." Henry smiled
disdainfully, and Seb heard his voice
clearly. Then, Henry stood up and put his
knee on Seb's jaw.

Chapter 332 10/10
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Chapter 333

Although Henry had reserved a lot of
strength, he did not show any mercy in his
movements. Every time he attacked, he
attacked the vital parts of his body.

When he lifted his knee, Seb, who had
been kneeling there before, leaned
backwards in the air and then fell heavily
on the ground.

If this knee kick hit an ordinary person, it
was estimated that he would faint directly.

After all, Seb had practised martial arts
before. He lay on the ground with his
hands struggling to get up.

After Henry got up, he flicked the dust
from his sleeves, then walked to Seb and
kicked on his side rib heavily.

Seb, who was struggling to get up, was
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kicked by Henry and moved a few meters
away. He could not get up at all.

Henry's series of actions, in the eyes of
others, made several words jump out of
their minds.

Decisive, powerful, and ruthless!

Yetta looked at Henry standing there with
a strange expression in his eyes. At that
moment, Yetta overlapped the person in
front of her with the figure in her memory.

They were equally decisive. In the process
of fighting, they did not leave any chance
for their opponents. They were equally
strong. At the very least, Henry now was
outclassing Seb.

Of course, this feeling was only for a
moment. Of course, Yetta would not
believe that the person in front of her
could be compared with the lord of Radiant
Island.
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The scene of Henry defeating Seb was
undoubtedly shocking. Seb was
completely outclassed.

Henry chuckled and said, "It seems that |
won."

"Wow!" Lila's eyes lit up and she shouted,
"Brother, you are so awesome."

Henry shook his head. "He's too weak."

Henry's words made the rest of the people
In the fighting arena feel ashamed. They
were all disciples of the ancient kungfu
families. In their hearts, they had a sense
of superiority. But now, one of the best of
them was easily defeated by an unknown
outsider. More importantly, this person
was not in the ancient martial arts circle. At
least, they had never heard of such a
person.

"What should we do? Seb seems to be
seriously injured." One of them looked at
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the place where Seb was. At this moment,
Seb was lying on the ground, motionless. If
he hadn't made a low and painful sound,
everyone might have thought that he was
dead. After all, Henry's moves had hit the
vital parts of his body.

"Call the Su Family. Since Seb has been
beaten this time, they won't let it go
easily."

After talking with each other for a while,
they took out their mobile phones to inform
the Su family.

Yetta got up and asked Lila, "Little girl, do
you still want to watch? If you don't want
to, we can leave."

"Don't want to watch, it's boring." Lila
shook her head repeatedly. She had seen
Henry's way of fighting just now, and when
she looked at the arena fights, she really
felt that their fists were soft.
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Yetta nodded. "Let's go."

As he spoke, Yetta took the lead and
walked toward the door of the club.

"Wait." One of them reached out and
stopped Yetta.

"What's wrong?" Yetta smiled.

"Miss Nangong, you can go, but he can't."
The person who stopped Yetta looked at
Henry and said, "He hit the person of the
Su Family. If he leaves like this, | believe
that you will also be implicated."

Yetta frowned slightly and looked puzzled.
"Wasn't it a normal duel?"

"It was a normal duel," the man nodded
and said, "but we can't touch the Su's!"

After the man finished speaking, a few
more people came out and blocked the
door of the club. The meaning was very
obvious that they would not let Henry go.
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"You're so unreasonable!" Lila puffed out
her cheeks and said, "It was a normal duel.
Why don't you let him go?"

"There's no other way." The man who
spoke also revealed a helpless expression.
"Who asked him to hit Seb Su?"

Lila shook her shoulder and was about to
speak again, but Henry stopped her.

Henry patted Lila on the shoulder and said
to those people at the door with a smile,
"Do you think you can stop me?"

"This:..”

Henry's words stunned those people who
were standing at the door.

"That's right. Can we stop him? Seb's skills
were high and this man had defeated him
so easily."

"If you leave, you have to consider your
own consequences." The first person who
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spoke could only use the Su Family to
pressure Henry. "l don't know who you are,
but | know, no matter what identity you
have, you don't want to stay in Yanjing if
you offend the Su Family."

"Well, okay." Henry sighed and nodded.
"Then | won't leave."

Seeing that Henry had admitted defeat,
those people who were blocking the door
showed joy on their faces.

Yetta shook her head disappointedly.
Although this person was very similar to
the shadow Iin her heart and many moves
were very similar, she still couldn't believe
that they are the same person.

Just as Yetta came up with an Iidea,
Henry's voice rang out again.

"Since you won't let me go, I'll beat him
again."

Henry's voice startled the people in the
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fighting club, and they all looked at Henry.

What did he mean? Did he want to fight
against the Sus?

Henry clenched his fist and walked to the
front of Seb who was still lying on the
ground. He grabbed Seb's collar and
picked him up effortlessly as if he were
lifting a chicken.

It could be seen that Seb was very weak
now, and he couldn't use his strength at
all. If Henry released his collar now, he
would lie on the ground immediately.

Henry grabbed Seb's collar and said,
"You're Seb Su, right? I'll explain it to you
first. It's not that | want to beat you, but
someone doesn't want to let me leave.
Since he said he wanted to inform your
family to come over, | think your family
can't come here In vain, can't they? If |
don't beat you up, your family will come
here In vain."
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As soon as Henry finished his words, he
grabbed Seb's hair and slammed Seb's
head against the wall.

A "dong" sound seemed to be heard in the
hearts of everyone. The people In the
fighting club couldn't help but shiver. This
man was really going to fight with the Su
Family to the end.

Yetta looked at Henry with her beautiful
eyes and muttered, "They are, they are so
similar."

As Seb's head hit the wall fiercely, a touch
of bright red liquid flowed down from Seb's
head.

Seb himself had no ability to resist at all.
Just now, his ribs were broken by Henry.

Henry threw Seb on the ground as if he
was throwing rubbish. He clapped his
hands and looked at the door again. "Can |
go now?"
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"You... you..." The man who spoke before
looked at Henry and stuttered, "You are
playing with fire!"

"Still don't want to let me go?" Henry said.
Then he picked up Seb again and walked
to the table beside him.

Everyone subconsciously looked at the
table in front of Henry, and their eyes were
fixed on the sharp corner of the table.
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Chapter 334

Although Henry had not done anything yet,
everyone could guess what this person
was going to do based on his ruthlessness
just now.

In just a few minutes, Henry had formed an
image of himself. If he did take action, it
would be like a rumble of thunder and
lightning.

Looking at the sharp corner of the table,
Henry grabbed Seb's hair, aimed his head
at the sharpest place and slammed it
down.

"No!" A timid girl couldn't help screaming
at this moment.

Some of them closed their eyes and
shivered with fear.

Seeing that Seb's head was about to touch
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the sharp corner of the table, some people
even thought of Seb's head bleeding.

At this critical moment, a loud shout was
heard.

"Junior, stop!"

When Seb's head was less than a
centimetre away from the corner of the
table, it stopped, which made many people
let out a sigh of relief.

Henry turned his head and saw a middle-
aged man in a black suit, glaring at him
with anger.

Henry looked at him with a puzzled look.
"Who are you?"

Henry's words shocked all the people In
the fighting arena. "How dare he talk to
Watt Su like this? Watt Su is not a good-
tempered person. This guy is over."

Some people were already taking pleasure
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In Henry's misfortune, waiting to see Watt
make his move.

Watt looked at Henry with a look of
displeasure. "Which family are you from?"

"Which family?" Henry had a strange look
on his face.

One of them walked to Watt and whispered
something in his ear. Watt nodded and said
to Henry, "No wonder you are so bold. It
turns out to be a young lad who doesn't
know the immensity of heaven and earth.
How dare you fight with the Su's?"

Henry sneered, "Interesting, it's this man
who shouted that he would fight with me
for a few moves. Do you want me to stand
there and let him fight?"

Watt nodded. "Of course, it's always our
Su clan's fault for beating others. No one
dares to do anything to our Su Family!"

"How domineering." Henry grinned.
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"However, your family can only say it, but
your kung fu is not very good."

"Arrogant!" Watt shouted. He moved his
feet and rushed toward Henry.

Henry's current position was less than ten
meters away from the fighting ring's
entrance. Within two seconds, Watt had
already rushed in front of Henry and
punched toward his face.

Facing Watt's punch, Henry threw Seb
aside casually, and he stepped back. He
wanted to see Watt's approach clearly,
which was also Henry's habit. Every time
he met a new enemy, he must understand
the opponent's boxing tricks. On the one
hand, he needed to prepare for future
enemies. On the other hand, it was also
Henry's experience of slowly becoming
stronger.

Watt's fists and feet moved at a very fast
speed and hit toward all parts of Henry's
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body.

Henry quickly dodged. In other people's
eyes, Henry was beaten so badly that he
had no power to fight back.

"Just now, he was so arrogant. | thought
he was very powerful, but in the end, he
was just like that."

"That's right. Does he really think he's the
boss of the world? It's obvious that he's
never seen much of the world and he's
practised some of his own skills. Does he
really think he's invincible?"

"There are a lot of people who want to
educate him!"

A burst of sarcasm sounded from the
crowd.

Watt was also fighting more and more
bravely, and his speed was getting faster
and faster. Every move was aimed at the
weakest part of Henry's body.
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"Come on! Brother Henry!" Lila clenched
her fists and cheered Henry up.

Yetta looked at Henry curiously. She
wanted to know Iif this young man had the
strength to compete with the older
generation of the Su clan. Although Watt
was not the strongest among his peers, he
was somewhat representative.

Henry was forced to a corner by Watt, and
there was no way back.

"He's in the corner. Let's see how he can
resist now."

"Do you know how we call this?"
"How?"

"Shut the door and beat the dog!"
"Haha!"

A burst of laughter rang out. The pressure
Henry gave them just now was too great. A
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nobody from the same generation, not
even from the ancient kungfu family, could
suppress the children of these families,
which made them feel extremely
depressed. Now when they saw that Henry
had been beaten, they had an
iIndescribable joy in their hearts.

"Junior, this punch, will make you
understand that there i1s always someone
better than you!" Watt shouted and
punched hard. He was sure that Henry had
no way back, so he used all his strength In
this punch. He wanted to destroy Henry's
ability to move with one punch.

Henry stopped at this moment. He had
figured out Watt's way and smiled at him.
"You're too weak."

The smile on Henry's face made Watt have
a bad feeling, but he could do nothing but
punch out with his full strength.
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A light sound was heard.

The crowd saw that Henry held Watt's full
fist with only one hand, and no matter how
hard Watt tried, his fist could not move
forward.

Henry shook his head and said, "The speed
Is too slow and the strength is too weak.
The fist should not be like this. Come on,
I'll teach you."

As soon as the word "you" fell, Henry
slapped Watt's fist away. Then he
clenched his fist and stepped back slightly.
With the strength of his belt, he punched
out heavily. This punch was so powerful
that even the spectators could hear a
wind-breaking sound.

Henry's fist hit Watt's chest and sent him
flying three meters away, causing him to
fall to the ground.

Such a scene made the onlookers stunned,
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and they couldn't believe it.

"What's going on? Watt Su was defeated
by one punch?"

"Good!" Lila let out a happy cry.

Yetta smiled. A person like him should win
like this.

Henry swung his hand and said to Watt,
"This is the real fist. Do you understand?"

Watt covered his chest and got up from
the ground with a terrible look. He stared
at Henry and asked, "Who are you?"

"Who am 1?" Henry's face was full of
curiosity. "Shouldn't you guys have to find
out the truth before you fight?"

Watt snorted. "It doesn't matter if you
don't want to say it. In Yanjing, there is
nothing that the Su Family can't find out."

After Watt finished speaking, he glared at
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the person at the door and shouted, "Let
him go!"

Those people blocked the door, looked at
each other, looked at each other for a few
times, and did not speak.

Henry's strength had already exceeded
their expectations. Even the elders of the
Su Family were no match for him.

With a happy face, Lila jumped up to Watt.
"Are you ashamed? Seb couldn't beat him
so they called you, but looks like you can't
do it either. Alas."

"All right, little girl, let's go." Yetta took
Lila's arm and motioned her not to say
anything more.

Lila stuck out her tongue and said,
"Brother Henry, let's go to have a big
meal."
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Chapter 335

Henry and the other two left the fighting
club.

Watt looked at Seb, who was lying on the
ground and was already in a coma, and
sald to the people beside him, "Take him to
the hospital!"

After Watt finished speaking, he waved his
hand and left the fighting club.

Out of the office, Watt got into a Benz
S600.

"How's it going?" An old man with grey hair
sat in the back row of the Benz.

"Dad, | don't know where that kid came
from. He's very strong. | haven't fought
him before," Watt said with shame on his
face.
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"Hehe." The old man stroked his beard and
laughed. "There are talented people
coming from generation after generation,
and the waves behind the Yangtze River
push the waves from the past. It doesn't
matter that you were defeated by a junior.
There are many powerful people in this
world. Don't forget that there is also a
master beside the girl in Yinzhou."

Watt's eyes were a little gloomy as he said,
"Then what should we do now? | just saw
that the girl from the Zhu family is also
Inside."

"She's also here?" The old man frowned.
"The person you sent failed again?"

"Yes." Watt nodded.

The old man didn't speak and thought for a
while. "The boy just now, we don't know
where he came from. During this period,
don't provoke him first. It's not easy to deal
with him if any other families are involved.

2/11
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How about we send another group of
people to fight with the girl surnamed Zhu
iIn the evening. By the way, tell the old man
of the Zhu family that we can push this
matter to that guy from today. Let's go."

After that, the old man patted the driver's
seat and the Benz S600 started.

Henry and the other two were sitting in a
restaurant with an elegant environment.
They didn't eat much, three people
ordered four dishes.

"Brother Henry, you are so powerful. |
didn't see anyone like you." Lila looked at
Henry in high spirits. Her face was full of
excitement. She hadn't recovered from the
previous fight, and her mind was still
thinking about the previous scene.

Yetta ate a mouthful of food and asked
curiously, "Where did you learn your kung
fu?"
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"l used to fight when | was a child. When |
grew up, | learned to fight freely." Henry
explained. In fact, what he said was not a
lie, but the fighting he talked about was
different from what normal people could
understand.

"Really?" Yetta put the tip of her
chopsticks on her lips and looked at Henry
suspiciously. "Why don't | believe it?"

Henry was speechless and rolled his eyes.
"Why do you need to believe it?"

Henry's words made Yetta speechless. It
was the first time for her to see such a
person. No, it was the second time. Before
that, there was a person who would choke
and say nothing when he spoke.

Similar, they were so similar.

Yetta looked at Henry. The person in front
of her matched with the figure in her
memory again. The same style of doing
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things, equally fearless, and even the way
of speaking was so similar!

Yetta took her chopsticks and said again,
"Did you come here for travelling?"

"Yes." Henry nodded. "Came to have some
fun here."

"I'm very familiar with Yanjing. Why don't |
take you around?" Yetta said.

Yetta's words stunned Henry. "Is she
taking me around?"

Henry was delighted. Originally, he was
thinking about how to make excuses to
stay with Lila and even stay with Yetta, so
that the Su Family could find him as soon
as possible. Now, this opportunity came.

"Thank you very much. I'm not familiar with
Yanjing. It's my honour to be accompanied
by such a beautiful woman like you." Henry

chuckled and nodded his head Iin
agreement.
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After dinner, Henry found a hotel close to
the mansion to rest. Lila went home with
Yetta. The three of them had an
appointment to see each other tomorrow
morning.

It was late at night.

At the Yinzhou airport, Sylvia got off the
plane and drove home.

Along the way, Sylvia felt a little nervous.
Did he sign the divorce papers?

When the car entered the community, it
obviously slowed down a lot. When they
arrived at the villa area, Sylvia saw that the
house, which should have been bright, was
dark this time.

Sylvia sighed and said to herself, "He
probably has already left."

When she parked the car and opened the
door of the house, a cold feeling came into
her mind. Looking at the empty room,

o {111

| L ;
M amTar o k
I\._.-:F(-l".:lw.-\._:i [ S
|
!



12:45 1

Sylvia felt a faint sense of loss.
One night passed quietly.

Early the next morning, Sylvia went to the
company. The secretary, Cathy Lee, came
to Sylvia's office to report to her about her
work in the past two days.

"President Lin, during the days when you
left, the Zhao family put pressure on us in
almost all aspects. Originally, we had a firm
relationship with the land, but now the
price Is increased by 30% because of the
Zhao family's interference. If we agree to
this price, there will be little profit. And the
last trade channel, the Zhao family offered
five times more than the other party. The
other party has already refused our
cooperation."

Sylvia listened to Cathy's report. These
were problems that had troubled her
before, but now, it was no longer a
problem.
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"Take these business cards and let the
business department see which company
IS closest to our project and contact them."
Sylvia took out a stack of business cards
and put them on the table.

Cathy nodded. She took the business card
and glanced at it casually. However, she
was a little taken aback. "President Lin,

this..."

"What's wrong?" Sylvia asked while turning
on the computer.

"These companies... are all willing to work
with us?" Cathy looked at the business
card in her hand and couldn't believe it.
Although Lins Group was a leading
enterprise in Yinzhou, it was limited only to
Yinzhou. Compared with the big
companies in Du Hai, the gap between
them was huge. But now, these business
cards in her hand were all large companies
with a market value of billions of yuan?
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"Yes, let the business department pick
them." Sylvia nodded.

Cathy took a deep breath and calmed
down. "Understood."

When Cathy just walked to the door of the
office, she was stopped by Sylvia. "By the
way, Henry Zhang... Have you seen him
recently?"

"Mr Zhang left on the day you went to Du
Hai. | don't know where he went," Cathy
replied, shaking her head.

"Okay, | see. You can go to do your work."
Sylvia waved her hand.

After Cathy left, Sylvia took out her mobile
phone and looked at Henry's phone
number. She didn't make a sound for a
long time.

In Yanjing.

At nine o'clock in the morning.
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Yetta drove Henry and Lila to some tourist
spots.

They said that they were going to take
Henry around, but in fact, they were going
to accompany Lila wherever she went.

"Sister Yetta, do you want Henry to help
you with that matter?" Lila blinked her big
eyes.

Yetta's pretty face turned red for no
reason, and then she said helplessly,
"What should we do? Do you want to see
your sister Yetta marry such an annoying
person?"

"Hey hey, | don't know whether that person
IS annoying or not. Anyway, my brother
Henry isn't annoying."

"Him?" Yetta glanced at Henry, who was
walking behind her. "He is also very
annoying!"

What Yetta said didn't mean Henry, but the
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one she was thinking about because of
him.

Chapter 335 11/11
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Chapter 336

In Yanjing, actually, there were not many
places where one could have fun. Most of
them were scenic places with historic
significance.

Along the way, Lila kept talking and
walking with Yetta. The two completely
different women attracted a lot of
attention. One of them was cute and
lovely, while the other was like an
iImmortal.

Henry was quiet all the way, but he was
also very interested in the places he went.

Henry had gone to many places over the
years. It could be said that he had visited
many places all over the world. He had
stayed in the most prosperous and
enjoyable places. He had also stayed in the
most miserable places, but he had never
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enjoyed the scenery well.

It was almost noon, and Yetta's cell phone
rang constantly.

Although Henry couldn't hear what Yetta
sald, he could see that her eyes were full
of impatience when she was on the phone.
After hanging up the phone, Yetta simply
turned off her mobile phone.

After doing all this, Yetta looked at Henry
and licked her red lips.

"Beauty, do you have something to ask
me?" Henry took the initiative to ask.

Yetta was slightly stunned and then
nodded.

"It's just a small favour. Could you please
be my... Yetta hesitated for a moment,
"boyfriend?"

"Sorry." Henry shook his head. "I'm
married."
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Yetta waved her hand and explained, "I'm
not asking you to really be my boyfriend.
Just to pretend in front of my father. My
family values martial arts. My father wants
me to marry a man who is good at fighting,
but | don't like him. Can you help me?"

Yetta also didn't know how to explain the
ancient martial arts family to Henry, so she
could only give a comprehensive
explanation with a sentence that
advocated martial arts.

Henry secretly laughed in his heart. They
had not seen each other for three years,
but Yetta's father was still the same. He
hoped that his lady would find a young
man who was good at martial arts.
Previously, her father still took Yetta's
photo and went to Radiant Island to find a
husband. In the end, he was taken back by
several older generation members of the
Nangong family. It was said that he had
meditated for a month on the wall. It
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seemed that he had not changed yet.

Henry deliberately asked, "He's going to
introduce you to someone who is good at
fighting? Has he ever won any prize?"

"A prize..." Yetta felt that he couldn't
explain it to Henry. The disciples of the
ancient martial arts aristocratic families
didn't allow them to participate in any
competition. "No prise, but his whole
family practices martial arts."

"Oh, okay, no problem." Henry made a
gesture of OK. Anyway, she was a girl who
had cried behind his back in the past. He
had to help her.

Seeing Henry agree, Yetta was also happy,
so she turned her phone on and dialled a
number. "You wait at home, | will take him
back now!"

After Yetta finished the call, they didn't go
to the scenic area. She drove Lila and
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Henry to the suburbs.

When Lila thought of such an interesting
thing that was about to happen, she was
also very excited.

Henry still remembered that the Nangong
family's house was located in the suburbs
of the city. There was a manor, and some
ancient kungfu family with large branches
still had the tradition of staying in a manor.
The younger generations of the family lived
In the city, and the elders would live in the
manor. They planted their own food, which
also meant that the ancient martial arts
would continue to be carried forward.

Yetta drove to the gate of the manor, and
the gate of the manor was locked tightly.

She pressed the horn several times, but
the door did not open.

"| guess there's something wrong with the
system again. Let's go," Yetta said as she
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opened the door and got out of the car.

Beside the gate of Nangong Family, there
was a small door that allowed people to
enter.

Henry had been to this manor before.
Looking at it now, it was almost the same
as before. It was a field where chilli was
planted together with tomatoes. The whole
manor gave people a feeling of quaint
beauty.

Yetta walked in the manor with some
doubts in her eyes. "lt's strange. Why is
there no one here?"

Normally, there were more than a dozen
people in Nangong Family Manor, including
the nanny, the cook, Yetta's parents, and
some elders. But now, it seemed that the
whole manor was very empty.

Yetta walked to one of the rooms and was
about to open the door.
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"Watch out!" Henry suddenly shouted and
pulled Yetta with force. She threw herself
Into Henry's arms, and Henry stepped back
slightly.

The next second, at the place where Yetta
had just stood, the door was kicked open
from the inside, and a bright dagger
appeared.

"Boy, your reaction is quite quick!" A
hoarse voice sounded, and a man In black
with a mask walked out of the room.

"It jJust happens that the eldest daughter of
the Nangong family has returned on her

own. We don't have to search for her. Let's
kill her!"

Not far behind Yetta, another few figures
walked out. They were all holding sharp
knives, machetes, sticks and so on.

"Accept your fate, Miss Nangong." A sharp
laugh rang out.
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A total of more than a dozen people
formed a circle around Henry and the other
two people. All of them were covered with
a mask, and their appearance could not be
seen clearly.

Yetta stood up from Henry's chest with a
reddish face. She glanced at these people
as If she suddenly thought of something.
Her nervous expression changed, and she
shook her head at one of them.

When the man saw Yetta's action, he
deliberately twisted his head and shouted
at Henry, "Kid, we just want this girl in front
of us, it has nothing to do with you. Now
get out of here, it's still not too late!"

"Er..." Henry glanced at them and asked
curiously, "Are you here to rob them?"

"We're here to kill her!" One of them took a
machete and took a step forward.

"Alas." Henry sighed. "| won't get out of
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here. You traitors don't have the power to
make me |leave."

"Traitors?" When the man with the knife
heard Henry's words, he was very angry.
He immediately waved the knife in his hand
and slashed at Henry.

When the man drew out his sword, the
man standing behind him reminded him in
a very low voice, "Be careful, don't hurt
anyone."

Henry saw that the man was coming to him
with a knife, so instead of retreating, he
stepped forward and then kicked him.
Before the man waved the knife down, he
was kicked by Henry.

It was not until the man with the knife fell
to the ground that the remaining ten men
In black reacted.

"Haha, he's a tough guy. Let's go
together!"
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More than a dozen men in black looked at
each other and attacked Henry together.

Lila looked at them anxiously and said,
"Sister Yetta, what's going on? Uncle
Nangong and others, did something
happen to them? How can Henry defeat so
many people?"

Yetta rolled her eyes. "Don't worry, your
Uncle Nangong is fighting with your
brother Henry."

"Ah?" Lila didn't know what to say. She
looked at those men in black and said,
"Sister Yetta, do you mean these people
are Uncle Nangong and others?"

Yetta sighed and nodded her head as if
she had resigned herself to fate.
Sometimes, it was really annoying to have
such a family that loved to play.
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Chapter 337

The Nangong Family was considered a big
family in the ancient Kungfu family.

Yetta gave people the impression of being
a lady from a rich and well-educated
family. She also gave people a sense of
seriousness.

However, in fact, the Nangong family's
solemnity was made up by Yetta, the first
daughter of the Nangong family. People
who really knew the Nangong family would
find that the Nangong family was playful.

Yetta's father, the master of the Nangong
Family, not to mention how powerful his
ancient martial arts were, he was an old
boss with tens of billions of assets In his
hands. How could such a big president go
out to recruit a husband with a picture of
his daughter?



12:46 ©

Moreover, the Nangong family enjoyed
playing alone. In fact, except for Yetta, the
whole family liked to play. Yetta often felt
that she was incompatible with the family.

Looking at the family members dressed in
black who pretended to be robbers in front
of her, Yetta covered her forehead with her
hands. She really had nothing to say.

"Boy, you're good!"
"Eat my punch!"

When they were about to attack Henry,
Henry punched them in the face again and
again.

In the beginning, these people were still
holding back their strength for fear of
hurting Henry. However, when they hit him,
they found that this young man was much
more powerful than the peer of the ancient
kungfu family. They gradually let go and
did not hold back.
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But when they didn't hold back, they found
that they still couldn't beat him...

More than a dozen people besieged a
young man and didn't hit him with a punch.
Looking at his side, there were already
three or four people who couldn't stand on
the ground.

Janbo Nangong became more and more
frightened as he fought, and at the same
time, he was happier and happier in his
heart. He hoped that his daughter could
find a good fighting master. He knew his
daughter very well. She didn't like ancient
martial arts, but she loved Qin, chess,
calligraphy, and painting. However, the
ancient kungfu family didn't accept what
the ancient martial arts not being used.
Janbo Nangong put his daughter's hope on
his future son-in-law.

Now Henry's skills made Janbo quite
satisfied. He didn't care that he was not a
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match for a junior. The more powerful his
future son-in-law was, the happier he was.

Janbo was still thinking happily when he
felt a sharp pain on his face.

"Hey, don't take your mind off when you
rob." Henry reminded him.

"Good boy, Iit's your turn to educate me.
Watch my fist!" Janbo shouted and hit
Henry again.

A dozen people fighting one person, no
matter how they looked at it, it was all
Henry's disadvantage, but only the parties
Involved were clear about it.

"Elder brother, what should we do? We are
no match for him at all. My son's eyes are
blue. Are we still going to fight?" Yetta's
Second Uncle's voice was filled with a kind
of inexpressible bitterness.

"Fight! Of course, we have to fight. We will
be defeated by a junior. If we talk about it
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In the future, it will be a shame!" Janbo
gritted his teeth and struggled to hold on.

"Big brother, Third Sister fell down again.
Didn't you ask about Yetta? What's the
background of this kid? No family's
younger generation has said that he is so
good at fighting, has they?"

Janbo suddenly shook his head and said, "I
don't know. I'll ask him after | press him to
the ground!"

Yetta's Second Uncle sighed. "Hey, who's
the one who's going to press him?"

Yetta, who was standing by the side,
watched the scene and covered her eyes
with her hands.

Lila's expression was a little excited.
"Sister Yetta, Uncle Nangong and the
others were all beaten!"

Henry grabbed one person and suddenly
waved his fist. Seeing that the fist was
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about to hit one person in the face, the
person quickly said, "Stop, stop!"

Henry's fist really stopped.

The man took off the headgear on his face.
It was a young man with a purple face and
a swollen left side. He shouted to his back,
"Uncle, it's just a test for a son-in-law. If
we continue to fight with him, the whole
family will be ruined!"

The person who spoke was Yetta's cousin.

"No, | won't fight. | said that | would go on
a date tonight. Now, how can | go on a
date? My God, no matter how thick my
makeup is, it can't cover this up!" A woman
sald and also took off her head. Her face
was also blue and purple. She was Yetta's
cousin.

One person took the lead, and the rest of
the people gradually took off their head.
No one was safe and sound.
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Just now, it seemed that more than a
dozen of them beat Henry. In fact, it was
Henry who beat more than a dozen of
them by himself. Everyone in the Nangong
family was injured. On the contrary, Henry
was safe and sound.

"Ah, hahaha, hahaha!" Janbo laughed
awkwardly. He turned his head, revealing
two panda eyes. "Oh, young people
nowadays are really powerful. | didn't
expect that one-tenth of my strength is not
your opponent. Good, good."

"Puff!" Yetta's Second Uncle couldn't help
laughing out loud and covered his mouth In
a hurry.

Yetta said gloomily, "Dad, if you guys have
had enough fun, let's prepare for dinner."

"You little girl." Janbo looked at her with
reproach. "How can this be called playing?
This I1s a test. Let's see If you are
responsible for this boyfriend. I'm still



12:46 ®

satisfied with his performance."

Henry held back the smile in his heart.
When these people appeared just now, he
felt that something was wrong. Whether it
was the blade attack that attacked Yetta
from the room or those people surrounded
him, Henry did not feel any killing intent at
all. Now it was clear that they were not real
robbers.

Among all the ancient kungfu families in
China, only the Nangong family could do
this kind of thing, right?

Janbo and others had never seen Henry
before.

Or in other words, in the ancient kungfu
families, their generation was not qualified
to see Henry, the owner of Radiant Island.
Only the people of the generation of Janbo
Nangong's father were lucky enough to
see Henry's true face.
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"This... Yetta, come, Introduce your

boyfriend to us." Janbo waved his big
hand.

"Hello uncle, my name is Henry Zhang."

Henry took the initiative to reach out his
hand.

"Henry Zhang? Well, not bad!" Janbo
walked up to Henry and patted him on the
shoulder. "You're good, young man. I'm
very satisfied with you. But your fighting
skills are not good enough. You should
practice more. Otherwise, when | use 20%
of my strength, I'm afraid you won't even
be able to withstand one punch."”

"Yes, yes." Henry nodded repeatedly.

The Nangong family members aside were
so embarrassed that they couldn't bear to
listen to it.

"Okay, let's have dinner!" Janbo waved his
big hand.
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A few minutes later, Henry and the other
two people, as well as a dozen of the
Nangong family members with bloody
noses and swollen faces, sat on a round
table. The dishes on the table were not
some expensive dishes. They were all
planted by the Nangong family themselves.

Janbo took out a bottle of wine and said,
"Henry Zhang, it's the family's habit to eat
something we planted by ourselves. Hope
you don't mind."

"How come? This kind of natural food can't
be eaten anywhere else." Henry waved his
hand. "There's just one problem."
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Chapter 338

Janbo opened the bottle and said, "What's
the problem? Tell me."

"Uncle Nangong, isn't your test over yet?"
Henry asked curiously.

"What test?" Henry's question stunned
Janbo. He looked at the others on the
table, and the others shook their heads.

"Really?" Henry made a sound again to
confirm it.

"There's no test." Janbo shook his head
hard. "Henry, why do you ask this? Come
on, let's drink, drink."

"Since there isn't..." Henry Zhang grinned.
The next second, he rushed out of the seat
like an arrow and rushed to a folding
screen in the room.



12:46 ®

The screen was carved from marble, with a
thickness of 70 centimetres and a height
of two meters. It was carved with dragons
and phoenixes. It had been in the Nangong
Family for more than ten years.

Henry rushed to the screen and punched it
heavily.

The marble screen, which had been placed
In the Nangong family's manor for more
than ten years, cracked from the surface
under Henry's punch.

"This..." Everyone in the Nangong Family
looked at Henry in surprise. They did not
understand what he was doing.

But in the next second, everyone
understood.

A figure rushed out from the nearly broken
screen and headed for the door.

This screen was 70 centimetres thick.
When the interior was hollowed out, it
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could hold one person in the middle to
hide. No one in the Nangong family had
expected that there was a person behind
the screen.

"Stop him! Don't let him run away!" Janbo
shouted.

"He can't run away," Henry said
confidently.

The screen was broken, and Henry
grabbed a piece of gravel, which was only
the size of his thumb. He flicked it hard
and the gravel shot toward the figure's
direction, precisely hitting the corner of the
opponent's leg.

The figure, who was running away, leaned
forward and staggered a few steps.

Just as he was staggering, Henry stepped
forward and grabbed his collar.

Only then did the people of the Nangong
Family see clearly what he looked like. This
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was a young man they had never seen
before.

Henry groped around the man's waist with
his palm and then threw a black 54 pistol
to the ground.

HGun!ll

Looking at the things found by Henry, the
Nangong family took a deep breath.

He hid behind the screen with a gun. What
he wanted to do was self-evident.

"Uncle Nangong, do you really not know
this person?" Henry grabbed his collar and
asked again.

Janbo shook his head. "No."

"If you don't know him, then..." Henry
sneered, reached out his hand to grab his
arm and twisted it hard.

Henry's action made the juniors of the
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Nangong family close their eyes
subconsciously. When they opened their
eyes, Henry had completely twisted off the
killer's arms.

The killer's cry of pain rang through the
hall of the Nangong Family.

Looking at Henry's decisive and ruthless
look, the members of the Nangong Family
couldn't help but shiver. If they were to be
beaten like this in the fight, it wouldn't be a
good thing.

Henry handed the killer whose arms had
been broken to Janbo. "Uncle Nangong,
since you don't know him, you have to
iInterrogate him."

Nangong's face was a little gloomy.
"Second brother, take him to the cellar
first!"

"Okay." Yetta's Second Uncle nodded. He
grabbed the killer's collar and pulled him
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out of the room.

Looking at the killer and the gun on the
ground, all the members of the Nangong
family were a little scared. None of them
had noticed the person behind the screen.
If it weren't for Henry, no one could say
what would happen today. They admired
Henry's perception.

"Henry, thanks for today." Janbo patted
Henry on the shoulder and said sincerely.
He was not in the mood to brag about such
a big thing just now.

Yetta's beautiful eyes were full of colourful
light. Every performance of Henry was
beyond her expectation. Since she first
saw Henry yesterday, she only regarded
him as an ordinary person. Until now, every
performance of Henry had made Yetta look
at him with new eyes.

Janbo, who was going to have a good drink
with Henry, ran to the cellar without eating
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a few mouthfuls of rice because he was In
a hurry to interrogate the Killer.

Henry could understand him well. It was
Impossible for anyone to be indifferent to
such a thing that happened to anyone In
the family.

After the meal in the Nangong family,
Henry asked Yetta for an anonymous
phone card and then called Wade White.

Wade's phone rang. Before he could say
anything, Wade's voice rang on the phone.
"Boss, are you in the Nangong family?"

"You've known about it?"

"How can | not know?" Wade rolled his
eyes on the other side of the phone. "The
disciple of the Su Family was beaten
violently in the fighting club, and Watt was
also defeated by a young man. Who else
could it be but you? By the way, are you
with the girl of the Zhu family? This girl is a



12:47 B

troublemaker. | heard that the old man of
the Zhu family is extremely worried."

"We met on the way, so we were together.
By the way, tell the old man of the Zhu
family that someone wants to Kkill his
granddaughter and let him investigate this
matter. Also, ask someone to spread the
news in Yanjing that Yetta Nangong has
found a poor boy with an unknown identity.
Maybe they will get engaged soon." Henry
told Wade.

"Boss, are you going to let the Su Family
take the initiative to come for you?" Wade
was a little confused. "In this way, isn't it
beneficial for you to investigate the person
who wants to hurt your sister-in-law?"

Henry shook his head subconsciously. "l
have no choice. | don't have any clue now.
The Su Family is so big. If they really want
to attack Sylvia, | don't have to be
overcautious to find a Kkiller. It must be
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some person who wants to hurt Sylvia. |
can only find a way to contact the Su
Family first and then slowly find out the
person hidden in the dark."

"Okay, I'll ask someone to release the news
now. But Boss, in this way, there will be a
lot of trouble."

Henry smiled and asked, "Do | look like a
person who is afraid of trouble?"

After the call with Wade, Henry looked at
the phone screen and subconsciously
inserted Sylvia's phone number. After
waiting for a few seconds, he deleted the
phone number and turned it off.

Obviously, it was not the time to contact
Sylvia.

In Yanjing, there were two ancient kungfu
family, one was the Nangong family and
the other was the Su Family.

The two families, located In the two
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opposite directions of Yanjing, had a
manor. On the outside, each of the two
groups had a large group. Almost all of
them were family members.

There were many branches in this kind of
ancient martial arts families. These
branches would be accepted to work in the
group. The Nangong family and the Su
Family's group could be said to be a
veritable family business. From the
company's front desk to the department
manager, everyone was a part of the
family.

In the manor of the Su family.

Watt sat in the yard, tasting a cup of tea
and looking at the photo on his mobile
phone with cold eyes.
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Chapter 339

On Watt's screen, there was Henry's
photo.

"Did you find out?" An old man with grey
hair slowly walked behind Watt with a
crutch.

"Dad." Watt stood up and gave the old
man a seat.

"Sit down." The old man put his hand on
Watt's shoulder and pressed it hard. "I
don't know how long | will be able to walk,
so | want to stand as long as | can."

Watt threw his mobile phone on the
wooden table in front of him and shook his
head. "l didn't find anything. | don't know
where this kid came from. | can't even find
him through the official channels."”

Henry's news was officially confidential.
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Except for a few people at the top, no one
else could find him.

The old man sighed. "You have to know
that there are countless capable people In
China. Although our ancient kungfu family
Is big, there are still many high-ranking
experts that we can't get in touch with.
This young man is probably the disciple of
a high-ranking expert. If you can let go of
his business, you should let it go first. It's
not too late to deal with him after we finish
dealing with the matter in Yinzhou. | told
you to send someone to Yinzhou. Have you
sent anyone?"

"We've already sent people." Watt nodded.
"But there's a mysterious master by Lin's
side. This time, we don't even know what
the mysterious master looks like. If we do it
directly, we will be exposed and it'll be
difficult to explain it to the head of the
family?"
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"Explain?" The old man snorted. "Why do |
have to give anyone an explanation for
what | did? We were sorry for that woman,
but it doesn't mean that we have to repay
it with the whole Su Family! The world is
big, and there is still a long way for us to
go. We can't stop because of some girl.
Remember, if we kill one person, we are
killers, if we kill ten thousand people, we
are kings! If we want to stand at the top of
the world, we need these bones to pave
the way."

Watt, who was hesitating, nodded after
hearing the old man's words. "Got it, dad."

As soon as the conversation between Watt
and the old man was over, a young man
ran over, panting. "Second Master, Second
Master, we have some clue. We've found
out who that kid is!"

The old man looked up at the sky and said
blandly, "Tell me."
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"Now there is news everywhere that Yetta
has taken a man home and is about to get
engaged. That person is the one who
iInjured Seb in the fighting club yesterday."

Hearing this, the old man did not say
anything, but one could see that his hand,
which was holding the crutch, was much
more powerful.

"This kid is challenging our Su Family!"
Watt slammed the stone table and shouted
angrily, "Everyone knows that my son Liam
Su is pursuing the girl of the Nangong
family. Now he is trying to humiliate our Su
Family."

The messenger stood aside with his head
down, not daring to speak.

Watt looked at the old man and said, "Dad,
we can't tolerate this! If we tolerate this,
not only the reputation of our Su Family will
be lost, but also many people will think of
something."
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Watt's words meant something. Many
people knew his way of doing things, and
he was a person who didn't suffer losses. If
he was provoked like this now and didn't
say a word, everyone would find that
something was wrong with him.

The old man looked up at the sky, thought
for a few seconds, and then said, "Take
someone to the Nangong family."

Liam Su was quite famous in the circle of
Yanjing. He had a high education
background, a good family background, a
handsome face, and a high level of ancient
martial arts.

Since Liam started to pursue Yetta, many
people had regarded them as a family In
private. They were really a perfect match.

Liam was a very narrow-minded person,
especially when it came to Yetta.

At that time, a childe from Yanjing openly



12:48 1

pursued Yetta, but his legs were broken by
Liam and he did not dare to show up.
When this thing happened, many people
who were interested in Yetta all put away
their thoughts.

Now, there was a rumour that in just a few
hours, it was spread everywhere In the
circle of Yanjing. A nobody went to Yetta's
house, and it was very likely that he would
be engaged to Yetta?

Yetta naturally heard about this news.

"The Sus are here to make trouble. Let's
go!" Yetta stood in the manor and was
about to leave.

Yetta had just finished speaking when he
saw a whole row of Audi A6 parked in front
of the gate of the Nangong family manor.

Seeing these cars, Yetta's face darkened.
"How did they come so fast?"

The door of the first Audi A6 opened. A

N T

™ | e e
| = - e (e H | | ¥ i

| E‘!,.-;: 1 =] = = e k-.H' Lo
N :.\,..:-.-'-\.... Nt Nl Nl . N



12:48 1

handsome young man, who was 1.8 meters
tall and dressed in a black suit, walked out
from the back seat. The young man had a
kind of momentum that no one dared to
look directly at. He was like a God's
favoured son, looking at the gate of the
Nangong Family's manor with a
scrutinizing look.

Then, the whole row of Audi doors were
opened, and all the black-clad men went
out and stood on both sides of the gate of
the Nangong family.

The gate of the Nangong Family slowly
opened, and the first young man slowly

walked into the Nangong family manor with
his hands behind his back.

"Sister Yetta, why is this person here?" Lila
stood next to Yetta. "Isn't this Liam Su, the
person you hate the most?"

"I hate him very much." Yetta looked at the
young man who was slowly walking
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towards him and nodded.

In other people's eyes, Liam was excellent
In all aspects, but only one thing was that
he was too arrogant.

In people's eyes, it was normal for Liam to
be arrogant, but for Yetta, he did not have
the capital to be proud. Yetta still
remembered that the owner of Radiant
Island was not as arrogant as Liam in his
style of handling matters.

Liam walked up to Yetta, swept his eyes
over Yetta's whole body, and then said,
"Yetta, | heard that you played a childish
game and took a man home?"

"What does it have to do with you?" Yetta
glanced at Liam.

"Ha ha." Liam chuckled. He looked away
and fixed his eyes on Henry, who was
standing next to Yetta. He asked in a low
voice, "Are you the person brought back
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by Yetta? What benefits have you
promised you? Do you deserve her? What
do you think you are doing?"

Although Liam's voice was not loud, his
tone and expression were full of threats.

"Liam Su, what kind of boyfriend | am
looking for has nothing to do with you.
Please leave now!" Yetta warned.

"What am | doing?" Henry smiled. "I'm just
a fortune teller."

"Oh? So?" Liam sneered.

"So | want to ask you, you are standing in
front of me, please tell me, who are you?"
Henry still maintained a smile on his face.

Liam's expression suddenly changed.
"Boy, are you provoking me?"

"Of course not." Henry shook his head. "I
just look down on you."
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Chapter 340

Henry's words made the tense atmosphere
between him and Liam rise to the extreme.

Liam subconsciously clenched his fist and
stared at Henry. A few seconds later, Liam
loosened his fist and laughed, "Haha, you
look down on me. Why don't we compete?"

Henry nodded. "Okay, how do you want to
compete? | remember that there was also a
young master of the Su Family who said
that yesterday. | don't know if he was
discharged today."

"Haha." Liam Su chuckled twice. "There
are too many people who can beat trash
like Seb Su. Today I'll fight with you."

"Okay, let's talk about the rules."

"It's very simple. As the old rule goes,
whoever can't get up is a loser." Liam
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gritted his teeth.

In the cellar of the Nangong family, Janbo
was still interrogating the killer. He heard
that Liam of the Su Family was coming and
was going to fight with Henry.

"Fight with him? Is Liam looking for death?"
Janbo blurted out subconsciously.

Janbo also understood how powerful
Henry was. As the members of an ancient
kungfu family, there was nobody weak In
the Nangong family. But just now, more
than a dozen of his family members were
crushed by Henry. How could Liam, a
junior of the Su Family, have the courage
to fight with Henry?

"Second Brother, you interrogate him first.
I'll go up and take a look. We can't let
Henry hurt Liam." Janbo told Second Uncle
Yetta and left the cellar.

In the manor of the Nangong Family, Liam
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brought a group of people to form a circle.

Liam and Henry stood in the circle, looking
at each other.

Liam stretched out his hand and clenched
his fist. "Boy, do you know how many
people there are? The so-called city
champion, and the provincial champion,
they all think they are extraordinary. In the
end, they still kneel in front of me and beg
for mercy."

Henry smiled and shook his head. "| don't
know."

"Arrogant!" Liam shouted.

Liam had heard that Henry defeated Seb
and Watt in the Fighting Club yesterday.
Even so, he would still be so confident. It
could be seen that his strength had
surpassed that of the older generation of
the Su Family. Such a person had great
pride in his heart. It could be said that he
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was invincible among his peers.

As soon as Janbo came out of the cellar,
he saw the people brought by the Su
Family in a circle. He speeded up and said
loudly, "Liam Su, my dear, when did you
come? Why didn't you tell your uncle?"

Janbo pushed away the people brought by
the Su Family and walked into the circle.

Liam was slightly stunned when he saw the
dark circles in Janbo's eyes. Then he said,
"Uncle Nangong, | came here in a hurry, so
| didn't want to bother you. Today, | mainly
come here to guard against some thieves
and rascals."

Janbo waved his hand repeatedly. "Liam,
don't listen to any gossip. Let the flood
wash the temple. Come on, | have some
good tea. Since you're here this time, I'l
send some to your father."

Janbo said that and wanted to take Liam
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away. He really didn't want Liam to fight
with Henry. If Henry was to hit Liam a little
harder, Liam would get totally broken. It
would be hard for him to explain it to the
Su Family.

Janbo thought so, but Liam didn't know
what Janbo was thinking. Liam said,
"Uncle, this is my business with him. You
don't have to worry about it. It won't be
long before it ends."

"Don't fight anymore, Brother Su. What's
the point of fighting?" Another voice
sounded. Yetta's cousin, with a bag of ice
on his face, came over. He didn't want to
see Liam being beaten. It was not because
he felt sorry for him, but because he had
been beaten in the Nangong family. There
would be so many things to deal with later.

"Yes, | don't think it's interesting to fight.
Let's have some political battles." Yetta's
cousin also came over, with an ice bag on
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her face. She looked at Henry with fear In
her eyes. She really didn't understand how
such a young man could have such good
skills.

All the members of the Nangong Family
were trying to dissuade Liam, in order to
prevent Liam from being humiliated.

Liam looked at the three of them and said,
"Everyone, our generation has always
advocated martial arts. Moreover,
everyone knows that |, Liam Su, love Yetta.
Now, it's not just a fight to the death. This
has nothing to do with the Nangong family.
It's just a personal grudge between me and
this guy. You'd better not intervene."

"Alas." Janbo sighed. "Since Liam has said
so, | have no other way."

"Brother Liam, | really don't want to see
you fight." Yetta's cousin said very
seriously.
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"Don't worry, this matter will be over
soon," Liam said confidently.

Yetta's cousin nodded. "According to
Liam's strength, it will indeed end soon."

The meaning of Yetta's words was that
Liam was too weak. Compared with Henry,
Liam was as powerful as a tree. But Liam
didn't understand it this way.

Liam nodded. "Yes, it will be over soon."

Since the persuasion was unsuccessful,
the Nangong family did not intend to talk
anymore. They had done what they could
do. It was Liam who wanted to humiliate
himself, and the Su Family could not blame
them.

Liam stared at Henry and sneered, "Kid, do
you want to choose a way to die, or do you
want me to choose for you?"

Henry shrugged. "Whatever."
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"In that case, I'll choose for you!" Liam
shouted and then rushed to Henry.

In other people's eyes, Liam's actions were
extremely fast, but in Henry's eyes, there
were flaws everywhere.

As for the Su Family, Henry would not hold
back. Because of Sylvia, anyone who had
something to do with the Su Family had to
bear Henry's anger.

When Liam rushed to the front of Henry,
Henry, who had been standing there
without any movement, suddenly lifted his
knee. Liam could not react to Henry's
action at all.

A sharp pain came from Liam's abdomen.
Liam's face showed a painful look, and his
eyes were full of shock. He didn't see how
Henry made his move.

Then, Henry cut Liam's neck with a hand
knife, which made Liam's vision go black
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and he almost fainted. Henry grabbed
Liam's hair and hit his face with his elbow.
As blood gradually came out, a few teeth
flew out of Liam's mouth and fell to the
ground.

Merciless! Really merciless!

At this moment, Henry showed the few
people of the Nangong Family a vividly
violent beauty. A few simple moves were
full of a sense of blow. If they hadn't seen
it with their own eyes, the Nangong family
would even think that this was a movie
show.

Liam, who was very confident a second
ago, who was so arrogant that he wanted
to choose a way to kill Henry, couldn't
even say a word when he was beaten.

When the members of the Nangong Family
thought that Henry would let the matter go
like this, Henry grabbed Liam's hair and hit
Liam's face with his knee several times in a
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row.

Yetta saw with her own eyes that Liam's
tall nose was completely deformed by
Henry's knee, which made people feel a
burst of pain just by looking at it.
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Chapter 341

Henry's actions were as smooth as floating
clouds and flowing water. It was done In
one breath, which made people couldn't
help but cry out in joy.

As soon as the people brought by Liam
saw that the young master had been
beaten, they naturally couldn't stand still
and were going to rush to Henry.

"What are you doing? What do you think
this place is! It's not your turn to act
wildly!" Janbo shouted.

The people brought by Liam stood there in
unison and did not dare to move.

"Master Nangong, Young Master Su..." A
strong man in a suit said in awe.

"What's wrong? He chose to fight this guy!
If he's not as good as Henry, he shouldn't
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have started. Take your young master
away!" Janbo waved his hand, indicating
them to leave.

The people brought by Liam did not dare
to be disrespectful to Janbo. They lifted up
the unconscious Liam who was lying on the
ground and left quickly.

After the Su Family left, Yetta's cousin
gave Henry a thumbs-up. "Brother Zhang,
you are really fierce. But you just beat
Liam. I'm afraid the Su Family will make
trouble for you."

"What trouble? Henry is a member of the
Nangong Family. Are we afraid of the Su
Family's trouble?" Janbo waved his hand
and said, "Henry, you can live here these
days. Let me see who dares to make
trouble for you!"

Janbo spoke with his panda eyes In a
funny way, but the imposing manner in his
words still made people feel domineering.

2/10
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The Su Family's procession came in a
mighty manner, but when they left, people
only wanted to laugh at them.

The news that Liam was beaten up was
deliberately spread Iin the circle in just
fifteen minutes by Henry.

In the special care unit of Yanjing People's
Hospital.

Watt looked at the person lying on the bed
and could not suppress the anger in his
heart. Although Seb was beaten badly
yesterday, he was not his son. But today,
this one was his own flesh and blood. The
hospital's result showed that his facial
bones were broken. Even if it was fixed, it
was very likely that his face would be
deformed.

Watt clenched his fists tightly. "l want this
guy to die!"

Standing in the ward, Watt took out his
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mobile phone and dialled a number. "Have
you finished what | asked you to do?"

A reply came from the other end of the
phone. "I've already sent a message to the
Zhu family's old master. He'll be here
tonight."

"Okay." Watt nodded. "Let's do it tonight.
Let that guy suffer the anger of the Zhu
family first. After | finish my work, | will
teach him a lesson!"

Although Liam's fight happened in the
afternoon, it didn't affect Lila's mood for
fun.

At eight o'clock in the evening, Lila and
Yetta walked into the mall, carrying a lot of
bags.

Henry, on the other hand, crossed his arms
behind his head and leisurely followed the
two girls.

"Brother Henry, you are not a gentleman at
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all. Do you want us two girls to carry so
many things?" Lila raised all kinds of bags
In her hand.

"Hey hey." Henry grinned and said, "You
don't understand. I'm a married man. |
can't help other women. Otherwise, my
wife will be angry."

" can't believe that you're still a
henpecker." Yetta said.

Henry shook his head. "lt's not because my
wife is strict with me. It's because of love.
You don't understand."

Two women walked into a famous brand
store, and Henry simply sat outside.

The reason why Henry followed Yetta was
that he was waiting for the Su Family to
make contact with him again. He had
seriously injured the Su Family twice. This
time, the Su Family would come to make
contact with him on another level.
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Henry had no idea how to find out who
from the Su Family wanted to kill Sylvia. He
had to figure out what the relationship
between the Su Family and Sylvia was.

Henry was lying on a massage chair. As he
was about to take a break, he heard a
scream, which was from the brand store
where Lila and Yetta had entered.

"Killers! Killers!"
IIHelp!ll
A burst of screams rang out.

Henry got up and saw a few masked men
running away quickly from the door of the
store.

"Henry! Hurry up! Hurry up!" Yetta rushed
out of the store with an anxious look. "Lila
was taken away by someone. Hurry up!"

"They are here again!" Henry's face
changed, and he chased after those
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people who were running away.

Henry chased after them out of the mall.
He saw the other party get into a car
without a license plate and leave quickly.

"Where are they?" Yetta ran behind Henry,
panting, and her face was full of anxiety.

"Give me your car key, hurry up!" Henry
shouted.

Yetta subconsciously took out her car key.

Yetta's car was parked in the parking lot on
the side of the road. Without saying a
word, Henry picked up the car key and
rushed into the car. The Maserati roared
and chased out quickly.

Yetta looked at Henry who had left and
quickly called her father.

Henry's driving skills, even in the crowded
streets of Yanjing, were like a sharp arrow,
and soon caught up with the car without a
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license.

In the car, Lila had been drugged by
others, and the remaining three were all
wearing headgear.

"Pay attention to the Maserati in the back.
It's that guy who is driving!"

"Humph, I'm just afraid that he won't come.
If we didn't come, how could this plan be
carried out normally?"

At Yanjing airport.
A private jet landed.

The door of the plane opened, and an old
man in a Tang suit walked down from the
plane!

"Master Zhu, you are here." A man had
been waiting at the airport for a long time.
When he saw the old man, he said
respectfully.
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"Lila, how is she?" The old man was very
excited.

"She has always..." Before the old man
finished his words, he heard an anxious
voice from the walkie-talkie in his hand.

"Hey! Hey, I've received some news.
Something happened to Miss Lila Zhu. It
was the kid who followed her. When
Master Zhu comes, don't tell him this news
first. We'll send someone to save Miss Lila
Zhu now."

The voice In the walkie-talkie clearly
reached the old man's ears.

The old man's expression changed, and he
took the walkie-talkie directly from the
other party's hand. "I am Wilbur Zhu, how
Is my granddaughter now?"

"Master Zhu..." The voice Iin the walkie-
talkie was a little stammered. "When...
when did you come?"
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"| asked you, how is my granddaughter?"

"Old Master Zhu, don't worry. Someone
wants to hurt Miss Lila Zhu. We, the Su
Family, have already caught up with him."

"Tell me the location!" Wilbur's eyes were
full of anger.

Looking at Wilbur's appearance, the
person who was responsible for picking
him up, showed a hint of success In his
eyes.

On the other side, Henry drove the car and
followed the kidnappers all the way to the
suburbs. This was the road to the airport.

The car had stopped on the side of the
road. At this time, this place was deserted.

Henry stopped the car and slowly walked
forward.
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Chapter 342

Henry looked at the unlicensed car parked
on the side of the road, and he had a lot of
doubts in his heart.

All of a sudden, a loud shout came from
behind Henry.

"Well, who are you? [t turns out that you
are scheming against Miss Zhu!"

"He pretended to be a saint, but in fact, he
IS a sinister person!"

"Fortunately, our Su Family has kept an eye
on him. Otherwise, she would have been
kiled by someone like you. Maybe Miss
Zhu has thought that she had a new
friend!"

Henry turned his head and saw three Audi
cars parked neatly behind him. The people
who spoke all got out of the cars.
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At the same time, the door of the car
without plate parked on the side of the
road opened. Three people wearing
headgear got out of the car and said to
Henry in a loud voice, "Brother, the person
you asked us to catch is already in the car.
Can you give us the money?"

Henry noticed that while the three masked
kidnappers were talking, the people of the
Su Family were recording this scene with
their mobile phones.

Henry looked back and forth at the two
groups of people, and the doubts in his
heart were all solved. He was just
wondering why these kidnappers would
attack Lila in such a crowded place like the
shopping mall. And previously on the train,
the people who came were obviously going
to kill Lila, but now they just kidnapped
her. At this moment, Henry understood
everything.
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The Su's wanted to use this opportunity to
kill him!

Henry and Wilbur knew each other. Henry
knew very well how much this old guy
loved his granddaughter. Once Wilbur
knew that someone wanted to kill Lila, this
old guy would probably use the power of
the whole Zhu family to seek revenge.

"The Su Family really likes to play..." Henry
smiled and murmured, "According to the
current situation, Wilbur Zhu, that old
thing, should be here soon."

As soon as Henry finished talking to
himself, he felt a ray of light coming from
his back. Henry turned around and
squinted, and then two Audi A6 stopped.

As soon as the car stopped, the door of
the last Audi A6 was opened In a hurry.
Wilbur rushed out of the car and shouted,
"Where is my granddaughter?"
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"Don't worry, Master Zhu. He has been
caught." Those from the Su family, who
arrived first, said to Wilbur.

The three masked kidnappers immediately
said, "Brother, transfer the money to our
account!”

After saying that, the masked kidnapper
dragged the unconscious Lila out of the
car, threw her to the side of the road, and
got into the car to leave.

Watching the three masked kidnappers
running away, Henry did not pay attention
to them at all. In front, someone was
waiting for them!

What Henry was going to do now was to
deal with the Su Family's affairs. The
Kidnappers were just pretending to be from
the Su Family.

"Old Master Zhu, it's him who hid around
Miss Lila and plotted against her. If our Su
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Family hadn't discovered that something
was wrong with him, we might not have
been able to stop him this time!" The Su
Family members who had arrived first said.
At the same time, they took out their
mobile phones and showed the video they
had just recorded to Wilbur.

Wilbur looked at the video, and the anger
In his eyes was getting deeper and deeper.
He looked at Henry. At the moment when
he saw Henry, the anger in his eyes all
disappeared. Instead, it turned into a
surprise and a kind of disbelief.

Henry chuckled and said to Wilbur, "If | say
that Lila was not kidnapped by me, it was
all done by the people of the Su Family.
Would you believe it?"

Before Wilbur could say anything, the Su's
shouted, "Stop putting on an act! How dare
you slander our Su's?"

"The Su Family and the Zhu family have
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been on good terms for several
generations. How can you, a treacherous
person, provoke us?"

"Old Master Zhu, it's him. It's strange that
he appeared at that time, but now we
finally understood!"

When the Sus finished their words, they all
looked at Henry with a sneer. It was
obvious that he was still too young to fight
with them.

Henry shrugged his shoulders and did not
reply. He looked at Wilbur.

Wilbur also smiled and said to Henry, "Why
are you here?"

"Someone wants to kill my wife. | want to
find out whom it is." Henry held his hand.

"You're married?" Wilbur's eyes were full of
surprise. "And someone is going to kill your
wife. Doesn't he want to live?"
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Henry nodded. "When | find out, he won't
be able to live."

When those from the Su Family saw the
master Zhu talking to Henry like an old
friend, they didn't know what was going
on. What was going on? Did they know
each other?

One of the Zhu family members said in a
hurry, "Master Zhu, you know this kind of
treacherous person. Be careful. Such
people are not pure-minded."

"That's right, Master Zhu. Don't be fooled
by such a person's appearance. He wants
to do something bad to Miss Zhu!"

Wilbur shook his head with a helpless look
on his face. "Alas, when did the Su Family
learn to play such a trick?"

When the Su Family heard this, they were
all shocked and had a bad feeling in their
hearts. "Master Zhu, do you not believe
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what we said?"

"I really don't believe it." Wilbur glanced
around at the people of the Su Family.
"This time, what you did is indeed based
on my psychology. If it were someone else
standing in front of me now, I'm afraid he
would have become a dead man before he
could explain himself. But you chose the
wrong target, do you know who is standing
In front of you?"

Wilbur asked, and the Su Family looked
back and forth, not saying a word.

Wilbur smiled and said, "This is the Lord of
Radiant Island, the leader of Reapers, the
king of the underground world called The
Conqueror. If he really wanted to hurt my
granddaughter, would it be so obvious?"

Wilbur's words were like a clap of thunder,
exploding Iin the hearts of the Sus.

The owner of Radiant Island!
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The leader of Reapers!
The Conqueror!

As a member of the Ancient kungfu family,
the Su Family certainly understood what
these three names represented! They
represented the person who stood at the
top of the world, represented invincibility,
and represented a kind of belief.

Was this young man in front of them the
legendary lord od Radiant Island?

In the eyes of the Su Family, there was an
unbelievable shock! They were going to
deal with the owner of Radiant Island!

Henry smiled and said, "Well, Master Zhu,
do you want to fight or should 1?"

Wilbur shook his head and said, "Go
ahead. You know, I'm washing my hands in
a golden basin."

"Ha." Henry glanced at his mouth and said,
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"As usual."”

Wilbur nodded and got into a car without
saying a word. He closed the door and did
not look out of the car at all.

A minute later, someone knocked on the
window.

Wilbur shook down the window. "Have you
finished killing?"

Henry pouted his lips to the side.

Wilbur saw the flames soaring to the sky,
and the several Audi A6 were all on fire. As
for those from the Su Family, they were all
lying in the cars.

"Let's go. Take your precious
granddaughter with us. Let's go back first
and see what kind of trick the Su Family is

going to play."
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Chapter 343

Nangong Family.

Yetta, Janbo, and Watt Su of the Su Family
were guarding the gate of the Nangong
Family.

"Brother Nangong, I'm not blaming you.
That person named Henry, you didn't even
get to the bottom of it. If it weren't for the
Su Family's following, I'm afraid he would
be really dangerous. Fortunately, we
stopped him this time, otherwise, the
consequences would be unimaginable!"

Janbo's face was gloomy.
Yetta also frowned and said nothing.

As soon as Watt arrived, he showed them a
video, which was recorded by the three
Kidnappers when they were talking to
Henry.

| 13T E
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"But you don't have to worry too much.
Master Zhu should have solved this matter.
You need to be more careful in the future."
Watt said with an educated tone.

On the other side.

Henry drove Wilbur and his granddaughter
to the downtown area. Lila was still
unconscious, lying in her grandpa's arms.

Henry said to Wilbur, "If I'm not mistaken,
someone from the Su Family should have
arrived at Nangong Family by now, so |
won't go back. You can just find an excuse
and cover it up. Don't expose me."

"Yes." Wilbur nodded. "Then what are you
going to do?"

"Investigate first. | have already spread the
net. By the way, old man, have you been in
Yanjing all the time? You came so fast
today?" Henry asked curiously. Wilbur
arrived soon after Lila was kidnapped.
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"I left this morning." Wilbur recalled for a
moment. "Last night, the Su Family told me
that someone had attacked my
granddaughter. It seems that they have
made up their mind to deal with today's
matter."”

"Last night..." Henry hesitated for a
moment. "Old man, I'm afraid what they
sald last night is not the same as what
happened today. | asked someone to warn
you, have you received my message?"

"Did you ask someone to send a message
to me?" Wilbur asked with a puzzled look.

"It seems that there is something wrong
with your Zhu family. Before, someone
wanted to kill your granddaughter on the
train, but | stopped them. | have already
sent someone to tell you. It seems that the
words haven't been told to you." Henry
looked at Wilbur through the rearview
mirror. "How did the Su Family know that
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Lila will be attacked?"
Wilbur didn't answer and fell into silence.

After arriving at the downtown area, Wilbur
got out of the car, held Lila in his arms, and
took a taxi to the Nangong family.

As for Henry, he temporarily borrowed the
Maserati.

In the manor of the Nangong Family, Janbo
and Watt had been waiting at the entrance
of the manor. When they saw a taxi stop,
they were a little nervous.

The door opened, and Wilbur appeared In
front of them with Lila in his arms.

When Watt saw that Henry was not there,
there was a happy look in his eyes.

"Old Master Zhu, it's all my fault. It's my
fault." Janbo strode up and asked for
Master Zhu's forgiveness.
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"You rascal." Wilbur looked at Janbo. "Just
like when you were a child, you always
take the blame on yourself. This has
nothing to do with you."

"Master Zhu, luckily, Miss Lila is fine.
Congratulations." Watt also quickly came
up and said.

Master Zhu nodded, glanced at Watt and
did not speak.

Seeing that there were only Wilbur and
Lila, Yetta asked, "Grandpa Zhu, where Is
Henry?"

"He was injured when chasing the
Kidnappers and has gone for treatment."
Wilbur found an excuse. These words were
totally different in the ears of the three
people.

Yetta and Janbo watched the video just
now. In the video, it showed that Henry
was the mastermind behind the scenes.
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Now Wilbur said that Henry was seriously
injured and was going to recuperate. His
meaning was very obvious.

Yetta looked gloomy. "Grandpa Zhu, is
there any misunderstanding?"”

"What misunderstanding?" Wilbur looked
at Yetta.

"Yetta, you are still too naive. You don't
understand the sinisterness of people!"
Watt said, "Some people couldn't know
what kind of person one is just by looking
at his appearance."

"Yes." Wilbur nodded and said as if he was
referring to something, "You know his face,
but you don't know his heart."

Henry drove the car to the hotel and made
a phone call with the anonymous card
offered by Yetta.

"Boss, he has been settled. He must be
from the Su Family." Wade's voice
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sounded on the phone.

"They were the ones who attacked Lila on
the train last time, weren't they?" Henry
asked.

"Yes," Wade answered, "We took over the
two people last time and checked them
out. The Su's sent them. Boss, there is one
more thing that | just found out. Sister-in-
law's mother is connected to the Su's. I'll
send you the details."

"Okay." Henry nodded and hung up the
phone.

As soon as the phone was hung up, the
message from Wade came.

Henry glanced at it and his face gradually
darkened.

Sylvia's mother's surname was also Su and
was the direct descendant of the Su's. She
was also the former Master of the Su's and
Old Master Su's biological daughter.
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However, for some reason at that time, the
Su Family did not admit Sylvia's mother's
identity and kicked her out of the house.
After Old Master Su passed away, he wrote
down in his last letter that he would take
Sylvia's mother back to the Su Family and
she would inherit the Su Family. If she was
not willing to do so, he would give half of
the Su Family's property as compensation.

Henry looked at the message from Wade
and was somewhat clear in his heart. No
wonder the Su Family wanted to hurt
Sylvia. But who was involved? The current
Master of the Su Family? Who was it?

Henry looked at the information. At the
very least, at the moment, he could figure
out why the Su Family wanted to attack
Sylvia. To put it bluntly, it was a matter of
benefits.

Henry lay on the bed, turned off his mobile
phone, and thought about these problems.
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If Sylvia really came to the Su Family, who
would suffer the biggest impact on their
Interests? There were definitely supporters
of the Su Family, otherwise, the will of the
Su Family would not be remembered by
others. These things needed time to be
connected.

Henry closed his eyes and felt that there
was a mass of glue in his head.

Just as Henry was still thinking about these
things, the lights in the room suddenly
went out.

The lights in front suddenly went dark, and
people would have an illusion that they
were blind in an instant. At the same time,
people's attention would be distracted. For
a professional killer, this was an
opportunity to strike.

A breeze came from the window,
accompanied by a gust of wind-breaking
sound, and a silver light flashed in the
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dark.

Then, a few soft sounds came from the
darkness.

A few seconds later, the lights that had
been extinguished lit up again.

Henry looked at the person in front of him,
and the other party was also looking at
Henry. However, the eyes of the two
people were completely different.

There was a kind of indifference in Henry's
eyes, while there was horror in the other
party's eyes.
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Chapter 344

There was a woman standing in Henry's
room. She was a beautiful woman with
white skin. She was wearing a beige dress.
No one would think she was a killer.

At this moment, the woman's eyes were
full of fear. Her white and tender arms
hung weakly on both sides of her body.

Henry noticed that there was a tattoo on
the woman's neck.

"Anye's..." Henry smiled. He was really
sleepy. Just when he thought who from the
Su Family wanted to kill Sylvia, the person
behind the scene appeared.

At that time, someone hired a killer from
Anye to kill Sylvia, and now the same
person asked a killer from Anye to kill him.

There was a conflict between the Su family
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and him, who else could it be?

Henry looked at the lady and said, "You
didn't learn a lesson when your brother
falled in Yinzhou last time."

Upon hearing this, the woman's eyes
turned cold. "It was you who killed my
second brother in Yinzhou!"

"Haha." Henry chuckled. "l told him last
time that | would not kill his brothers and
sisters. Tell me, who asked you to kill me,
I'll let you go."

"You let me go? Do you think | need your
permission?" The woman retorted with a
question.

"There are two people standing outside the
room, and the person next door is also one
of your people, right? The sniper on the
opposite side of the 13th floor, you can let
him put his gun away. Believe me, he won't
hurt me." Henry said with a relaxed face.
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After Henry's words, woman's face
became a little ugly, because Henry's
words were all correct!

"Who the hell are you!" The woman's
words were not as confident as before.

Henry took out a ring from his trouser
pocket and flicked it gently.

The ring fell in front of the woman. At the
moment she saw the ring, the woman's
pupils suddenly dilated.

"The Holy Ring!"

"Tell me, who is your employer? Is it the

one | guessed?" Henry sat down on the
bed.

The woman swallowed hard. After a long
time, she recovered from the shock. "I
didn't expect to see the Holy Ring one
day!"

Henry did not speak, waiting for the
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woman's answer.

The woman's eyes were fixed on the holy
ring and said, "lt's Watt Su from the Su
Family."

"Sure enough." The corner of Henry's
mouth curled into a sneer. "In this way,
things are clear."

The woman lowered her head and said
nothing.

"You can go." Henry waved his hand.
"Remember, don't mention me to anyone,
iIncluding your brothers."

"Understood, The Conqueror..." The
woman nodded and left in a hurry.

The appearance of the killer in the dark
night solved all the doubts that bothered
Henry.

Watt Su, the person who wanted to Kkill
Sylvia, was Watt Su.
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Henry stood by the window and looked at
the night view of Yanjing outside the
window. He murmured, "The Su Family, if
you don't give me a reasonable
explanation, there is no reason for you to
exist."

Henry tidied up his clothes, left the hotel,
and went to Yanjing's office.

One night passed quietly.

That night, Watt was extremely happy.
Henry was finally removed from their lives.
Last night, he specially asked someone to
take a look at the place where he lived to
ensure that there was no accident.

Henry's presence made Watt feel as if
something was stuck in his throat. Now, he
took a long sigh of relief. The person he
sent to Yinzhou would soon bring back
news. If he could solve the problem of that
woman, it could be said that double
happiness was coming.
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Although Wilbur told Watt that the people
sent by the Su Family yesterday were all
killed by Henry, Watt had no pressure at
all, and he did not care about the lives of
those people.

Watt Su, who was in a good mood, did not
know, because what he had done had
caused a dark cloud to spread toward the
Su's, and it could cover the whole Su's at
any time.

At dawn the next day.

Lila opened her eyes in a daze and found
herself lying on a big bed.

"My baby, you finally woke up." Wilbur sat
by the bed.

Lila, who was still in a daze, immediately
jumped up as soon as she saw Wilbur.
"Grandpa, why are you here?"

"What's wrong?" Wilbur pretended to be a
little angry. "How long do you want to stay
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outside? This time, you'd better go back to
the Zhu family with me."

"No, | won't go back!" Lila shook her head
hard. "l haven't had enough fun yet, and |
have a new friend."

"Dear Lila, the friend you mentioned Is
unreliable." Watt stood behind Wilbur and
said, "This time, it was Henry who hired
someone to kidnap you. If we didn't stop
him at the critical time and drag him to
Master Zhu, you would be in danger."

"You mean Henry kidnapped me? It's
Impossible! It's absolutely impossible!" Lila
shook her head hard and did not believe
Watt's words.

"Lila, all the people sent by our Su Family
were killed by Henry last night. Master Zhu
saw It with his own eyes. You should be
careful when you make friends In the
future." Watt sighed and made a regretful
expression.
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"Grandpa, i1s what he said true?" Lila
looked at her grandfather.

Wilbur nodded and said honestly, "Indeed,
the people who were sent by the Su Family
last night were killed by Henry."

"This..." Lila's lovely and smart big eyes
became a little dull. "lIt's impossible. Henry
IS hot such a person!"

"Lila, we have different hearts. We can't
trust others so easily in the future. Today,
you come to our Su's manor for a welcome
meal." Watt patted his chest and said.

10 o'clock in the morning.

Henry left the hotel, and some diners who
were originally sitting on the first floor of
the hotel, almost at this time, walked out of
the hotel.

Last night, a strange thing happened in the
whole Yanjing. In the middle of the night,
the hotel in Yanjing was suddenly full, and
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the cars on the street had increased a lot.

As soon as Henry walked out of the hotel,
the phone rang.

"Boss, you're making a big move! | didn't
expect that you're so ungrateful that you
didn't call me!™ On the phone, Wade's
voice was full of excitement and
resentment.

Henry smiled slightly and said, "It's just the
Su Family, there's no need to call you
over."

"But | also want to participate. | heard that
three teams from Radiant Island went there
this time. All the Reapers near Yanjing
arrived in Yanjing last night. Boss, you are
going to destroy the Su Family!" Wade's
voice was very excited. It was the first time
since the last battle with The King Region
that a big move was going to take place.

"Whether | will destroy them depends on
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the Su Family's performance. Please take
care of Yinzhou for me." Henry's tone was
flat. Destroying the Su Family was as easy
as killing an ant.

"Boss, don't worry. There are a few people
from the Su Family who arrived in Yinzhou
early this morning."

"Everything is under control, including the
spies of the Su Family in Yinzhou. Now,
let's start."

"Understood!"
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Chapter 345

In the courtyard of the Su Family In
Yanjing.

At 11 o'clock in the afternoon, Watt
arranged a meal to welcome Old Master
Zhu, including Janbo Nangong and others.

Watt's father was of the same generation
as Wilbur, but Watt's father was very
cautious, for fear of offending Wilbur.

In terms of the status of the Ancient
kungfu family, the Zhu family was more
important than the Su family.

Wilbur had a very high status in the Zhu
family. As for Watt's father, he was just a
senior in the Su Family.

Henry drove the Maserati that belonged to
Yetta. The soft music Iin the car slowly
drifted toward the manor of the Su Family.
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Once in the underground world, someone
had asked such a question. How powerful
was the power of Radiant Island?

At that time, there was a tycoon who
answered in this way. If someone offended
the people of Radiant Island, under the
situation that you temporarily had the
ability to protect yourself, you must move
and hide within twelve hours. Otherwise,
you would face the anger of Radiant Island.
That kind of result, even the authorities
couldn't bear It easily.

Now, the anger of the island had quietly
risen.

Whether it was in the Ancient Martial Arts
World or in any other aspect, including the
business of the Su's, they all suffered a
severe suppression this morning.

In the manor of the Su family.

Lila pouted and held Yetta's hand.
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"Sister Yetta, do you think Henry is that
kind of person? He helped me before."
Lila's big eyes were full of worry.

Yetta shook her head. In fact, she also did
not believe it. "Who is right about this
matter? You little girl, don't run around In
the future, and don't let your grandfather
worry about you."

"Humph, | don't want to stay with him.
Sister Yetta, shall we go to find Henry? |
secretly asked grandpa. Grandfather said
that he didn't catch the little brother and
he ran away with a serious injury. Let's ask
him to see if he did it to me. | feel that he
was wronged." Lila's big eyes were full of
emotions.

"Looking for him?" Hearing Lila's words,
Yetta was a little moved. "How do you want
to look for him?"

"I don't know." Lila shook her head and
looked gloomy. She looked at the gate of
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the manor of the Su's and said, "Hey?
Sister Yetta, isn't that your car?"

Yetta saw that a Maserati was driving to
the gate of the Su's manor. It was his car.
Her car was driven by Henry.

Yetta and Lila watched helplessly as the
Maserati stopped at the gate of the Su
Family manor. Then, the door opened, and
Henry walked out of the car and appeared
In front of them.

"Henry Zhang!" Yetta's face changed.
"What's he doing here?"

"Henry Zhang, my brother!" Lila strode to
the gate of the Su Family manor.

Henry closed the door and looked at Lila
with a smile. "You girl, are you awake?"

"I woke up, haha, | heard that you asked
someone to kidnap me, didn't you?" Lila
opened her eyes wide, tilted her head, and
looked at Henry cutely.
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Henry rubbed Lila's head and said, "You
silly girl. If | wanted to kidnap you, | would
have done a long time ago."

"Haha!" Lila laughed and said, "Sister
Yetta, | told you. Brother Henry is definitely
not such a person."

Yetta came over with her brows slightly
wrinkled. "So, the video that Watt Su
showed us yesterday was fake? You really
didn't kidnap her."

Henry rolled his eyes. "Aren't you talking
nonsense? Why would | come back if it was
me? What happened yesterday was all
directed and acted by the Su Family.
Today, | am here to settle accounts with
the Su Family."

"Don't be silly." Hearing Henry's words,
Yetta quickly dissuaded him. "l admit that
you are powerful and no one can beat you.
But you can't deal with the Su Family with
bare fists and kicks. You have provoked
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too many people of the Su Family these
days, so it's inevitable that you will get into
trouble. You'd better endure it first."

"I can't stand it." Henry shook his head.
lgnoring Yetta's dissuasion, he strode into
the manor gate of the Su Family.

"Well, 1t turns out that the Su Family
Kidnapped me!" Lila's big eyes flashed with
anger. "They are still pretending to be
good people and slander my brother
Henry. | also want to get even with them!
Let's go, brother Henry, let's go together!"

"Lila Zhu! Don't make trouble!" Yetta ran
up to them and reached out her hands to
grab Henry and Lila. "Henry Zhang, | can
understand that Lila is making trouble, but
you can't do it with her. Do you have
evidence that the Su Family did what
happened yesterday? Can you prove it?
And even If you prove it, what can you do?
Maybe you have vented your anger today.
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Can you bear the anger of the Su Family?"

"The Su Family? Are they very powerful?"
Henry asked curiously, "What kind of anger
can make me unable to bear it?"

Hearing Henry's words, Yetta was very
angry. "You really don't listen to others'
persuasion. You are too confident! The
power of the Su Family is not what you can
Imagine at all. The so-called fairness
doesn't exist in the Su Family at all. Leave
now!"

"No." Henry shook his head. "I must ask
the Su Family to give me a reasonable
explanation today."

"What explanation do you want? What
explanation do you want the Su Family to
give you? Henry Zhang, you are no longer
a child. Don't be so angry, okay? The Su
Family is not someone you can provoke!"
Yetta roared in a hurry.

T NI T——— ) 1 f
L.Nal YE=1 =T ' P
N 1L ..:- N ! = 5 ] N



08:09 =

"Oh, no, don't be so excited. I'm just here
to seek justice. " Henry shrugged.

Henry's indifferent look made Yetta very
angry. "Well, you want justice, don't you?
Go and ask for it. Since you don't listen to
me, don't regret it!"

"Brother Henry, don't worry. I'm here. I'll
definitely make the Su Family give you
justice." Lila patted her little chest.

Yetta looked at the two people in front of
her and quickly took out her mobile phone
to send a message to her father.

Lila followed Henry and pulled his sleeve.
"Brother Henry, my grandfather is also
here. Tell him everything later. He will
definitely make the decision for you. But
yvou should pay attention to my
grandfather. He is very fierce and hard to
deal with."

"Is he fierce?" Henry was confused. He
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never thought Wilbur was fierce.

"Fierce, so fierce. Except for me, everyone
In our family is particularly afraid of my
grandfather. My grandfather often scolds
my father." Lila stuck out her small tongue.

Henry couldn't help laughing.

Yetta stood at the main gate of the Sus,
watching Henry getting closer and closer
to the hall. She stamped her feet hard and
ran up.

Although they only knew each other for
two days, Yetta's impression of Henry was
not bad. She really couldn't bear to see
Henry destroyed just like that.

How could a large family like the Su family
be easily defeated by one person?
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Chapter 346

"Master Zhu, |, Watt Su, would like to
propose a toast to you." In the hall, Watt
raised his glass and drank the wine.

"It seems that you are in a good mood." A
frivolous voice came from the gate of the
hall of the Su's.

As soon as the voice was heard, everyone
In the hall looked in the direction of the
door.

Henry stood in front of the door and looked
at Watt and his son.

"It's you!" Watt's eyes contracted and he
looked at Henry. "You're not dead!"

"Disappointed?” Henry grinned. "Did
someone from Anye tell you that I'm
dead?"
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Watt's eyes were a little gloomy. The
people from Anye did tell him that Henry
was dead.

"Yesterday, | let you escape by luck.
Today, you even dare to take the initiative
to come to our Su Family. It just so
happens that we'll settle the new and old
grudges together!" The wine glass in the
hands of Watt was thrown on the ground.

"What a coincidence." Henry chuckled, "I
also have a new hatred and old hatred.
First, you slandered that | kidnapped Lila;
second, you sent people to assassinate my
wife. These matters will be settled
together today."

"Your wife?" Watt was confused
subconsciously.

Henry spat out, "Sylvia Lin from Yinzhou."

"That b*tch Is your wife! You are the one
protecting her!" Watt's face suddenly
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changed. They had been looking for the
expert hiding beside Sylvia for a long time,
but they didn't expect he would find them
first.

Lila ran to Wilbur and pulled his arm.
"Grandpa, It was not Henry who kidnapped
me yesterday. Henry has told me
everything!"

"Niece Lila, don't listen to such a thief."
Watt said.

Janbo waved his hand to Yetta, and she
walked to Janbo in small steps.

"What's going on?" Janbo frowned. He was
confused. When Watt found him yesterday
and told him that Henry was the real culprit
behind Lila's kidnapping, he was full of
doubts.

Yetta told Janbo what Henry had just said
In a low voice.

Janbo frowned. "Even if what he said is
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true and these things are planned by the
Su Family, how can he seek justice today? |
like Henry very much. Call your second
uncle and ask him to bring some people
here now. No matter what happens today,
we can't watch him get into trouble." He
said to Yetta.

Yetta nodded and secretly sent a message
to her Second Uncle.

Wilbur touched his granddaughter's head
and said, "Well. Grandpa will handle this
matter."

"Grandpa, you must believe what | said.
Brother Henry is definitely not a bad guy."
Lila was still worried and spoke again.

Watt sneered and looked at Henry. "l don't
know what method you used to confuse
little Lila. Your confidence is really at a high
level today, | have to say that | really think
too highly of you. This is my Su Family, not
a place for someone like you!"

-
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After Watt spoke, he took out his phone
and sending out a voice message, "Let
everyone come to the hall."

About ten seconds after, he heard a series
of intensive footsteps and saw more than
30 figures in front of the hall of the Su's.

The Sus were different from the Nangong
Family. Because of Old Master Su's early
death, the Su's family was divided into two
factions, so there were a large number of
people in the family. For example, Liam
would bring a large number of people when
he was going out.

Watt sneered and said to Henry, "Kid, |
know you're good at fighting. If you're
capable, why don't you give it a shot?"

As soon as Watt finished his words, he
heard a loud noise outside the door.

"What? What are you doing?"

"Who let you in?"
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"Get out! Don't you know that you have
violated the law?"

Hearing the noise, Henry raised his
eyebrows and said, "It seems not only you
could call some people."

A servant of the Sus rushed into the hall
and said anxiously, "Master Su, something
bad has happened. Hundreds of people
have entered the hall!"

"Hundreds of people!" Watt's face

suddenly changed and he rushed out of
the hall.

Janbo looked at Henry with a strange look.
"Is his daughter's boyfriend some kind of
gangster?"

Wilbur's eyes were full of shock when he
heard that hundreds of people were here.

Hundreds of people? One Reaper from
Radiant Island could frighten people, not
only because of their unigue identity but
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also because of the high strength. Anyone
who could become a Reaper must have
gone through hell-like training.

Hundreds of Reapers came out at the
same time. That grand scene Wilbur could
think of would probably make anyone's
legs go numb.

A burst of laughter was heard outside the
hall. It was from Watt.

"Hahaha! What is this? Hahaha! Kid, are
you here to joke with me? Ah?"

At first, Watt was a little flustered when he
heard the intrusion of hundreds of people
In the manor. But now, he was not panic at
all, he only felt funny in his heart.

He glanced at these hundreds of people,
one by one. There were men and women,
old and young. The oldest man's hair was
white, and he felt that he couldn't even
walk smoothly. The younger one, who was
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only 1.6 meters tall, looked thin like
firewood. There were not many strong
men, let alone women. Some of them were
even nurses in the hospital. They even
came In the nurse uniforms.

In Watt's eyes, such a group of people
could only be described in two words.

A ragtag group!

"What are these? Are they figurants? Kid,
did you invite these people to show off to
our Su Family?"

Watt's laughter kept ringing out.

Janbo and Yetta were also ready to go out
to see who Henry had called.

"Sit down. Don't go out." Wilbur said and
stopped them.

"Master Zhu, what are you..." Janbo was a
little confused.

F i" ~ 1o — A i, ) .'.-i -
| -y =" il
sl 3(__4':.:'-.'-.,': wd = ) Ly -I-.fl
/



08:10 m

"Sit down and listen to me." Master
Zhu said calmly, but there was a kind of
Irresistible meaning in his tone.

Two of them looked at each other and sat
In their seats. They didn't leave the hall,
with doubts in their eyes.

Wilbur looked at Watt sadly. He knew that
no matter what, he could not survive
today.

"A doctor? A nurse? A student? Kid, are
you a brainless, or do you think our Su
Family is a brainless one?" Watt sneered.

"You should feel honoured," Henry said
softly.

"Honoured? Boy, are you kidding me?"
Watt's eyes were full of sarcasm.

Henry walked out of the hall slowly and
sighed softly. "It has been a long time. No
one was worthy of my attention. In the
past, the Su Family was not qualified
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enough."”

Henry stood in front of the Su's hall and
waved his hand.

Under his move, the hundreds of ragtag Iin
Watt's eyes reached their hands to their
backs, and then slowly took out a ghost-
face mask with fangs and put them on.

Chapter 346 10/10
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Chapter 347

Hundreds of people stood there, and there
was no extra sound except for the sound
of clothes rubbing against each other.

Watt, who had been sarcastic before
looked dull at this moment.

He knew very well what the ghost-face
mask represented.

Watt subconsciously turned his head and
looked at Henry next to him.

Under Watt's gaze, Henry also took out a
ghost face mask from the back of his
waist, and then slowly put it on. Henry put
a dark gold ring on his finger, took out a
black card, and gently threw it out.

A breeze blew, and the black card slowly
landed under Watt's feet.
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Just at the moment when the card fell to
the ground, Watt who used to be arrogant,
kneeled down in front of Henry. His eyes
fell on the ring on Henry's finger, and his
whole body was shaking.

"The Conqueror..."

The people in the hall also became dull.
Although they couldn't see the hundreds of
people called by Henry, they could clearly
see Henry standing in front of the hall.
When he took out the mask and put on the
ring, everyone was in disbelief.

"It's him... It's him..." Yetta's red lips
quivered slightly. No wonder he looked so
similar. His temper, character, and even
the way he spoke were so similar. It was a
person, it was him!

Janbo looked at Henry who was wearing a
mask. He reached out and pinched his

thigh. He asked in disbelief, "Girl, when did
you take down the owner of Radiant
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Island?"

Lila opened her mouth wide than an egg
could be stuffed inside.

As for Watt's father, his face was pale.

Henry turned around and looked at the
hall.

This glance made everyone in the hall,
including Wilbur, feel as if their hair was
going to stand on end.

Henry reached out and closed the door of
the hall.

At the moment when the door was closed,
the people in the room saw a touch of
bright red spray through the gap.

Wilbur count silently in his heart.

19 seconds later, the door was opened
from the outside. Watt and the people
called by him were all gone, and there was
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no trace of blood at the door.

Only Henry stood in front of the door
alone, took off the ring and took off the
mask. The others seemed to have never
appeared before.

The sweat wet Watt's father's face. He
could already imagine how his son was
doing now.

At this moment, Janbo's phone rang. He
picked up the phone carefully and heard
his brother voice on the phone.

"Brother, what's going on? | asked the
nearest person to the Su Family to rush
over first, but all the people within five
kilometres of the Su Family were put under
curfew. They said that there was a fire In
the Su Family manor and no one survived."

On the phone, the words were heard by
everyone in the room.

Janbo took a deep breath and looked at
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Henry with awe In his eyes. He had
planned to destroy the Su Family by doing
this!

What happened in the Su's soon attracted
the attention of the master of the Su's.

Su Enterprise had been suppressed by all
parties. The current |leader of the Su
Family, Victor Su, was 50 years old. He did
not stay in the manor but was busy in the
company. At this moment, he was worried
about the company's affairs when he heard
that the Su Family manor was on fire, and
no one is survived.

This made Victor return to the manor
immediately. When he saw the manor was
Intact, he knew that the Su's had provoked
a big shot this time.

When Victor returned to the manor, the
whole manor was very deserted. The air
was filled with a faint smell of blood, which
made Victor have a bad feeling.
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A burst of crying came from the hall.

Victor rushed into the hall and saw Wilbur,
Janbo, and others sitting on the seat. His
Second Uncle was kneeling there, and his
legs had been broken.

Victor glanced around and saw a young
man In the main seat. He had some
impression of this young man. In the past
two days, there was a lot of fighting among
the younger generation in the Su Family.
Victor also knew that Seb and Liam were
iInjured by the young man in front of him.

Now, the young man sat on the main seat,
and even the Zhu family could only sit on
the side. It could be seen that this young
man was not an ordinary junior.

"Are you the current Master of the Su
Family?" Henry looked at Victor and asked
In a questioning tone.

Victor frowned. "Who are you?"
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"Victor Su!" Wilbur was sitting by the side,
shouted, "If you don't want to ruin your Su
family, answer his questions. Otherwise, no
one can save you!"

Victor's heart sank when he heard this.
Even the Zhu family's master said this. It
seemed that this young man's identity was
something he could not afford to offend.

Victor nodded. "Yes, | am the Master of the
sSu's.”

Henry asked again, "Do you know that
there is a woman surnamed Lin in Yinzhou,
Sylvia Lin?"

Victor's expression darkened slightly. He
nodded and said, "I know. That's my
niece."

"What a good niece." Henry sneered and
suddenly shouted, "Your niece, are you
going to kill her?"

Henry's shout was like a thunder, forcing
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Victor to take two steps back
unconsciously. "l don't understand what
you're talking about?"

"You don't understand?" Henry sneered.
"Let me ask you, how much do you know
about sending someone to Yinzhou to Kkill
Sylvia?"

"Kill Sylvia?" Victor's expression changed
greatly. "Who dares to kill Sylvia?"

Henry got up and slowly walked up to
Victor. He waved his hand and slapped him
In the face.

Victor fell to the ground. Two of his teeth
had fallen off.

Victor was shocked. He did not even have
the time to react to his opponent's slap.
Moreover, his strength was so powerful
that it was terrifying.

"As the Master of the Su Family, you don't
even know that someone was trying to Kill
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your niece?" Henry looked at Victor Su
sarcastically and then fixed his eyes on
Watt's father.

Victor suddenly understood what was
going on and glared at Watt's father.
"Second Uncle, what did you do?"

Watt's father knelt there, with blood all
over his face, and he did not say a word.

"Don't ask him, he can't speak anymore."
Henry's voice sounded faint.

Victor glanced at his Second Uncle and
subconsciously shifted his gaze to Wilbur
and the others.

Wilbur and Janbo looked at Victor sadly.
The Su Family also had a place in Yanjing,
but If they provoked the people who
should not be provoked, they would no
longer exist.

Henry's voice rang in Victor's ears again.
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"You Su Family owe something to her and
her mother. | don't want to see such a
thing happen again. Otherwise, there is no
need for the Su Family to exist. Do you
understand what | said?" Henry took out a
black card and threw it in front of Victor.

Victor looked at the black card in front of
him and could not calm down.

"Reaper... Radiant Island..."
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Chapter 348

The power of Radiant Island enveloped
every corner of the world.

Everyone was afraid of the power of
Radiant Island.

When Victor saw the black card, he fully
understood that this man did have the
ability to destroy the Su Family.

Radiant Island was a place with a strict
hierarchy. If it weren't for the fact that
someone had real power in the island, even
if he I1s Reaper, he wouldn't have made
such a big move. Every Reaper knew what
their duty was.

Victor looked at Henry in front of him. He
didn't understand why his niece had a
connection with Radiant Island.

"Remember, you have to make it up to
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her." Henry took a deep look at Victor and
left the hall.

As Henry walked out the door, Victor took
a long breath and got up.

Wilbur sighed, "Don’t think he is joking.
Don't let Su's family's business be ruined
by your generation."

After Wilbur finished speaking, he patted
Victor on the shoulder and walked out of
the hall.

Janbo looked at Victor and did not speak.
At the same time when something
happened to the Su Family, he also felt a
little sad.

The Nangong family and the Su Family
were both two ancient kungfu aristocratic
families in Yanjing. The Su Family was so
vulnerable in front of Radiant Island. How
good could the Nangong family be? Maybe
In the eyes of others, the Nangong family

= o '

Chapter 348 2110

il iddilcl o0 Zf 1J
|



13117 1R

was a colossus, but in the eyes of such a
force as Radiant Island, it was nothing but
a nonentity.

The group of people left the Su Family.

The curfew surrounding the Su Family had
been canceled, and it announced that it
was an exercise to improve people's
safety.

But Wilbur and the others knew that if
there was anything wrong with Victor's
attitude just now, this time, it would not be
as simple as claiming to the public that was
a simple exercise.

Lila who used to be lively and liked to pull
Henry's arm and call him brother, was
following Henry at this moment. She
looked at him with fear in her eyes.

Henry was walking in the front, suddenly
turned around and looked at Lila. "Girl."

"Ah?" Lila was shocked.
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Henry looked at her and smiled helplessly.
"What, am | so scary?"

Lila nodded subconsciously and then
shook her head in a hurry. "No, no, no,
you're not scary at all."

Henry patted her head and looked at
Wilbur. "Old man, are you always scaring
your granddaughter with my name?"

Wilbur smiled awkwardly.

From Wilbur's smile, Henry also
understood that he must have used his
name to scare people. Henry had already
been used to this matter. Many
underground forces would use the name of
The Conqueror to frighten their own
children. Over time, the name of The
Conqueror, in many people's eyes, was like
a devil who ate people.

However, everyone on the island knew
very well that The Conqueror was not what
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the outside world said. On the island,
Henry was very admirable.

Henry looked at Yetta again and laughed.
"Sluggy, | haven't seen you for a few years.
You've grown up to be a big girl."

Yetta blushed and said in a flirtish voice,
"You're slug!"

Janbo stood aside with some doubts. He
whispered in Yetta, "Daughter, what's
wrong with you? |Is The Conqueror not your
boyfriend?"

"Father, | didn't know his identity before. |
asked him to go back and lie to you." Yetta
rolled her eyes.

"Ah?" Janbo was a little confused. He
murmured in a voice that could only be
heard by himself, "I thought our Nangong
family had turned over..."

"Well, I'll leave first. Lila, Sluggy, Uncle
Nangong, thank you for your hospitality in
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the past two days. If there is a chance,
come to Yinzhou. My wife and | will treat
you well." Henry said hello to them and
waved goodbye.

"Are you really married?" Yetta couldn't
believe it. As the king of the underground
world, iIf he was married, there would
definitely be a big celebration, but nobody
had heard anything about it.

"Yes." Henry nodded. "Bye."

Yetta could not hide the disappointment in
her eyes.

Wilbur stepped forward and said to Henry
iIn a low voice, "Wait, | have something to
tell you."

Henry looked at Wilbur in confusion and
nodded.

After saying goodbye to each other, Henry
gradually walked away in the disappointed
eyes of Yetta and Janbo.
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Lila looked at her grandfather with her big
eyes and said: "Granpa, you were lying to
me. Henry is not scary at all!"

"Not scary?" Wilbur had a strange look on
his face. "You said he wasn't scary, but
you didn't see him in full action."

At eight o'clock in the evening, in a small
tavern in Yanjing.

It was dark.
Henry and Wilbur sat on a small table.

The whole tavern was antique, and all the
tables were made of wood.

Wilbur sighed. "The era has changed so
fast. In our time, there were small taverns
like this everywhere. Now, there are high
buildings. When | was your age, | never
imagined that there would be so many high
buildings in the future."

Henry smiled and said, "People need the
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Imagination to live. | think, in the future,
there will be a lot of unexpected things,
such as extending life expectancy and
restoring body function."

Wilbur smiled and said, "Are you
researching these things on Radiant
Island?"

"It seems that there is indeed a problem."
Henry picked up a small wine glass and
took a sip from his mouth. "All the research
on the island should not be known to the
outside world. Now, a lot of news about the
Island has spread all over the world. You
deliberately told me these to give me a
hint?"

"Not only is there something wrong with
our Zhu family, but also on your Radiant
Island..." Wilbur stared at Henry. "At that
time, you went to The King Region. After
the war, you disappeared. | tried to look for
you many times. Did someone tell you?"
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Henry thought for a while and shook his
head. "No."

"Have you ever participated in the affairs
of the underground world during this
period?" Wilbur asked again.

"No." Henry continued to shake his head.

"The underground world has been In
chaos, and the European side has become
a mess. There are big families and the
Sharp Knife in China, so it is still
harmonious. A new force has been rising
up. Although | don't want to admit it, In
fact, some people in our Zhu family have
changed their minds. Even our Zhu family
has problems, and the rest of the ancient
kungfu families have problems."

Wilbur sighed and said, "At that time, you
rose up in just a few years to stand at the
top of the world. For us, you are a young
generation, but for the later generation,
you are already a predecessor. You can't
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be invincible all the time. Someone should
replace you on Radiant Island."

Chapter 348 10/10
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Chapter 349

Wilbur's words made Henry silent for a
long time.

After more than ten minutes, Henry said, "I
have never thought of turning Radiant
Island into a force that everyone iIs afraid
of. | hope that Radiant Island is a place that
can bring light to people. The king of the
underground world is just conferred by
others. If someone is willing to replace me,
let him be. The world is big, and there are
too many things worth pursuing.”

Wilbur smiled and said, "Do you know the
difference between ancient kungfu and
ordinary kungfu?"

Henry shook his glass and said, "I know
one thing. The so-called ancient kungfu
has declined, hasn't it?"

"Not all of them are declining. If you have
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time, come to the Zhu family. | have
something to show you." Wilbur reached
out to knock on the table, and then stood
up. "Now you all pay with mobile phones.
I'm an old man. | don't have this function
on my old machine. This wine is on you."

With a burst of laughter, Wilbur left the
tavern.

Henry sat alone in the tavern, thinking
about what Wilbur just said. The scene of
the meeting with The King Region in
Europe gradually came to Henry's mind.

"The Congueror, the fight between you
and me Is just a game in some people's
eyes. Whether it's The King Region or
Radiant Island, it's just that someone wants
us to exist, so we can exist. If they don't
want to see us, we won't exist in this
world."

"You may not believe what | said. You are
young and powerful. You stand at the top
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of the world and look down on the world,
but you forgot to look out of the box."

"The limit of a person's body is not as
simple as you and | think. You are from the
East, and you are from the closest sacred
area. Today, | don't want to fight with you. |
just want to prove one thing, a thing that
you have to believe..."

When the scene In the past came to his
mind, Henry shook his wrist and let out a
long breath. "Is there a pure land where
people can think about nothing and live the
life they want?"

Henry drank up the wine in his glass and
shook his head. Then he paid and left the
tavern.

After the battle with The King Region,
Henry visited many places, including
various historical sites in China, as well as
the legendary Kunlun Mountain.
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In ancient times, the soldiers marched
hundreds of miles in a hurry. The armour
that was found had a weight of 42
kilograms, not including weapon or a
helmet. If all of them were added, each
soldier carried 60 kilograms of the
equipment. With such a weight, they could
march hundreds of miles. It could be seen
how strong the soldiers were. And there
were a lot of soldiers at that time.

How many people in modern times could
do that?

Henry thought of Wilbur's words just now.
In their time, they had not thought of all
kinds of things. They had not thought of
the development, high buildings or
technology. Now people had gradually
forgotten their own strength.

It was just like telling ordinary people that
Henry could easily break the steel bars as
thick as a thumb. Not many people would
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believe it, but this kind of thing could be
done easily by Henry.

There were some things that people
believed they would not happen, and it was
just that they didn't know.

In the past, Henry would have a respectful
attitude when he heard the old
generation's discussion about ancient
kungfu, but he would not take it too
seriously. When he came out of The King
Region, he changed his mind completely.

Henry returned to the hotel, lying on the
bed with a dull head. After dawn, he went
to the airport and returned to Yinzhou.

At this time, a plane that took off from
Yanjing landed at the Yinzhou Airport. A
man and a woman came out of the plane.

"Brother, why did the master ask us to find
the woman surnamed Lin?" The young
woman wore a long dress and looked
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around with pride. "Look at the airport In
this small city. It's very simple and crude."

The young man shook his head. "I don't
know. lIt's better if we don't ask more
questions about a direct descendant."

"Ha." The woman smiled scornfully. "If we
are of the collateral relative, then what is
the woman surnamed Lin? To put it bluntly,
she i1s not even counted as the family. The
old master left a will to divide the property
of the family into half and give it to that
stranger. Why?"

"That's right." The young man sighed. "You
still need to be polite to Sylvia Lin, ah."

"Be polite to her?" The woman showed an
exaggerated expression. "She should be
clear who she is. Is she worth to make us
be polite to her? Just wait and see. Let's
find a place to rest tonight and go to the
Lins Group tomorrow to see what kind of
person she is."
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The next morning.

Sylvia got up as usual. Looking at the
empty home, she was a little absent-
minded.

In the past, Henry would prepare breakfast
and greet her that it was good to have
breakfast. But now, she hadn't seen him
for several days.

Sylvia stamped her foot. "Henry, stinky
Henry Zhang, if there Is a
misunderstanding, why don't you explain it
to me? If you like to leave without saying a

word, I'll let you go! You'd better not come
back!"

Sylvia pouted and walked into the
bathroom. After washing up, she went to
the company.

Time passed slowly.

At noon, Cathy knocked on the door of
Sylvia's office. "President Lin, it's time for
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lunch."

"You go first," Sylvia said. She rubbed her
eyebrows and got up to go to the canteen.

"Hello, | want a bottle of cola." In the
canteen, an employee took a bottle of cola,
took a sip happily and burped.

Seeing this scene, Sylvia couldn't help but
think of Henry again.

Sylvia took out her mobile phone and
looked at the number on it. After hesitating
for a while, she gritted her teeth and dialed
the number.

"It's not that | miss you. | just want to ask
you whether you want to divorce or not."
She thought.

When Sylvia dialled the number, she was
thinking about what to say when she heard
the first sentence.

"I'm sorry, the phone you dialled has been
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turned off..." The voice from the phone
made Sylvia stunned. "Henry, it's you who
has done something wrong to me, but you
still have a bad temper, haven't you?"

Sylvia threw her mobile phone on the table
with hatred and started to eat.

In the canteen, several people sat together
and looked at Sylvia's appearance. They
whispered and talked quickly as if they had
found a new world.

"Hey, hey, hey, look, President Lin seems
to be jealous."

"It seems to be so. Oh my god, | didn't
expect President Lin to have such
feelings."

"Fuc*, you men don't know anything. No
matter how strong a woman is, she also
wants a man to take care of her. Why can't
president Lin have those feelings?"

"But this is the first time."

-
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Sylvia sat there and ate the food on the
plate, cursing Henry in her heart.

Sylvia bit the food in her mouth as if it was
Henry.

Chapter 349 10/10
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Chapter 350

"Sylvia, | know you can hear it. Sylvia, |
want to tell the whole world that | love you,
Sylvia!"

A burst of noisy sound rang in Lin's
canteen through a megaphone.

The staff of Lins Group were having lunch,
but suddenly all of them heard the noise.

The voice came from the window.

Sylvia frowned slightly. When she walked
to the window, she saw that the door of
Lins Group was covered with rose petals.
The roses were spread into a heart. A
young man was standing in the middle of
the petals, holding a megaphone. The
voice came from him.

"President Lin, how are we going to deal
with them?" Cathy came over at this time.
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"| asked the security guards to drive them
away, but he doesn't want to leave at all.
It's said that..."

"Il go." Sylvia helplessly waved her hand
and walked out of the canteen. She knew
this young man, so she knew that with the
help of Lin's security guards, there was no
way to drive him away.

As soon as she went out of the canteen,
the staff of Lins Group squeezed into the
window with gossip on their faces.

At the same time, some people who were
still sitting in the office also poked their
heads out of the window.

Sylvia took the elevator to the first floor.

"President Lin." The security guard of Lin's
mansion hurried over. "He said he must
see you. He is outside our security area,
and we can't push him away."

"Go ahead with your own business." Sylvia
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made the arrangements and walked to the
company's door.

At this time, a lot of people were gathering
In front of the gate of the Lins Group. They
were watching the scene of bustle.

The young man, who was standing among
the rose petals, was holding a microphone.
When he saw Sylvia, he looked surprised.
"Sylvia, you're finally willing to see me."

"Bing Ke, | have already made it clear to
you that | am married. Please don't harass
me again, or | will call the police." Sylvia
sald very rudely.

Bing smiled at Sylvia with a flattering face
and said, "Sylvia, don't be so ruthless. You
know my feelings for you. | also know that
Lins Group has been in danger recently. If
you are willing to marry me, | will ask my
father to invest in you."

Sylvia frowned and said, "Don't you
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understand what | said? I'm married."

"You're married, but a few days ago, you
applied for a divorce in the Civil Affairs
Bureau. I've investigated your ex-husband,
Henry Zhang. | know very well what kind of
person he is. He's good-for-nothing. How
can such a person be worthy of you? Be
with me. It's the best choice for us to work
together." Bing said with a megaphone Iin
his hand. His voice made everyone around
him, including the employees of the Family
Lin, hear it clearly.

Divorce?

The employees stared at him with wide
eyes.

Before, Henry climbed up the 18th floor
with his bare hands to save Sylvia. Now he
was still popular. Many women said that if
he could find a man who was as good as
Henry, their life would be worth it.
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Before Henry had negotiated about the
major projects of a few hospitals, and his
performance Iin the career fair had also
spread all over the company. This man
who was full of talent and courage, how
could President Lin want to divorce?

Sylvia wasn't surprised that Bing would
find out about her application for divorce.
With his identity, he could do it easily.

Sylvia said in a displeased tone, "Whether |
divorced or not, it's my own business. It
has nothing to do with you. Please leave
now, or don't blame me for being
heartless."

"Sylvia, | don't understand. Why can't you
accept me if you could marry a good-for-
nothing? How can he deserve you?" Bing's
tone was full of doubts.

"You?" Sylvia smiled disdainfully, and
Henry's figure appeared in her mind again.
"You are still far from him."
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"I don't accept it!" Bing held a megaphone
In his hand and shouted, "l don't believe
that | am not as good as a good-for-
nothing. Sylvia, you should belong to me. |
love you. For you, | am willing to do
anything!"

After Bing finished speaking, he waved his
hand behind him.

One of them immediately ran up to Bing
and handed him a bunch of roses.

Bing held the roses in one hand and the
loudspeaker In the other. He strode
towards Sylvia. "Sylvia, | love you. As long
as you marry me, | can give you anything
you want."

Sylvia frowned and looked at the person In
front of her. She was sure that if Henry
was here, he would definitely have thrown
Bing elsewhere at once. But where was he?

"Marry him!"
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"Marry him!"

For a moment, the words came from the
crowd. These were the people who were
arranged by Bing in advance to light up the
atmosphere.

As they shouted, the onlookers, who didn't
know the real situation, also shouted.

At this time, the people who worked on the
seventeenth floor of the Lins Group could
clearly hear the words.

"Quiet!" All of a sudden, a loud voice was
heard. It was a voice that came out of
someone's mouth. It was so loud that it
even pressed down the people shouting.

"Be quiet!" The voice rang out again.

Those who had shouted subconsciously
looked behind them. The shout also came
from the crowd.

The crowd parted into two paths.
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Sylvia's heart missed a beat when she
heard the word quiet. She knew too well
who it was.

Following the path that the crowd got out
of the way, Sylvia saw Henry's dusty figure
appear in her sight.

Henry looked at the roses on the ground
with a disgusted look and said, "Who are
you? You're so rude. Do you want to leave
this garbage for others to clean?"

As he spoke, Henry stepped forward and
kicked at the heart-shaped rose petal.

The delicate heart-shaped rose petals
made a blank long path in the middle of
Henry's kick. From the view above, it was
Henry who split a heart into two.

"You!" Bing looked at Henry. He had
investigated this was Sylvia's
husband through the Civil Affairs Bureau.

"What are you talking about?" Henry glared
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at Bing, then turned to the crowd and said,
"These roses are too eye-catching. Who
can help me pack them up can to Lin's
financial department to get ten thousand
yuan!”

After Henry finished his words, the crowd
fell into silence. "To clean up the roses on
the ground for ten thousand yuan. Who is
he lying to?"

A four or five-year-old child poked his
head out of the crowd, wearing dirty
clothes. "Uncle, are you serious? Would
you really give me money if | clean?"

"He's telling the truth. If he doesn't give it
to you, | will," Sylvia suddenly said.

The impact of Sylvia's words was
completely different from the effect of
what Henry had said just now.

"Yeah, that's great!" The little boy cheered,
rushed out of the crowd and grabbed the
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rose on the ground.

The onlookers looked at him. They were
really impulsive to push the little boy away,
but they couldn't. After all, there were so
many people watching him.

Al b DCC 10 110
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